
-\-.

CITY OF MARINE CITY
CITY COMMISSION
MEETING AGENDA

Regular Meetin_g: Thursday, September 19, 2013; 7:00PM

Marine City Fire Hall: 200 South Parker Street, Marine City, Michigan

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. MOMENT OF SILENCE AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. ROLL CALL: MAYOR Charles R. Browne; COMMISSIONERS Elizabeth Hendrick, Dianne M.
Lovett, Raymond Meli, Patrick R. Pheian, Raymond Skotarczyk, and lames L. Turner; and,
City Manager john Gabor.

4. COMMUNICATIONS

5. PUBLIC COMMENT Residents are welcome to address the City Commission. Please state
name and address. Limit comments toýve (5) minutes.

6. APPROVE AGENDA (Additions / Deletions]

7. APPROVE MINUTES
A. City Commission Regular Meeting ~ September 5, 2013

8. CONSENT AGENDA
A. Departmental Activity Reports

mpnm

Marine City Area Fire Authority Run Report ~ August 2013
Planning Commission Minutes ~ August 12, 2013
Special Event ~ MCHS Homecoming Parade
Business License ~ Earthstar Wisdom, LLC
 

The City of Marine City complies with the ADA. Should individuals with disabilities require special aids, please contact the City Clerk, 303
South Water Street, Marine City, Michigan Ii-8039, Telephone H10-765-8830, -i-B hours prior to the scheduled meeting. Page 1



9. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

10. NEW BUSINESS
A. Adopt Rules of the St. Clair County Drain Commissioner
B. Dedication of LaBuhn Bridge ~ Set Date

Appointment of Deputy Clerk
Beautiýcation Proposal ~ Monuments
Dog Park/Beach Proposal & Seasonal Kayak LaunchP155?ô

11. FINANCIAL BUSINESS
A. Disbursements, including Payroll ~ $2,268,561.91
B. Preliminary Financial Statements

12. CITY MANAGER'S REPORT

13. COMMISSIONER PRIVILEGE

14. ADJOURNMENT

 
The City ofMarlne City complies with the ADA. Should individuals with disabilities require special aids, please contact the City Clerk, 303
South Water Street, Marine City, Michigan 48039, Telephone B10-765-B830, 48 hours prior to the scheduled meeting. Page 2



ôlA~
City of Marine City
City Commission
September 5, 2013

A regular meeting of the Marine City Commission was held on Thursday, September 5,
2013, in the Fire Hall, 200 South Parker Street, Marine City, Michigan, and was called to
order by Mayor Charles R. Browne at 7:00 PM.

After observing a moment of silence, the Pledge of Allegiance was led by Mayor Browne.

Present: Mayor Browne; Commissioners Hendrick, Lovett, Meli, Phelan,
Skotarczyk and Turner; City Manager Gabor; and, City Clerk Kade.

Absent: None

Communications

The following Communication was presented:

I CPFA Re-Certification ~ Mary Ellen McDonald

Motion by Commissioner Lovett, seconded by Commissioner Skotarczyk, to accept the
Communication and place it on file. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Public Comment

Patricia Babchek, 251 Superior Drive, Marine City, said that the þowers looked beautiful in
Marine City, and acknowledged the fabulous job the City employee was doing with
watering the þowers.

Approve Agenda

Motion by Commissioner Hendrick, seconded by Commissioner Phelan, to postpone the
City Manager Evaluation until reviewed by the City Attorney. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

1



Motion by Commissioner Lovett, seconded by Commissioner Turner, to approve the
Agenda, as amended. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Approve Minutes

Motion by Commissioner Lovett, seconded by Commissioner Hendrick, to approve the
Minutes of the Regular City Commission Meeting held August 15, 2013, as presented. All
Ayes. Motion Carried.

Consent Agenda

The following Consent Agenda items were presented:

I Planning Commission Minutes ~ Iuiy 8, 2013
I T.l.F.A. Minutes ~ Iuly 16, 2013
I T.I.F.A. Minutes ~ ]uiy 23, 2013
I Special Event ~ Heritage Day
I Special Event ~ Fall Flea Market
I Business License ~ Bower-Rose Funeral Home

Motion by Commissioner Lovett, seconded by Commissioner Skotarczyk, to approve the
Consent Agenda, and place it on ýle. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Unýnished Business

None

New Business

Adopt Rules of the St. Clair County Drain Commissioner

Motion by Commissioner Phelan, seconded by Commissioner Lovett, to postpone the
adoption of the Rules of the St. Clair County Drain Commissioner until the next meeting. All
Ayes. Motion Carried.

2



BoardAppointment
I Planning Commission

There is currently one mid-term vacancy on the Planning Commission, which expires lune
30, 2014.

Applications were received from the following residents:

Rebecca R. Lepley 539 North William Street

Motion by Mayor Browne, seconded by Commissioner Pheian, to appoint Rebecca R. Lepley
to the Planning Commission for a term expiring lune 30, 2014. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Financial Business

Disbursements

Motion by Commissioner Lovett, seconded by Commissioner Skotarczyk, to approve total
disbursements, including payroll and bond payment, in the amount of $970,169.43, as
presented. Roll Call Vote. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

City Manager's Report

City Manager Gabor provided updates on the following items:

I Condolences to the family of Howard Draft, who passed away
I LaBuhn Bridge Project

vô Bridge scheduled to open late afternoon on September 6*"
\/ Paving completed
~/ Restoration to be completed
~/ New Plaque on the bridge

I Pre-facade application has been submitted for three locations
I Water Tower is off-line ð currently cross-connected with East China Township
I Participating in Homeland Security exercise on October 9"ó

Commissioner Privilege

3



Commissioner Meli commented that the street light by his home was out; announced the
Lions Club Oktoberfest on September 21ñ and 22"Ál; and, thanked the Marine City property
owners for coming together and making Marine City look spectacular.

Commissioner Hendrick extended her condolences to the family of Howard Draft; and, said
she hoped the Chamber of Commerce would reconsider the date for the Christmas Parade.

Commissioner Pheian passed along his sincerest condolences to the family of Howard
Draft, and recalled his passion for Marine City and Marine City Football.

Commissioner Skotarczyk offered his condolences to the Draft family; commented on The
Snug Theatre's production of "Hello Dolly"; said the Marine City website needed to be
cleaned up; and, asked when the City's Dashboard would be updated on the website.

Commissioner Lovett extended her Condolences to the Draft family, and commented that
Howard Draft always kept Marine City in the forefront; congratulated Mary Ellen McDonald
on her re-certification; and, acknowledged that the September 20*ñ - September 22"ó=ó
weekend would be a great weekend for Marine City with Heritage Day and the Oktoberfest.

Mayor Browne offered his condolences to Howard Draftôs family, and spoke of personal
conversations with him; commented on the Christmas Parade, which brings families and
the community together; and, encouraged the Chamber of Commerce to reconsider its
decision of the date for the parade.

Executive Session

Motion by Commissioner Hendrick, seconded by Commissioner Lovett, to enter into
Executive Session for the purpose of receiving an update on Union Contract Negotiations,
and to consider the Executive Session Minutes of May 16, 2013. Roll Cali Vote. All Ayes.
Motion Carried.

Motion by Commissioner Skotarczyk, seconded by Commissioner Pheian, to return to Open
Session at 8:09 PM. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Motion by Commissioner Lovett, seconded by Commissioner Hendrick, to approve the
Labor Agreement between the City of Marine City and Police Officers Association of
Michigan, as presented. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Motion by Commissioner Lovett, seconded by Commissioner Turner, to approve the
Executive Session Minutes of May 16, 2013, as presented. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

4



Adjournment

Motion by Commissioner Hendrick, seconded by Commissioner Meli, to adjourn at 8:11 PM
All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Respectfully submitted,

Diana S. Kade
City Clerk

5



Departmental
Activity Regorts

August 2013



Monthly Activity Report for August, 2013

Building Department

1. Enforce codes, rental inspections, property maintenance codes, blight issues and local
ordinances.
Did two rental inspection.
Sent 17 long grass notices
Did thirteen code enforcement complaints
Sent DPW on three blight cleanups
Did one business inspection at 222 N Main
Did one home business inspection at 1038 S Parker
Met with DPW on blight cleanups

Z . Review plans and attend meetings, ZBA & Planning Commission.
Attended the SEMBOIA monthly meeting.
Met with owner at 620 Alger.
Met with owner at 2025 Riverside.
Met with Owner of the Snug Theater
Met with Engineer for proposed mini storage on King Rd.
Met with lohn Sapienza on Broadway restaurant

3. Administer Permits, inspect 8| register contractors.
Issued 4 Mechanical permits.
lssued23 Building permits.
issued 12 Electrical permits.
issued 3 Plumbing permit.

4. Administer building and trade inspections.
25 Building inspections.
10 Electrical inspections.
3 Plumbing inspections.
2 Mechanical inspections.
17 Grass Compliance inspections

Brian W Bayly Building Official



Wei;-camber 4-, 2013

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR 8:. COMMISSION
IOHN M. GABOR, City Manager

FROM: DIANA S. KADE
City Clerk

SUBIECT: AUGUST 2013 ACTIVITY REPORT ~ CITY CLERK'S OFFICE

'2' Meetings Attended / Agendas & Minutes Prepared
I August 15' City Commission
I August 7"ô Zoning Board of Appeals
I August 12*ñ Planning Commission
I August 15"ó City Commission
I August 20"ó T.i.F.A.

'2' Meeting Preparation & Follow-Up ~ Resolutions/Correspondence/Publications
'2' Issued Voter's Registration Cards per QVF
'2' November City General Election

I Listing of Candidates and Proposal submitted for ballot printing
I Prom packs for tabulators sent for programming

'2' Water & Sewer Accounts
I Prepared Billings for Section 3 (530 Accounts) ~ $87,099.29
I Prepared Final Bills [31 Accounts] ~ $1,951.09
I Prepared & Mailed Out Shut-Off Notices for Section 5 (218 Accounts]
I Update Customer Records with New Meter Read Module Numbers /

information as provided by Department of Public Works
I Prepared Work Orders for Department of Public Works, plus follow-up

with property owners/customers
'2' Prepared Cemetery Work Orders for Burials, Foundations and Miscellaneous

Requests
'2' Deputy Clerk

I Resignation ofAnn Marie Singer received August 7"ó
I interviews Conducted
I Kristen Baxter promoted to Deputy Clerk pending Commission approval

Thank you,

C J



.?()LI(jó
Marine City Police Department

\ -ó.,.I_-Hô '
Donald G. Tillery 375 5. Pa|'l-teló Street 0 Marine City, Micl1lgan48U39

" Chicl"ol' Police (sin) '/as-40-10 e Fat (BIO) 765-4135

September 11,2013 

Dear Honorable Commissioners and Mayor Browne:

During the month of August, 2013, Marine City Police Department responded to
152 complaints. An activity log detailing incident type, report date, location and the
Ofþcer that handled the complaint is attached.

Sincerely,

Donald G. ýlle 
Chief of Police

ñ To Protect and Serve "



Marine City Police Department -- (810)765-4040 FAX:(810)765-4135 09/11/2013 12:22 PM
File Class Section Report Page: 1

Report Criteria:
Section /NB]-I Local Use 1 Local Use 2 Local Use 3 Start Date End Date Start I End File Class Sorted By
ALL I ALL ALL ALL ALL 0'//30/2013 O9/OI/2013 01000 / 9900-7 File Class

Number Section/NBI-I 1 2 3 Report Date Location Ofýcer

1100-1 -- SEXUAL PENETRW PENIS/VAGINA CSCI
I3-001260 OS/OI/2013 MARINE CITY PD -- 375 S PARKER

1300-1 -- NONAGGRAVATED ASSAULT
I3-001344
I3-001352
13-001372
I3-001440

I300-2 -- AGGRAVATED/FELONIOUS ASSAULT
13-001407

I300-3 -- INTIMIDATION/STALKING
I3-001248
I3-001249
I3-00l26I

03/I5/Z013
08/ I 6/201 3
08/I9/2013
08/3 I/2013

08/26/2013

07/30/20 I 3
07/30/2013
08/02/20 I 3

2200-I -- BURGLARY - FORCED ENTRY
I3-001434 08/30/Z013 722 S. FOURTH ST.

541 BRUCE
WASHINGTON PLAY GROUND -- 403 N MARY
135 N 6TH
206 PITTSBURGH

156 CI-IARTIER 5

450 S. THIRD D
68!!) KING RD. B3
700 PLEASANT ST.

2200-3 -- BURGLARY - UNLAWFUL ENTRY(NO INTENT
I3-00I3I6 03/1 1/2013 523 BRUCE

2300-3 -- LARCENY - THEFT FROM BUILDING
I3-00l2i57
I3-001234
l3ð00l293
I3-001345
I3-001417

03/02/2013
O8/06/20 I 3
08/08/Z013
08/ I 5/20 I 3
08/26/20l3

I73 BROWN
336 S. ELIZABETH
FOOD DEPOT ð 303 S. PARKER
301 BROADWAY
HUBLSCAKAMP RESIDENCE -- 339 GLADYS ST

2300-5 -- LARCENY - THEFT FROMMOTOR VEHICLE
I3-001292 '
I3-001441

2300-7 -- LARCENY - OTHER
I 3-00 I 263
I3-001275
I3-001329
I3-001377
I3-001410
I3-001420 DB PA

2400-I -- MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT
I3-001282

2500-6 -- FR/óI UD - BAD CHECKS
I3-001435

2900-0 -- D/-IMAGE TO PROPERTY
I3-001277 PB DB PA

08/07/2013
09/OI/2013

08/02/20 I 3
08/05/2013
08/I 3I20I 3
08/II/2013
08/26/201 3
08/27/2013

08/06/201 3

08/30/2013

05/05/201 3

529 CHARLES
MARATI-IAN GAS STATION -- 536 S. PARKER

AUTOZONE -- 6250 KING RD.
780 S WATER
I57 SCO'l"ló
SUNRISE Ii/lAR.ATl'IQN -- 536 S PARKER
INDUSTRIAL METAL FABRICATORS -- 6200 INDUSTRIAL WAY
MARINE CITY FIRE DEPARTMENT -- 200 S. PARKER

PHELPS TOWING -- 501 BROADWAY

Z035 S. PARKER ST.

TI-IE FLAIR DEN -- 52] WEST

Count: I
I-IILL.CiLENN,R.

Count: 4
I'IILL.GLENN.R.

.IONES,.I/\MES,A

VANDERMEULEN1-IA
DEKUNJVIICHAEL

Count: I

VANDERMEULENJA

Count: 3
WES'lóRlCl(.PAUL,A
JONES,J/LMESA
.lONES.JAMES.A
Count: I

JONIE'S.JAMES.A

Count: 1
HILL.GLENN.R.

Count: 5

H1LL,GLBNN,R.
GARWOOI),CRAlG
GARWOOD,CRAIG
I-IILL,GLENN,R.
ROCK-.TlMOTHY,A.

Count: 2
ROEDERRENEE
DEICUNJVIICHABL

Count: 6
ROCKII"IMO'I'HY,A.
HILL,GLENN,R.
WES'I'R.ICI(,PAUL,A
VANDERMEULEN.-IA
ROCK.TlMOTHY,A.
TlI..LERY,DONALD,G.

Count: l
GARWOOD,CRAIG

Count: I
JONES.-IAMES,A

Count: 3

HILL,C.'iLENN,R.



Marine City Police Department -- (810)765-4040 FAX:(310)765-4135 O9/1 1/2013
File Class Section Report

Report Criteria:

12:22 PM

Page: 2

Section / NBH Local Use 1 Local Use 2 Local Use 3 Start Date W_IÄó.nd Date Startl End File Class Sorted By
ALL 1 ALL ALL ALL ALL 01/so/2013 09/01/2013 610061 9900-7 Filc Class

Number Section/NBH 1 2 3 Report Date Location OlóIóicer
I3-001329 it as/iarzoia 157 scorr
I3-001409 08/26/óZ01 3 586 CHARLES ST

3000-2 -- RETAIL FRAUD - THEFT
I3-001269 03/03/Z013 K-MART -- 6730 SOUTH RIVER ROAD

3500-1 -- VIOLATION OF CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE
13-001280
I3-001287
I3-001390
I3-001396

3500-2 -- NARCOTIC EQUIPMENT VIOLATIONS

08/05/201 3
O8/06/Z01 3
08/23/201 3
08/'24/201 3

BELL ST/S PARKER
WARDIMCHS - WARD ST
HILL./S PARKER
METROPOLIS ST/FOURTH ST

13-001287 08/06/2013 WARD/MCHS -- WARD ST
13-001396 08/24/2013 METROPOLIS ST/FOURTH ST

3800-I -- FAMILY - ABUSE/NEGLECTNONVIOLENT
I3~00l326
I3-001388
I3-001403

3800-3 -- FAMILY - OTHER
I3-001262
I3-001306

08/I 3/20 I 3
08/23/2013
08/25/2013

08/0?J2013
08/09/201 3

4/00-2 -- LIQUOR VIOLATIONS - OTHER
13-001304
l3~00I330
13-001390

4200-0 -- DRUNKENNESS
13-001274
13-001404

5000-0 -- OBSTRUCTING JUST/CE
13-001251
I3-001298
13-001422

5300-1 -- DISORDERLY CONDUCT
I3-001250
13-001251
13-0012-65
13-001286
I3-(D1376
13~001424
I3-(D1432
I3-001433

5300-2 -- PUBLIC PEACE - OTHER
13-001270

00/09/201 3
08/ I 3/201 3
08/Z3/Z01 3

08/05/201 3
03/24/2013

07/30/201 3
08/08/2013
08/'27/201 3

07/30/Z013
0'//30/20 l 3
08/02/2013
08/06/201 3
08/21/2013
08/28/201 3
DB/29/2013
08/291'20 1 3

OB/02f2013

I45 BUTLER ST.
511 S. MAIN
MARINE CITY BEACI-I -- 200 N WATER ST

MARINE CITY HIGH SCHOOL - 1085 WARD ST.
I46 BELL

BRUCE ST/KING RD
I38 ROBINSON
I-IILL/S PARKER

586 CHARLES
PEARL ST/500 BLOCK

300 BLK S. WATER ST.
FOOD DEPOT ð 303 S. PARKER
N. ELIZABETH/BROADWAY

I00 N. IYATER
300 BLK S. WATER ST.
100 BLK BUTLER ST.
135 N. SIXTH ST
1l06S.THlRD2
157 S. MARKET
ANITAS PLACE - 341 S. WATER
BROADWAY/N BELLE RIVER -_ BROADWAY

6500 BLK KING RD.

WESTRlCK.PAUL>A
ROCK.TIMOTI-IY.A.

Count: 1

DEKUN.MICI-IAEL

Count: 4
VANDERMEULENJA.
VANDHMEULENJA.
HlLL,GI..BNN,R.
VANDBRMEULENJA.

Count: 2

VANDERMEULENJAL
VANDERMEULBN.-IA

Count: 3
JONES.JAMES.A
DEKUN.M1CI-IAEL
ROCK/IóIMOTHY.A.

Count: 2
JONES.-IAMES.A
DlAZ.CvARY.R

Count: 3

VANDERMEULENJA.
WESTRlCI(.PAU|...A
I-IlLL,GI..ENN,R.

Count: 2

WE-'.STRICK.PAUL.A
VANDERMEULENJA

Count: 3
JONES ..IAMES.A
GARWOOD.CRAIG
GARñ/OOD,CRAIG

Count: S

DlAZ,OARY,R
JONE.S..1AMES,A
.IONES,.1AMES,A
VANDERMEULENJAI
VANDERMEULEN.-IA
GARWOOD.CRAIG
VANDERMEULEN.-IA.
VANDERMEULENJA

Count: I6
JONES.-1AMES.A



Marine City Police Department -- (810)765-4040 FAX:(810)765-4135 09/1 1/2013 12:22 PM

Report Criteria:

File Class Section Report Page: 3

( Section I IEBH Local Use 1 Local Use 2 Local Use 3 Start Date End Date Start I End File Class Sorted By
ALL / ALL ALL ALL ALL 07/30/2013 09/01/2013 01000 / 9900-7 Eile Class

Number Section/NBH 1 2 3 Report Date Location
13-001276

13-001278
13-001310
13-001346
13-001347
13-001348
13-001350
13-001394
I3-001395
13-001400
13-001425
13-001430
I3-001431
13-001437
13-001442

08/05/201 3

08/05/2013
08/ I 0/201 3
08/15/Z013
08/1 5/201 3
00/16/óZ01 3
08/1 6/201 3
08/24/2013
08/24/201 3
00/25/2013
08/28/201 3
08129/2013
08/29/201 3
08/31/2013
09/0 1 /20 I 3

MARINE CITY PD -- 375 s PARKER
MARINE CITY PD ð- 375 S PARKER
WOODWORTH ST/N MAIN ST
BRUCHl'$- PARKER
429 N. MAIN l
113 BROWN s"1'
422 MABLE
422 MABEL
422 MABEL
S.P BLVD
MARINE cmô BEACH -- 200 N. WATER
121 WASHINGTON
THIRD/COTTRELL
436 s WILLIAM
222 PLEASANT

5400-1 -- HIT & RUN MOTOR VEHICLEACCIDENT
13-001391
I3-001439

5400-2 -- OUIL OR OUID
13-001256
I3-001304
13-001362
I3-001375

08/20/2013
08/31/2013

07/31/2013
08/09/2013
08/18/2013
08/21/2013

5400-3 -- DRIVING LAW VIOLATIONS
13-001230
I3-001287
13-001375

5500-0 -- HEALTHAND SAFETY
13-001268
13-001300
13-001311
13-001312
13-001327
13-001357
13-001371
I3-0013'/3

7000-0 -- JUVENILE RUNAWAY
13-001374

7000-4 -- Juvenile Issues
13-001287

9200-4 -- INSANITY
13-001259
13-001256

03/05/2013
08/06/2013
08/21/2013

08/03/2013
03/09/2013
08/10/20 I 3
03/10/2013
08/1 3/20 I 3
08/16/2013
08/19/20 1 3
08/20/2013

08/20/20 I 3

08/06/2013

07/3 1/201 3
08/02/2013

S. PARKER/BELL
6700 SOUTH RIVER ROAD

BELLE RIVER ELEMENTARY ð 1601 CHARTER
BRUCE ST/KING RD
S. PARKER I WEST
DISTRICT COURT -- S PARKER

BELL ST/S PARKER
WARD/MCHS -- WARD ST
DISTRICT COURT -- S PARKER

322 NORTH WILLIAM
230 s MAIN 11'
BABEL RESIDENCE -- 257 N MARKET
311 mzowu
540 S. W1I..LIAM
121:4 soum n1-11.1.2 ruvsn AVE
489 N. MAIN
465 N. EUZABHT1-I

0626 S. RIVER

WARD./MCH3 ð~ WARD ST

HABEL RESIDENCE -- 257 N MARKET

335NBELLER1VER

Offiter 7 i
I'111..L,C'ILENN,R.

H.lLL.GLENN.R.
VANDERMEULENJAó

GARWDOECRAJG
GARñ/QQD,CRA1G

VANDERMEULENJA.

JONES .1AMES./\

1-1ILL,GLENN,R.

1'11.1..L.C'ILENN,R.

GARWOQD.CRA1G
GARñ/QOD,CRA1G

GARñ/0QD.CRA.|G

GARñ/OOD.CR/\1G

WESTR1CK.PAUL.A

DEKUN,M1CHAEL

Count: 2
GARWOOIICRAIG
DEKUNMICHAEL

Count: 4

JONBSJAMBSA
VANDERMEULENJAI
H11-1-è,GLENN.R.
VANDERMEULENJ/K

Count: 3
VANDERMEULENJA
VANDERMEULENJA
VANDERMEULENJA.

Count: 3

DEKUNMICHAEL
Hu-1-.GLENN,R.
H1LL,GLENN,R.
H]LL.GLENN.R.
JONES.J1\MES,A
DEKUMMICHAEL
GARWOODJIRAIG
GARWQQDJIRAIG

Count: 1

GARWOOD.CRAIG

Count: 1

VANDERIVIEULENJA

Count: S

H1LL,G1_.ENN.R.

H11.-L.G*1_.EN'N,R.



Marine City Police Department -- (810)765-4040 FAX:(810)765-4135 09/11/2013 12:22 PM

Report Criteria:

File Class Section Report Page: 4

Section I NBH Local Use 1 Local Use 2 Local Use*3ò_Start Date End Date Start I End File Class Sorted By
ALL 1 ALL ALL ALL ALL 07/30/2013 09/001/2013 010001 9900-7 File Class

Number Section/NBH 1 2. 3 Report Date Location 7 Officer
13ð001320

13-001331
13-001384
13-001412
13-001427
13-001428

08/1 2/201 3

08/13/Z013
08/22J2013
08/26/2013
08/28/201 3
08/29/Z013

9300-I -- PROPERTY DAMAGE ACCIDENT/PI
13-001257
13-001258
13-001271
I3-001273
13-001321
13-001359
13-001381
13-001404
13-001421

07/30/201 3
07/30/2013
08/03/2013
08/04/2013
08/ 1 3/201 3
08/15/2013
OB/21/2013
03/24/2013
08/27/2013

9300-2 -- ACCIDENT, NON TRAFFIC
13-001290
13-001368

9300-4 -- PARKING VIOLATIONS
13-001279
13-001351
13-001411

9700-6 -- ACCIDENYI ALL OTHER
13-001430

9800-3 -- PROPERTY
I3-001447

9800-4 -- OTHER INSPECTIONS
13-001283
13-001285
13-001201
13-001293 PA
13-001296
13-001325
13-00 I 333
13001335
13-001336
'13-001337
13-001339
13-001340
13-001341
13-00134-2
13-001343
13-001360

08/07/2013
08/ I 7/201 3

08/05/2013
OBI1 6/2013
08/26/2013

08/3 1/201 3

08/27/2013

O8/06/20 1 3
08/05/2013
08/07/20 1 3
08/07/2013
08/08/201 3
08/13/2013
08/14/20 1 3
08/1412013
08/14/2013
08/14/2013
08/14/201 3
08/14/Z013
08/14/20 1 3

08/14/2013
08/14/201 3
08/17/2013

323 WASHINGTON

5550 KING 105 A
BP -- 6040 KING
BEITINGER RESIDENCE - 6550 KING B 209
PAPIN RESIDENCE -- 452 S MARKET
323 WASHINGTON STREET

6700 S. RIVER RD.
200 ELK S. WATER ST.
6764 S RIVER
JEFFERSON/S.MAR1(ET
RIVERS EDGE WASH & LUEE -- 1000 SHORT CUT
I35 BUTLER
PEARL AND N. MARKET --
PEARL STI500 BLOCK
S. WATER/JEFFERSON

415 BROWN
ZIMMERMAN MEATS. LLC -- 126 BROADWAY

FIFTH STIMETROPOLIS ST
72ND DISTRICT COURT ð- 2088 SOUTH PARKER ST.
4-UOBLK ALLEY BETWEEN BROWN AND CARROLL ST

536 SOUTH PARKER

K-MART - 6730 S. RIVER RD

135 N 6T1-I
POLICE DEPARTMENT -- 375 SOUTH PARKER STREET
POLICE DEPARTMENT -- 375 SOUTH PARKER STREET
EARTHSTAR WISDOM, LLC - 226 S. WATER ST.
1094 WEST
MARINE CITY POLICE DEPARTMENT - 375 PARKER/WARD
MARINE CITY POLICE DEP/\R'1'MEN'l' -- 375 PARKER/WARD
MARINECITY POLICE DEPARTMENT ð 375 PARKER/WARD
MARINE CITY POLICE DEPARTMENT -- 375 PARKER/WARD
MARINE CITY POLICE DEPARTMENT - 875 PARKERIWARD
MARINE CITY POLICE DEPARTMENT -- 375 PARKER/WARD
MARINE CITY POLICE DEPARTMENT - 375 PARICE-R/WARD
MARINE CITY POLICE DEPARTMENT -- 375 PARKER/WARD
MARINE CITY POLICE DEPARTMENT ð 375 PARKER/WARD
MARINE CITY POLICE DEPARTMENT ~- 375 PARKERIWARD
MARINE CITY POLICE - 375 SOUTH PARKER

WESTR1CK.PAUL,A

WES'l'R1CK.PAUL,A
DILLON.DRU
ROCl(.TIMOTHY.A.
H1I.L.OLENN,R.
VANDERMEULEN.-IA

Count: 9

JONES..1AMES,A
JONES.JAMES.A
HILL,GLENN,R.
DEKUN,M1C1-IAEL
JONES,.IAMES.A
WESTR.lC1(,PAUL.A
ROEDER.RENEE
VANDERMEULENJA
GARWOOD,CRAlG

Count: 2

ROEDBRRENEE
HILL.GLENN.R.

Count: 3

VANDERMEULBNJA
1ONES.JAMES.A
ROCK.T1MU1'HY.A.

Count: 1
DEKUN,M1CHAEL

Count: 1

GARWOOIICRAIO

Count: 17

BAXTERJLRIS
BAXTER.1(R1$
T11-LERY.DUNALD,O.
GARWOOD,CRA1G
DEVRlES,CARR1E.L
DEVR1ES,CARRIE,L
DB1/RIE5,CARR1E>L
DEVRlES,CARR1E,L
DEVR.1ES,CA.RR1E.l-
DEVRIES.C/\RRlE.L
oev1u1z1s.cARREB.L
DEVR1ES,CARR1E,L
DEII/'RIES.CARRIE.L
DE-IóVR1ES.CARR[E.L
l-I1AX'lóER.KRIS



Marine City Police Department -~ (810)765-4040 FAX:(8l0)765-4135 09/1 1/2013 12:22 PM

Report Criteria:
Section I NBH Local Use 1 Local Use 2 Local Use 3 _Ätoi-Llleile 7End Date Start I End File Class Sorted By

File Class Section Report Page: 5

ALL/ALL ALL ALL. ALL 07/so/2013 09/01/2013 001600/9900-7 File Class

Number Section/NBH 1 2 3 Report Date Location Qfýcer
013-001318 0 Z Z 0 08/21/2013 BOWER-ROSE FUNERAL HOME -- 222 N. MAIN

9800-6 -- CIVIL MATTER DISPUTES - FAMILY TROUBLE
13-001313
13-001393
l3-001413
13-001414

9800-7 -- SUSP/C/OUS SITUATIONS
13-001288
I3-001297
13-001314
I3-001318
13-001319
l3ð001369
13-001398
l3-001399
13-001405
13-001408
13-001415
I3-001416
13-001436

DB/I 0/Z01 3
08/24/201 3
08/26/201 3
08/26/20] 3

08/07/2013
08/08/201 3
03/I0/201 3
08/ I 2/201 3
08/I I/201 3
03/ I 9/201 3
08/24/2013
08/'24/20 l 3
O8/25/Z01 3
08/26/201 3
03/26/Z01 3
08/26/201 3
08/30/201 3

9800-8 -- LOST & FOUND PROPERTY
13-00130l
13-001333
13-001363

9800-9 --
l3-001294

DRUG OVERDOSE

08/09/201 3
03/I4/2013
08/ I 8/201 3

08/07/201 3

I 105 S THIRD 3
327 BOWERY
RIVERS EDGE WASH 8: LUBE - 1000 SHORT CUT
54] BRUCE ST I

152 s WATER s1"
409 wmm
H&R BLOCK -- 6136 some RIVER ROAD
coumv ROAD- LOWER YARD -- nee s. PARKER
1-101:1 ckoss cuuncn -- s10 s. wxrea s1".
uows CLUB FIELD -- s4s wmm
604 PEARL
K-MART -- mo s. mven an
sas N MARY s'r
K~MART -- 6130 RIVER an
456 N. ELIZABETH
54s ROBERTSON s"r
200 ELK WARD S1ó.

I24 S MARY
MY SlS'l'ER'S CLOSET ð 204 S. WATER ST
TALMER BANK -- 201 SOUTH PARKER

PAPIN RESIDENCE ð 452 S MARKET

VANDERMEULENJA.

Count: 4

l-llLL,GLENN.R.
HlLI_.,GL.ENN,R.
RDCK.TlMOTHY,A.
WESTRICK,l"AUL.A

Count: 13
VANDERMEULENJAL
Ci/\RWOOD.CRAlG
VANDERMEULENJ/X
VANDERMEULENJAI
VANDERMEULENJA
GARWOOD.CRAlG
GARWOODCRAIG
G/\RWOOD.CRA|G
VANDERMEULENJA
VANDERMEULENJA.

ROCK,'l'IMO'I'HY.A.
WESTRICK.PAU].,.A
.lONESJAMES.A

Count: 3
Dl/\Z.GARY.R
GARWOODCRAIG
DEKUN.MlCHAEL

Count: 1

ROEDERRENEE



Marine City Police Department -- (810)765-4040 FAX:(810)765-4135 09/11/2013 12 22 PM
File Class Section Report _ Page

Report Criteria:
Section I NBH Local Use 1 Local Use 2 Local Use 3 Start Date End Date Start I End File Class Sorted By
ALL / ALL ALL ALL ALL 07/30/2013 O9/01/2013 01000 / 9900-7 File Class

Number Section/NVBH 2 _3_lReport Date Location 0 if Ofýce;0

9800-9
9800-8
9800-7
9800-6
9800-4
9800-3
9700-6
9300-4
9300-2
9300-1
9200-4
7000-4
7000-0
5500-0
5400-3
5400-2
5400-1
5300-2
5300-1
5000-0
4200-0
4100-2
3800-3
3800-1
3500-2
3500-1
3000-2
2900-0
2600-6
2400-1
2300-7
2300-5
2300-3
2200-3
2200-1
1300-3
1300-2
1300-1
1100-1

|1-| a1='

File Class Activity Counts

3
13

4

__ 3
2

9
8

3
__ 4

2
__ us

8
3

2
3

2
3

2
4

3

6
2

S

3

4

17

gr.

+ð:~:::::::'::---:-~-":1
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18



MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT FOR:
\}*/ DEPARTMENT or PUBLIC WORKS

AUGUST 2013

The month of August started out with the DPW working on the Maritime Days
parade set up. The festival clean up/tear down also took place at the beginning of
the month. Total clean up of the festival took a few days for the DPW.

The DPW started a water line project near the end of the month that included
adding in a new water line on M-29 and connecting it to an existing main on M-29.
The new line was for a handful of homes on the river. The project is expected to be
finished before the winter months.

Other water service work was done during the month, which also consisted of
water line repair work. There were a few water leaks during August additionally.

Lastly, the DPW did a few property clean ups and delinquent lawn cuttings. This
meant cutting the grass and removing any grass clippings. The property clean ups
that took place involved removing any garbage or materials from the property.

Other jobs that were completed during the month included: meter appointments,
shut offs, cold/hot patching, MISS Digs, funerals, equipment maintenance, catch
basin repairs, sewer cleaning, and street sweeping.

Respectfully,

Richard D. Ames



RECREATION DEPARTMENT ACTIVITY REPORT: AUGUST 2013

PROGRAMS IN PRQÄRÄ,ÄÄ.'

Competitive Swim Team: Boys 81 Girls, ages 5-18. lune 25-Aug 32 Compete with local communities inthe outdoor pools
This program offers the most "Swim time" and instruction for the fee. Free t-shirt included. End of season pizza party.

Men's Modified Softball League: (B) teams supervised by Pat Sweet (volunteer). Play every Tuesday ll Thursday night,
@ King Rd Park-evening games. Field is shared with Little League Girls Softball Team. Cooperative scheduling allows
both to maximize use of Field.

PROGRAMS ON_A DROP-IN BASIS:

Senior Splash Bash] Moms in Motion: Free through a grant from HAP. June 25-Aug 8. Do Water aerobics or laps.

Beach & Lighthouse Park are open for swimming. BEACH & bathrooms open and Lifeguards on duty 7 days a week,
10am-8pm. Lighthouse Park: LIFEGUARDS ON DUTY SATURDAYS ONLY IN JULY- SWIM AT YOUR OWN RISK, N0 DIVING.

This year the Beach Park IS "Smoke 8ô: Tobacco Free" New signs have been installed at the Park.

Sand Art Contest @ Beach Aug 10: Collected donated prizes from local businesses. Great day.

Senior Card Party ongoing @ St. Marks Episcopal Church. Thursdays, 1-4pm. $1.00pp, Play Euchre, Snacks &Socializing.

Qlliþý
King Road Park: Lights on Men's Softball ýeld have been repaired and new electrical panel installed-DPW.
The new pavilion will have electricity available and so will the new concession shed. Thanks, Marine City Little League!

DETROIT REDWINGS GROUP TICKETS available through Marine City Recreation & MRPA. Purchase tickets
onlinez \rw\~.-'.DclgoitRccló\\='iliguvlii/1i1l'|3 Enter Promocode: MARINE CITY Sec ilycr on back olrcport.

S.C.O.R.E. grants available for anyone in a low income bracket that cannot afford a recreation program in St. Clair
County. Funds raised and donate by the Marine City, St. Clair, Marysville and Port Huron Recreation Departments.
Grant applications available online and at City Offices.

The Grand Experience discounted trip to Mackinac Island Grand Hotel offered through Rec Dept & MRPA, for
individuals age 50 & up. Friday, Oct 21-Mon, Oct 24. $700 per person, double occupancy. Includes deluxe
transportation, (3) night at the elegant Grand Hotel, baggage handling, taxes & tips; round trip ferry& horse drawn taxi
to & from hotel, Continental breakfast at pick up location Friday, lunch in Pinconning, Full breakfast each morning at
hotel, Grand Hotel Luncheon Buffet on Sat & Sun, Tea & cookies each afternoon at hotel, Sunday cocktail reception prior
to final banquet dinner, nightly dancing w/orchestra, Grand Hotel tours, unlimited golf, daily activities, and morel 50%
deposit due at time of registration. final payment due August 28, 2013.

UPCOMING PROGRAMS/EVENTS:
l I

Parks & Recreation Master Plan "Open to the Public" Meetings for gathering public input regarding the 5 year Park 8|.
Recreation Master Plan. Bring your wish listl Tuesday, September 17 & Thursday, October 24, 6pm~MC Library.

Swim Lessons start Oct 2, Wednesdays, starting at 6:30pm. 6 weeks. Parent/Child Aquatics, Levels 1 ti 2, Levels 3 & 4.
I Registration: Sept 23 & 24, 6-7:30pm @ Mcl-ls Pool. Family Plan discount available. W 0 7 0 |
Midday Water Exercise start Sept 24, Tues & Thursdays, 9:30-10:15am, Drop-In program, $2.00 fee.
Co-Ed Volleyball 9/23-5/26/14, $1 pp, Mondays, 7:30-9:30pm @ Belle River Elementary.
Walk the Hallways, 9/23-5/14/14, Mon-Fri, 6:00-7:00am MCHS-Free.
ZUMBAI 9/24-12/11, Tues 81 Thurs, 5-5:45pm @ Living Faith Church, $40 resident/$45 Nonðresident.
Cól"B=.i"-II\/E" KICIS CO-Qt) 'PlóDEi'ill'il"Newl 9/17-5/20/14. Tue, Thur, Friday 9ð11:30am. $85 per month-call to register.

Respectfully Submitted,

Lynn Zyrowski
Recreation Director
Cc: John Gabor Si Diana Kade



x --.1-__i;',-,;"\:r. _._ ,.ú,.w._Äl_,ó_='.M&_---,- 'F v " "'ñ

__gñ7i{ 6 The Michigan Recreation 8: Parks Association and the Detroit Red Wings
F fl? Kó it have once again teamed up for the 2013-14 season. Now is your chance

l .
_I|>P|4Â: ñýts-.s'\óñó;(;L$ if ó to take advantage of specially priced tickets for these select games.

ó*"óÔ,;.,<> ññ\è/_"/I
_1K; The Red Wings will donate proceeds from each ticket sold to be split
. between MRPA and your community.
\\___j

Boston Bruins vs. DETROIT RED WINGS Anaheim Ducks vs. DETROIT RED WINGS
Saturday, Sept. 21 at 7 p.m. _ Tuesday, Dec. 17 at 7:30 p.m.
MRPA Tickets: $30 & $45 MRPA Tickets: $30 8: $45

Preseason

Phoenix Coyotes vs. DETROIT RED WINGS St. Louis Blues vs. DETROIT RED WINGS
Thursday, Oct. 10 at 7:30 p.m. Monday, Ian. 20 at 7:30 p.m.

MRPA Tickets: $30 8: $45 MRPA Tickets: $30 8: $45
Magnet Schedule Giveaway Iimmy Howard Bobblehead Giveaway (First 7,500 fans)

Washington Capitals vs. DETROIT RED WINGS Minnesota Wild vs. DETROIT RED WINGS .
Friday, Nov. 15 at 7:30 p.m. Sunday, March. 23 at 5 pm.
MRPA Tickets: $40 8: $55 MRPA Tickets: $4-0 & $55

Nashville Predators vs. DETROIT RED WINGS
Tuesday, Nov. 19 at 7:30 p.m. Remember to check back for additional game dates!

MRPA Tickets: $30 8: $45
Part ofRed Wings Hall of Fame Week

To get your tickets, visit:
www.DetroitRedWings.com/mrpa

It's more than hnt:key.'

iiestioiis

1



DATE: September 3, 2013
TO: City Manager, Mayor, and City Commission
FROM: Mary Ellen McDonald, CPFA, Finance Dire er
SUBJECT: ACTIVITY REPORT FDR AUGUST 2013

During the month of August my department performed the following duties:

/4(@@<a>@/

Processed Four Payrolls
Monthly Retiree Payroll
Pay Ending 7/24/13
Pay Ending 8/7/13
Pay Ending 8/21/13

Prepared Monthly Payroll Reports
Processed 273 Invoices Totaling $1,068,381.27
Processed 44 Purchase Orders Totaling $68,128.42
Accrued and Posted Monthly Interest for Delinquent Personal Property
Taxes
Processed Point and Pay Transactions (E-Check/Credit Card/Debit Card)
Processed ACH Payments for Water/Sewer Bills due August 2013
Processed ACH Payments for 2013 Summer Tax Bills due September 3,
2013
Prepared 1 Manual Journal Entry for May 2013, 14 Manual Journal Entries
for June 2013, 19 Manual Journal Entries for July 2013, and 11 Manual
Journal Entries for August 2013.
Calculated Monthly Equipment Rental Fees.
Prepared and Distributed Preliminary Financial Statements for July 2013
to City Commission, City Manager, Department Heads, TIFA Board,
Pension Board, and Retiree Health Insurance Board.
Prepared Quarterly M-29 Report for 4/1/13-6/30/13
Reconciliation of Monthly Bank Statements for July 2013 for City of Marine
City
Sent Invoices in the amount of $265.00 to property owners for Property
Clean-up Services
Reconciled and posted daily Cash Receipts-TaxlUti|ity Billing/Permit/Cash
Receipts/General Ledger
Downloaded Updates to ten BS & A Software Programs
Assisted employees and retirees with changes to their Health, Optical, and
Dental Insurance coverage and forwarded to insurance companies
Reconciled Utility Billing at Month End and printed Accounts Receivable
Report
Processed three July 2013 Board of Review Changes for 2011 and 2012
Tax Year
Collected $2,709,066.89 for the 2013 Summer Tax and processed
payments to various taxing jurisdictions
Collected $16.62 for Delinquent Personal Property Taxes
Prepared Invoices to St. Clair County Library System

Telephone Charges (Invoice Date 8/10/13) - $128.36
Operating Expenses - $24.06 (Gas-6/6/13-7/8/13)/$627.96
(Electric-6/1B/13-7/18/13/$420.00 (CleaningSen/ices-7/13)



MARINE CITYFIREAUTHORITY

1-Sep-13

200 South Parker Street * Marine City, Michigan 48039
810-765-8840 ' Fax 810-765-5199

The following is a list of the Marine City Area Fire Authority runs for the
month of August 31, 2013.

Medical Emergency
Structure Fire
P.l Accident
Service Calls
Vehicle Fire

Total Runs

47

|-\ocru~

70

Gas Leak
Power Lines Down
Odor investigation
Fire Alarm
Water Rescue

The following is a list of runs by the Township or City they occurred in:

City Of Marine City
Medical Emergency
Vehicle Fire
P.l Accident
Service Calls
Fire Alarm
Gas Leak
Water Rescue
East China Twp
Medical Emergency
Structure Fire
P.l Accident
Service Calls
Illegal Burn

27

IQ-Plð*OOlð*lð'

OODOO

Joseph A. Slankster

Fire Chief
MCAFA

Cottrellville Twp
Medical Emergency
Structure Fire
P.l Accident
Fire Alarm
illegal Burn

China Twp
Medical Emergency
Structure Fire
P.l Accident
Fire Alarm
Wire Down

PLEASE HELP PREVENT FIRES

I\IUJCDlð'--l>

CDlð\C)lð'*1.D

bð\iðl|ð\lð\I'~J



<80.è
City ofMarine City

Planning Commission Meeting
August 12, 2013

A regular meeting of the Marine City Planning Commission was held on Monday, August 12,
2013, in the Fire Hall, 200 South Parker Street, Marine City, Michigan, and was called to
order by Chairperson David Simpson at 7:00 PM.

After observing a moment of silence, the Pledge of Allegiance was led by Chairperson
Simpson.

Present: Chairperson Simpson; Commissioners Beauvais, Menchaca and Skwlers;
Mayor Browne; Building Official Bayly; City Manager Gabor; and, City Clerk Kade.

Absent: Commissioner Draft

Motion by Mayor Browne, seconded by Commissioner Menchaca, to excuse Commissioner
Draft from the meeting. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Approve Agenda

It was noted that an ñAmended Agenda" had been previously provided to the Planning
Commission.

Motion by Commissioner Beauvais, seconded by Commissioner Menchaca, to approve the
Amended Agenda, as presented. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Approve Minutes

Motion by Mayor Browne, seconded by Commissioner Beauvais, to approve the Minutes of
the Regular Planning Commission Meeting of luly El, 2013, as presented. All Ayes. Motion
Carried.

Communications

There were no Communications presented.

1



Public Comment

No residents addressed the Commission.

Unýnished Business

None

New Business

Public Hearing ~ RezoningApplication ð Bernard]. Pelc andAnn M. Pelc

Building Official Brian Bayly reported that Applicants Bernard and Ann Pelc were
requesting the rezoning of their property located at 416 Robertson Street from B-2,
General Business District to R-1A, One Family Residential District. I-le commented that the
property was originally zoned R-1A, and said that the proposed change would not affect the
land use in the Master Plan.

Chairperson Simpson opened the Public Hearing at 7:03 PM.

Applicant Bernard Pelc addressed the Commission and provided a history of the residence
since his purchase of the property in 2004. He said the property was zoned commercial
when he bought the residence, and that the property had been used for an office for several
years. The business had recently left the area, and Mr. Pelc said he was asking to return the
zoning back to R-1A, One Family Residential District.

Building Official Bayly stated that the property would be inspected before it would return
to a family residence.

it was noted that Mr. Pelc also owned an adjoining vacant lot, which he was not asking to be
rezoned.

Ioseph Aprile ]r., 406 Robertson Street, Marine City, identiýed himself as the property
owner next door to the subject property. I-le said he wanted to see the property rezoned
back to R-1A.

Chairperson Simpson closed the Public Hearing at 7:12 PM.

2



Motion by Commissioner Eeauvais, seconded by Commissioner Menchaca, to recommend
the approval of the Rezoning Application by Bernard]. Pelc and Ann M. Pelc to restore the
zoning of their property located at 416 Robertson, Marine City, to R~1A, One Family
Residential District, to the City Commission. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

St. Clair County 2040 Master Plan

Chairperson Simpson discussed the Local Planning Commission Survey received from the
County for inclusion in the St. Clair County 2040 Master Plan. The County was asking for
one completed survey from each local Planning Commission by August 26'". Chairperson
Simpson reviewed the questions on the survey.

Commissioner Beauvais stated that she had already ýlled out the survey and returned it.

Mayor Browne commented that most of the answers were in Marine City's Master Plan, and
suggested that it be completed directly off of the Plan and returned to the County.

It was agreed that the City's greatest need was money; and, that its greatest asset was the
water.

Commissioner Skwiers also commented about low crime in the City.

Chairperson Simpson encouraged everyone to send in the survey individually.

Adjournment

Motion by Commissioner Menchaca, seconded by Mayor Browne, to adjourn at 7:20 PM. All
Ayes. Motion Carried.

Respectfully submitted,

Diana .Kade '
City Clerk

3



YD

 SPECIAL EVENT
 @@ia\*iÄhRMiT APPLICATION

geeñ T T i C C ó
ñQ Q,'\\\i - CITY OF MARINE CITY, MICHIGAN

303 S. Water Street, Marine City, Michigan 48039
i$.\\ói

it is recommended that all applications be submitted to the City not less than 90 days prior to the start of the
event in order for the application to be processed by the event date. The City will act upon the application within
30 days of receipt. The City of Marine City may impose restrictions on any special event in the interest of the
health and safety of residents and participants. The applicant may be required to indemnify the city for and hold it
harmless from and defend it against any and all claims, lawsuits or other liability.

An Application Fee of $25.00 is required for all non-City sponsored events; however, the fee shall be refunded to
the Applicant in the event there is: zero cost impact to the City for the event.

NAME or EVENT: 'CliUl\QÃl>lU.'\(\Qb(LlQCl0/ W.

App1iÃanr/ Sponsor of Ev_em=
Krieýt Fraud ó

ls Sponsor of Event a Non-Profit Organization? Yes 2 Q No .

Mailing Address: af® l __(-link

Contact Person /Phone: L\} I Lilô

Contact Person E-Mail: _, Ceñ

l On Site Event Manager / Phone: , l SELL)ô l
(Changes in this information must be submitted to the City Clerk prior to the event.)

Date/Hours of!"-Ivent: l-\-l+\ * 563 SIS ñl""" _

iii



>Âi,\ô\'
Location 0fEveúi'it: \NOi'l'Q,lô _

P %/loci" Ciiiii iilcu/V1 p _

Will alcoholic beverages be served? Yes No X _

Provide Detailed Description ofEvent (attach additional sheets &_ overhead diagram, ifapplicable):

@Q(aZ>lQ. ið\i3'm irmin%, l:,þi.i,r-t

Will street closures be necessary? Yes___ No _i____

If yes, include a detailed map and indicate the date and time for closing and re-opening,
including set-up and tear donm. g _ H , '

Are utility hook-ups required for water, electric, etc.? Yes No X
(May impact total cost ofevent) '

If yes, list locations. _ _ W

 =

1. Applicant/Sponsorwill supply evidence of the following: . _'
a. Certiýcate of general liability insurance with $1,000,000 per occurrence and

in the aggregate. Total coverage must be sufficient to cover possible exposure
with adequate policy limits [may require higher limits if exposure is
considered high]. . - -



i. if liquor is being served, then evidence of additional "Liquor Liabilityò
with limits of not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence and in the
aggregate (may require higher limits if exposure is considered high).

b. The named of insured must be the same as the Applicant/Sponsor. i

c. Policy coverage dates must be for the full term of the event. -
d. The City of Marine City must be named as an "Additional insured" on the

certiýcate.

e. The City olô Marine City and all of its elected and appointed ofþcials,
employees, and volunteers are to be added to the Applicant's/Sponsor's
general liability policy as "Additional Insured's".

f. The person signing the certiýcate must have authority to do so.
g. A "Hold Harmless Agreement" is required, signed by event Applicant/Sponsor

and the insurance provider (See Agreement Attached).

h. Complete contact information for insurer required.

Insurance Provider: __ ._ _ _

Amount of Coverage: T ,_ __

Contact Name, Address &Telephone Number of Insurance Provider: g

(A ttach Copy ofCertiýcate ofLiability Insurance)

The City of Marine City complies with the ADA. No person shall be subjected to unlawful
discrimination under any program or activity conducted in the City ofMarine City. l

Applicant / Sponsor of Event is responsible for providing Portable Restrooms.

Indicate # ofPortable Restrooms planned for Event: . gó
Indicated # ofHandicap Portable Restrooms planned for Event:

Applicant / Sponsor of Event is responsible for providing TRASH RECEPTACLES.



1. CITY SPONSORED EVENTS: The City of Marine City is responsible for 100% of costs.

2. CO-SPONSORED EVENTS: The City ofMarine City is responsible for 50% of costs. .

3. NONðPROFlT EVENTS: Sponsored by a currently certified IRS 501C (3) Non-Proýt
Organization. The sponsor is responsible for 100% of costs effective Ianuary 1, 2012.

4-. FOR PROFIT EVENTS: The sponsor is responsible for 100% of cost.

The City of Marine City will provide the event organizers an estimate of fees for city services.-The
event organizers shall be given an opportunity to review these estimates prior to approval of the
event. The final amount billed to the organizers will not exceed the estimated amount unless:

I There have been additional city costs due to cleanup or repairs of damaged property. _

I Additional city services were provided as a result of changes in the requirements as
requested by event organizers. _

Applicants / Sponsors are to submit a 50% deposit of their estimated portion of costs within (30)
days their application being approved. They will be billed for the remainder of the ACTUAL costs
after the event. Failure to pay the ýnal bill within thirty [3 0] days of the invoice date will result in
denial of application the following year. '

i
As the authorized agent of the sponsoring organization, I hereby agree that this organization
shall abide by all conditions and restrictions speciýc to this event as determined by the City
ofMarine City, and will comply with all local, state and federal rules, regulations and laws.

...s/so/is



c

' ' I®
OFFICE USE C1 L0

$25.00 Application Fee Received: / / tÂ
è

IApplication reviewed/approved by the following departments:

Fó cm ' ' Q4 _/Z; Ä'll'ú ef E _ 9
\ó /

Police Chief - 51òô .

Public Works Director "' 1;; " ___ZK F 1:è -ó/\~ L ' Y ' -1è:
:_.I;
E==Iè

CityManoger ( ñ \\Q8-\\/,-F -e- P" ;;.
/' --... -4
1 x

2
\. 1 s

Approved by the City Commission at o regular meeting held in the Fire Hall on

>
1

Â -1 _=.tÄ-'2-"w.~1:....';.E;ñ:{ñ4'i(-;"<\i.fôii'1.'.ñF?!ýk-iii}I1-1:ó-'1ÄÄu'l".ó-:"-ó+1-:71"1*Ä:l"'I.5|'-41"Ô4ÔúÄ:Q>;Äý$%E%@:;:I=i-1'--"'r-'!1i\7i\-11.3:-5." 1-<'+ = è

 

City Clerkôs Office
303'South Water Street

Marine City, Michigan 48039

Telephone: [810] 765-8830



 EE
(For Internal Use Only)

MCHS HOMECOMING PARADE

Department 7 Estimated Explanation of Estimated El\ctuaI Costs 7 7
Costs Costs

POLICE NONE

FIRE NONE

DPW NONE

RECREATION NONE

 

 

Estimated Costs: NONE

\ E City of Marine City ~ Special Event Permit Application



ýE@ZFZi[WZÄÄè
AUG 05 P013 W

. . . [:7lóJ/ of .Clty of Marine City, M1ch1g%i1ine (7,-ry
303 S. Water Street, Marine City. Michigan 48039

Business License Application
A Non-Refundable Background Check Fee Due at Time of Filing Application

$10.00 Due per Each Background Check

 :
Business Name: E&QLbÄ [AR _ M1 l.-LQ

BusinessAddress: E

Bus. Phone: ELQAZK-<{_Ô1l Fax: E-Mail:
Description of Business: 5'5 ZDQES; EQ.ÄEÂ'L% %Ä,|ÄÄ þgntlýþdþ
i1igg1ÂÂgr.ZQÃÄÂgg[c ,ÃQ&Q[;, 25Â; Ztiþló -Qqm [4

Open Date [Subject to approval): 3 [2 Li Non-Proýt: Yes QC)
Number ofEmployees: Full Timeiii Part Time ,__i # ofSeatsi
HoursofOperation: From 9 to mi

Ownership: El Corporation El individual El Partnershiplýþý El Limited
Partnership

Corporation Name: _ ____ __
State Tax ID: HQLIJLID-( þu f-33,34 Federal ID:
Value oflnitiai Stock and Equipment: $ QQCQ

Qugmþn (Must Provide Copy ofGovernment Issued Photo identification):

Name: QIlÄHlþóÃ'l<'5 N BN1ó-T1' Title: _D_l1-5NÄ,(_ò L, _

Address:l~|l_-LI. S1 UUETEP 3-}; I@/ Phone: (F-/D _____
City:MM State: Ml Zip: ____

Driver's License #: N is

Name: Title:

Address: _ 1 __ Phone:

City: . State: Zip:

Driver's License #:

l



Building Owner: ýfbbf
Address; 3754-7 _.Ä_73_>ne6eTe cleats I Cr-lureè) Twp _
State: Zip: (tód'0,ÄÄ Phone: 6-80.6 E/3 ñGlide

Emergency Äo;1tactl;3fg1;|ngtjg1] [Alter þgg[Ä|-,

Name: will-zNú lgþififiblifg Phone: &/0 5?/óoa-lg

Name: ___ _ Phone:

A.lacmÃ9.mnan:L:
Name: _ __ Phone: __:
Address: _ _ __

STREET CITY STATE ZIP

List any Flammable or Toxic Materials Stored in Building _______

Provide copies of any necessary paperwork for hazardous substances from any outside agencies.

HAS THIS BUSINESS MET ALL COUNTY, STATE AND/OR FEDERAL
LICENSING REQUIREM NTS NEEDED TO CONDUCT YOUR BUSINESS?

YES: ' NO:

APPLICANTôS INITIALS:

Provide copies of any other governmental licenses needed to conduct your business.

Special Instructions for Police and Fire Departments: _

. \

is there hard-surface parking for this business? Yes
Are you indebted to the City for anything? J6.ô _

I hereby certify that I am the owner, or am authorized to act on behalf of the
owner, of the above-described business. i further certify that to the best of my
knowledge this is a true and correct application, and understand that the
falsiýcation of this application is cause for revocation or suspension of this
license.

 T7~p ,?/I"/21:13ó
Signature & Title ofAppIicant Dated

2



City Hal] Use Only

>4 NEW BUSINESS

TRANSFER OWNERSHIP OF EXISTING BUSINESS
. Name ofPrevious 0wner(s) I _ _

TRANSFER OF EXISTING BUSINESS TO NEW LOCATION
. Previous Business Location T

U0
Background Check Fees: $. Date Paid:

License Fee: $ Date Paid: Date Issued:
Fee: $25.00 per $1,000 ofstock and equipment

BUSINESS LICENSE # ISSUED: W
Business Licenses Expire lune 30'" of Each Year.

Required Signatur '

Fire Marshal. ___, Date: 7" /4'/Ä
Police Chief: __JKM om:
City Manager: ___ Date:

City Commission: r -'1 __ Date: 9ô /Q E óQ
I

Building] - ctor _e_e__e_ _ Date: '--/ --'/

CityC Q_ _ _ A I. Date: E?-Jig;-Iý

 i

'l."/1è
>:9-\\\\)è*_Is.
'7

SPECIAL NOTES:

3



/0,4
ADOPT RULES OF THE ST. CLAIR
COUNTY DRAIN COMMISSIONER

The St. Clair County Drain Office has finished updating its rules and requires
the adoption by the City of Marine City as part of the NPDES MS4 Permit for
the Watershed.

A copy of the entire the Draft Rules [126 pages) can be viewed on the Cityôs
website, WWW.Iii3[i_i1QCliIyjI11i_._O7_ifg under the September 5, 2013 City
Commission Agenda Packet.



DRAFT

RULES
OF THE

ST. CLAIR COUNTY
DRAIN COMMISSIONER

Procedures andDesign Criteria
For Stormwater Drainage in Development Plans

Established Pursuant to:

The Land Division Act
Public Act N0. 288 of 1967, as amended;

M.C.L. ÄÄ 560.101 ð 560.293
&.

the Mobile Home Commission Act
Public Act No. 96 of 1987, as amended;

M.C.L. ÄÄ 125.2301 ð 125.2350
&

The Condominium Act
Public Act N0. 59 of 1978, as amended;

M.C.L. ÄÄ 559.101 - 559.276
&

The Michigan Drain Code
Public Act No. 40 of 1956, as amended

M.C.L. ÄÄ 280.1 ð 280.630

October 1, 2013

Robert Wiley
St. Clair County Drain Commissioner



DEDICATION OF LABUHN BRIDGE

J .. ' | ó

Set Date ofDedication Ceremony

A.ó



óQ1
Memo
To: HONORABLE MAYOR BROWNE AND COMMISSION

From: DIANA S. KADE, CITY CLERK

Date: SEPTEMBER 11, Z013

Re: APPOINTMENT OF DEPUTY CLERK

The Deputy Clerk's position with the City of Marine City became vacant upon the
resignation of Ann Marie Singer on August 6, 2013. Internal interviews were
conducted, and an offer of part-time employment in the Clerk's Ofýce was made
to Kristen Baxter. Ms. Baxter accepted the City's offer, and she has transferred
from the Police Department, where she has worked for the past five years, into
the City Offices.

Ms. Baxter will begin the clerk accreditation training provided by the State of
Michigan on October 2, 2013, which will allow her to handle election
assignments.

Section 3.17 of our Charter states as follows: The Clerk, Treasurer and Assessor
may designate their own deputies subject to the written approval of the
Commission, and may terminate the status of their deputies at their pleasure, upon
written notice to the City Manager.

I believe that Ms. Baxter has proved to be an asset to the City of Marine City, and
will continue to do so in this capacity. Therefore, I am requesting Commission
approval to designate Kristen Baxter as Deputy Clerk for the City of Marine City.

Thank you,



BEAUTIFICATION PROPOSAL
Veterans 8; Police Monuments

OD

. ,--i- - - -- - "y



we
. ' ñ~ no. Box 3
; ,. ll Henry Francis*Bashore - Post 12085

I Marine City, Michigan 43039

SEP I0, 2013

MARINE CITY COMMISSION

WE ARE REQUESTING TO BE PLACED ON THE AGENDA FOR THE SEPTEMBER 19, 2013
MEETING.

TO DISCUSS THE BEAUTIFICATION AROUND THE MONUMENTS.

AT VFW MONUMENT WE ARE HOPING :

TO REMOVE TI-IE BUSHES.
TAKE OUT THE MULCI-I
REMOVE THE SPRINKLER HEAD THAT IS THERE.

WE WANT TO PUT BRICK PAVERS AROUND THE BASE OF VFW MONUMENT.

WE WANT TO PLACE ENGRAVED BRICK. PAVERS AMONGST TI-[EM

THE BRICK PAVERS WILL BE AVAILABLE FOR PURCHASE THROUGH THE HENRY
FRANCIS BASI-IORE POST 12085.

THE BRICK PAVERS ARE FOR ANY VETERANS OR FAMILIES OF VETERANS IN THE AREA.
FOR PURCHASE FOR PLACEMENT.

WE ARE ALSO GOING TO POUR CONCRETE TO AND INFRONT OF POLICE MONUMENT TO
MAKE IT MORE ACCESSABLE. ALSO PLANT BUSHES BEHIND IT TO GIVE IT MORE EYE
APPEAL.



I
Q I

-ilk

-

I 1

Ôè-"~-=-- i*u~".i óèiw.i|nsieo-iiirii.--......i;.;..

I

If.V-ó_.
1



it

m__n__m

_ EÄ%mE>_

_'_____ôPP.P.Oóô__.D-_ó_YFF
__f__.UFOTôY;OUO'__OIO

U.'QC____Oó?__9'IOIOQIQ
.TI.U0Q'f9I~_IQóO.IO
I._OPOU'.QvOvi!OIOQOT_ô_.T1FE+'9IO.OOI'.C_f.,__ó\f'I_'OI9O9YI._._f-_IY_OOQVO"-_VI.9-_9PO_O9__'..'ó_..ó1.'.OWló..O_iUóYTVD?II!óU+Y'O-OY__TPU__T_OóU__YO.'U9__ó-__ý___P'~_ff-_FO*'OQ-____FÄ._7*!_Y-_ôY.+fI'IIó_V_.Oó_ôIH:

__

__WmH_

IOQó9.___VOó_UU1

_O._Yó_YIPOI__IOOC.O'ó_IQ-_.'+'OU._OVlô-_._'_i.T_'*__P-_QVO*O6OOv

.

_____"

9___óf.QóQO.O_ó_V__99'_Q___'OW-_f.f.~_f-_..óV

FO.-.F\"'."f'Ä.

SEggbþg®®gmý__l_:ñmÄÄ_E$m@Ä>m

g%________lg;



ó\



DOG BEACH/PARK PROPOSAL
&

SEASONAL KAYAK LAUNCH

.--_- _ _ _ _ __,_ .__. ":-'*
- O --. . ___________,___....___--. ó

M-ó D _ ð

.___ .
Wñ

óNi

OE



Westminster Street End Conversion

Propose to fence in the street end at Westminster and the St Clair River
Convert this area to a dog beach, which would be the only one in the State of Michigan
Also install the kayak launch provided by SCCMPC on a seasonal basis
install 2 or 3 trash cans
install containers with dog clean up bags
Post rules regarding proper use, no lifeguard on duty, etc

items to address:

Â Neighborhood buy-in è~ we have the right to put in a park, but we should also seek neighbor

O

O

O

O

I

PTOS

Cons

cooperation
Cost of fence Installation
Liability issues
Trash removal
Health Department Considerations of a Dog Beach/Pa rk
Safety of Kayak Launch

Would provide a much requested dog park in the city limits _
Would provide a much requested place for dogs to swim, as they are not allowed on the City
Beach
Would provide a dual purpose for the kayak launch
ls already frequented by many residents for dog swimming, kayak launching, etc.

Neighbors may object for any number of reasons
Parking is limited
Without monitoring, could become a nuisance



48039 - Google Maps P1138 I þfl

E Address Marine city MlGo rig ei ó
.-

~.l -.ó.;-.--i..--i-5._.;-=_-3 -I--.L. veil--ô ó.-I-5-ó }' Q ' ' -.-.ó.-Ä.,--- ,5.-ó1,-I--. .4.ó-I.._.?-,1 In ', .ó . *. .: . ~:' .. .. ,1," " ,, .. ' "' . '-T7,-.3;--I=.:-'-'_-.:-1.-1 -_;'i=-:;-;.j-.-'.;-. -..,-'.;'<,*.-=;:-.=.-;:_z-_i i-I iIÄ.."'.'l-IFó-I-.-.*\::,--3-;.:. artist , ' .,.,
' ñ -1", -2-ó .1 .ó:L: - I.-.':I;--:-. '.--ó-:-' :--.,-_-._-v -'i- ~. '._ô.'--ó ii .- '-.ó;--:_-; _- =,- -~ -",\.'-\-i.*l\'Ä-- . óg-óFô ó- -1-ó , - _= '1',-"i. 4 of .1 I *_ñ_ I

ó Ió ó I ól óI 5: AI <; \ ;' _:::\}ó-"1 _: i:i;;Ã!?.ó IIH1ó óLl óI -:'-- Ió!-ói,-ii-ii? - HI _- ;,{Iii~.ó_ '-fÄf'.._il,.óSó;ó ñ'+.5-if
._ ,r._.i..,-,-_._..
""' |"u'.ó 'è'.>7'\=i-'-'1-'-'-I" -. -- . - - . - . .. . . . . ..-1,--.-I,,_ " -'-ó."'-f-~I_'-=3ó-":-Y"-Ió -'.ó-ii" '.=.,.f .. '- : ' ': ' ' I#3ó-1-==.'."';'--I15!}.','~ ,ó."'-.";'-,'7:~\-IFII-"I" .-

iiió-.'-I-.-':.'lI-Ii=':r ..I!_2il;!i'lmj ô-"~?4'::?If.!;i3-}ó.Y-W ;.-"I:-'-.FI,~*._=i'.~.=g;_iôÄP.1;r- -:.-:*.,21.1-;I-155:è ;'.;I'-:*è;ri5_f1,=\:-;;-"Â'~.~" 1_-ó_.-'I_-'?;.'-'.;I' " rel." '- i.'-'-.ñ- --- \ ó ii '.-'--..--."Ãv,'.--..ó;'.ó. -T||-Ió~ó.:"-ñIii '." " -'-'1' ió\'- '--L:.'I'-'-II; l,":"; .-. .3 -i--t.' óI-'|n"lÂ --,'.ó.,- ' - -V,-I_
._,P--ó._-.

i,i'.\-ó,~. ...,', 1' =11ó:-.-i._,-:.\':_-;-;';:_'..__.:.:,:.r 3.-_-._ r rè-:_--2"; - ii _-.- r-.-:1'\'.-:=..'r-.-.=-is... ,-.'.;- 3.: .~ \ ~ú.1. pf '-~ó it
"5'-".." -'.".ó,'_:'.'~'."5.:"I';= '1'-".:.ñ-" 1'53 ó,"ó."ó\'-i:-:-.~.-.-'* 5.:-.1"-.-';:*s='.~.iIi-i-1:. i.~I:-."==.i~I-1ó-1.=..@1.=-.,. _ ....,. . lóq_-" l-Ã41] i-"-.~_.* F , ~I_.\ ,_I,.' .~ :1

'-.1- ~-i- ..r .. .. . .. .- I. -I1 .l-1:-.';5..;.'=.--I-1;-Ir._~,-.':.-.-.1ó-an;=ó-;" ó.-':'I.:='.---' -. .- - I- " ~~ ~ -"
.~ .-..-.:',':-I..'\=.'~Ii-. r-'- I ,- r.\ . .':-Z'i.-óvi-":'-.'-"'1'--' ó- i.- .. .- ...~'-'.-\.- -~:"' -"\'ô{Iúió- l óiñi '.l-ó.ó " óVô-I:---.-ói--.:--=-"" ; "'3' \èó I "' -óJ'.l-*\"'}i'-Ii. . .1,-A-:--l*.-ó1'.I-I.-'*-'-'.'-ó-ii.-5' .. .. .I'&I=<-.-'=ó:i-\-?"-lii-as":ale*i?:=-at-.-1 -1 ::-ó-= -- I:-iió-l "I \,."'.':.èó.ó.. .- - , ~.".ó1 ---'r,.}

~Âe'

-=1ó! vó-'5: 'ló:ó~'l'.=ôi , =.-ó-1'.'v."-'-,'i: -.\ i."~i-Äó:\ i':r~-I- -L-,-4)..,:ót_i,;._-,.:ó-1'ñ! _,.ó,_,;_ió.;.-,~_-: ,.,:.f:\ó-51.,-i__',\'1y;| _-_/_; I

__-1-

Q...

.='_.{.15}Trè-

1- \H_ó .'.:l;- c -.I_;-.-3;, 1
I I-:__:r,.,.I~.--. -- ..-.:*...=,-,ó::.-'. .,.-i-óI!1,,},j'-Â.:.' '_;'.i; \; ; l_ó.:,._-,'~,=ó:_'. ),-_:.

-'-3'--J-'--"-"--ó.\I -ó I-L1" . .- -.'. -.-=\.': .= ---- r ~ -. 1l ~_i -.--;--it.-.1-l.~ ,c,i.ii.I. . --_'.-I.--1~.:\._~ - "I--.. -.-.-i,.-.--3.-;.~=--:-11$--ii-is-_-1"ó ô" Hió-I"-:="I-1ió3è;'5=?vat-fi=:ô:-rô /ñhi.-=i'=>5.-ism-iIi:I-3a-rza :'r;=è:."ii;-".-i-sf;-=:=.It::;-s.ñ- 'I:.óI 5 ' cl ' P 7 " ' "PI 4 ' '11ó '\"""~. "7." ".i"'I;\/h5:óIfi1*'i3:(:=13I'.Z5il3.:;';ó:-'Ä:ólóI,.

~r.-_==a_:
ñF1.e-'.'.-.' ó.;'-12;ó óTi--.óþ.{:.1óF--.'i'"'"-i..:'-.'~-. ' =

. . . . I. \..':-.ó~.-3"\ ñM-óV .. .- --._ ..-: _- Y, 3'. 1-;-:1 I-.,_-'._4_|:___.-1;.ó1_:\5:ó:k}_= __ -. _:. ,-::-_-=.

Tón|

.+;è'.I It-.;. .- I _
. I.è "ó \

,_-:.\k

E ,~ ....,.-._*,
i ,. , .- , I- ,~ - -... . --.'-11.ó.---I\',:~' ..- -..ó- 1:-.51-."I~. -Ir -' .-;'-:'-óEIa;-I-i__-5-",I:~-,i ', 5,2ó: Ió-_' ?=-4,ó-1?:-1': ~ . ' ff,-.'.1.;2',-_\ó= ;'-r;"I:i.I-:,'5wóè,;_-'&*ý=itè&!$- I-I.-.. r;-;-- ;-_-,-*, ó .;;=-i.,-,IY;:-\-. 'i'.I-51,:'I{:;Ä'iy'.;ó- i-.:-._,.-

-~ ii. r>..H.-ii

,-\_- 1- .,,

?ó"{Z
-'- '.: ~ .. ;-~ ' -.. I.j,"=.-I--:15-;:-=>.:='~.-'--'=3.o r"--1:ó;

Y-W "-Z-.ó..-'~èó-ô*"óè: .." i.ó .\.ó .....": .I: l it ' J.ó-I ó-:.Ã.'~"'.'=-:-'2'"), .'- óI-ó--"-'\"-'4 ó: --"-\'--'-\'3ó ~ó-I 5!.-ñóè='-IW '=;~_-e, 1-4-.5-4=_-I;-1;"T-I-2::-i~ 7;"\ó-óiè;';L1'Iiv1Äó\i-"QT_=:'?:t-'~.-i_-:.-?-_i, //dis:-.-i.=--2ii?-111$1--if-fitinws
':-'11.11~I?-.-!7.?li'i' 1-':.ó-:=-'';-.-.=-ó-==-1.ó-$1.ñ"-=1E?t=i'i&'-=' -ó7"'-"è==4ñ:1-ó-:'?óIó\' " /1ó~"I'1<=\:-ó-.:1ra'::-.I'2:-;\.i.2::e:-= =1:ýt -i. ._\f_-;f.Ä-,_,-_.;';1j;.,_..è,.' .-._i,_- óE:-YI-|ó::;:l:-~"_':iÃ.':_'-NIH ó .-.:.-è-1;-iI1._g_-,_=;,r.,;;i_ó)...;.1 E.è-I _.I-I-I-_-,:;..-x-;:;_.,_.,.,,-.,, _\__. ý ).___.,__ó,_ ,.._ \,,i\.._. _~, ..ó\. -~._,. -. .. . 11..-.. .. .._. _I _,,,r. __ , ifÂ'.l7?. ,_,_ .,,Ii_, -.- _.,. ,. .-I.-5.,-, - -- -- |'- ;..-. -..__,-5---.--.--.~_1 ,-.--.-,- - -- -- - - s .-.. .v-~l, -13 l-.;\":.ó-i.-; .'-ófr-9% ó r ,'-=\~_-ió:ó_'.=I,:-H;-I;-'1'1.'1Qó_II.~!,- '.;.ô_--.ó,=Ló-'-'w- -'-:.'-1:; :ó : _';1:ó.:;-7i.1--/i- ó-'v_,;'=":.'-.ó**;,iI;--._ --.;-. ,-~i*,-'..',-ó-,:,~-;.ó 1' ó-.1=,*.ôI;- '.==.,-".'-'.=', =.y -.ó- ..-ói'.ó.ói|-'1."'-I"li.I':' ~I l-w -,-Ii. ---'-Iè;-~: I ..|ó_']4i_'|'_-.ó-\Ly| _.-.--._-_- _-,.__ I '-.ó -.ó-. ,.-,I---1 ., ,; ..Âó - ,, --p.. - _ ;ó.-I 5,ó. -"_:_.,:.::.

óJ i"--~: -,~- .~: --:,'ió-;-,--~." - -I./.il--è.iI'7lrv'II'?Iô.!ñ;,*" I .. . iI- ' :-è.i-> i.-:~'-Ä":'ÃF. I . = ô ':I;- óI

\ó ' \i"l yþlldlvg ô___'__,>,; -..ò, ' /

ýt ñ'~'ú-;.-ô

-_,i..t _ __ \
' I -.'--4----. '. : "'---.ó..' ó-ó~\,.ó, ., is,. ;_I.-.,.+-I. -.:,~-..-,',-.I..;i,-_.è-v,1-,i,.. .=1: < --1: Ã~.~3I3.- /_ v_.- _i.=:'-ó..'-.~i 1-,;'1 -'-:' 'i'-i"_':i _', l_ I i_ .\_,

ELI

r I i ð - \ ' - - -. ' ó -I . ". . J. J . Vi I g , ó \ Qt" Q I v .. ,y,l;,Ô,,ó .. ó,, PFô./_ ' _;,-.1--ifp; ,!.;_-.1ó,141331-1im,Ä,;.};.~,;.,'i ,5ó,z~,;!,Ä-.:.;;_è.i_i{_-.3 __-. 1".óI;||ñ\'\;l||.ófpIói'_lv\'.1óI";. P ,-.-L-.,,_ _1-_1;"-.ó-_;óI,'.,ó;-ó:"i.1ióÄ.\$'II'i;iÄiÄIgÄ,ÄÄ_';7iÄ}1ó:lff_ñ '.:,'7l,'j;?.=;>;=','g-,::_.':-èt~-$3.-g,-:i>
"" I ó,1-7} ,.- \" ;,=.'Ä i,(|,.y",_"'-~-1-I-.'1~ A i-','-èIISM ~..-..-,, óK1;ñ5ó:j"~'i!:f~ó~ó,bIf,'L-gt}-ó.TIt7$J;jJ',Ä.;. ' I ~I

- óI

:~#'

Tm

hhi his
.. ,1

. .. .- .- ,3 1.. ~ i . -.i.-l_, ,. \\ . -fl-_._-F,. """='--;ó-.-~9i'-' Iii?~iñ.ôiói1:.i%T?ómEóTô
\- r, -,-,.è -._., . 1 1, ,1 5,

. . . I. .. . I . . . ....l 0 3:. . 21è. ,.7l\|"Ã,'Ä_\mia. 5-..-;I,.-gr;
-II-'::".-' .-.-e'I:-'=~.-=:'-:.-:.-I-i-isóIii!!! ñ'~~-':-"Ir:-:'=%1Z-H;as-1;ó1' I~ {"1" .31.".-iñó1'ñ--.

" I ,,.\. . ó '
U. 1, ,_> --:iþi..-yissýp. _ W _.;'_IÄ=,-1-Ã';f,_:jI,ó_._,_-. Q,ò-_.__-_'.-I. .: ó ...ó-.-Ãó_,,$_A_-'

-I :.- l. --,--ó. I - .i -:--~':=IP-51-Y.-:6-.2-~ ..-'iZ~ '~ó-1:5.-" -;:.-.'-'.~i-'-.-I~óf1'i=..~l Â.i,=i=iiI'I-Eig--ii--ti=r=ó;I- -i" ó-- i-*3 -óv-ii--1"è. ---ó=-- --ó-.1=.-: fi-þyió.'.};iú:ti'I-,L\-._

'\ l if SW /7'I :-IE.-"-"Y.'u""':ñY':'~i|T}:A *.~' .,I -.5"-:--4|/~
\'-"_'->._-Ió; ~;' =ó.-ZZ"'7.ó,','-ó,_- riligii/iiliiiþiió-;ó:::I.'fóI.,.. _, .,,.I.,ii.i,è-,.._,-,,i_=-,*"-'1-,1:--;-ma; -I,,=, 1| ;

, ll

, -_ E. '" ._I.w_Â .è; ,-
' "'l:,1,'.'- " I ó,, ~ -.ó- ó .. -.I-ò\"i:IóE\"".Ä;'."i'iI =5-I-Eli*?è>ó3?5óJÄ-ôl".IFÂiYl=-ó=.-"--ó<-*-"--'.= ' -.~.~,-.-.=-='<.:- 1-.. "--".'oó!.""ó.':?:-'-';ó1

óL

;==Ä=-iin-,'Ä="?.='}Ä"
3.ó-ó.5

.r~"(ýr
,,. óQ Qdirriir
\.;'5r-Ii} ó,1 \Pa

~:ii-1..

'ú

iió i.;\,<~ =\",\'\\ 5' I. ,,.,

sagó
'1

Q

:~<

at r.
' 1 5"ô "".'I-

'5"'1':-5'-*.':'~a:ó."" -c-;I\ I" - ó -:-

" -/.3.-' "Âa\7.ó*'" '\"."5? ýg f--* ;._
."~.' I 'I1. U. ll" ~ ' ~ó I-in -> . I . ó Ii .. óI. 5 .~.-~-;-'.-_ . '2-;-I"; i..ÂIv~_- " ó Ii. '\-: è-,4.,. __.-ó~j.\'11óIiii-"-óE-1-}i:I.',E'." .;=__ ' '--I:-;.ó ='Ä~ .'I'__;.- _';'-;_~

JPó.i-I"

ó+

-

'. "'=as 5%?-1;; \_
-'-.',:I:ó.--r\I\,.-. ev -I11-59ó "' Itymmmmý_. :.v_.-5-ió: _I /'Ió. ' I. ñ_ ; ó:4-è~aeasaa~aaaañaaè

ój;A

ó

.,@%
a%%%

o -1. i-'.\-?ô:,.~.1t" _.n 1-.='='i-óif!.1-I .7-~a --..- Iô .. _

Jr .v

15;";

-ñTi?

-5-0;

PIE ~I'Ièa%i

re-
ic-

1. ó L .'g,ó;i:
Iô~11.as

- \

1Jó-'

*xÄk.\_~a_

fó

4..Xi-\E;.è:Q

r-or.\

\ .>ó:ñI11
l -1>1-ó.-cg.ó

lIÂ;E'i_

'5?:\'.,(*%óS1- .~'-*::.'s?3~Q_. h.

CñA-

9-ó-óas-is

uloè
J1

. .~i óýr: ' -If ' 'iiñ'>.~ó?-ó(I61 Ia,
-óI '-:ó-.' 3\--i:".è--- - - - "- -:~- --u - - \' IFSó;-:";.-þyóI '="Â;'-.1I=.-:';I'=PI-"=5:-.=.ô;I..:=>'Ä*' if-.-ó-.-I-iió.iiifiiWilli-"%=itsI": ~ .., ,,._-,~-. ..|_=-,- . ..- ..,,_-_-;,-., "r,.. ,-...;_ ..,Ä{i._l..vHi._.,-lg-;_|._.-.__sI. -, ,m_|-,-.?_Ä- , gm,--Afi-|g)I..-_5,-.;ðV _ . .._. ...i___I,,_. . . .ó.-I, . ó|yó."\ ;.;.ó-ó:1-_è -. 1:ô-.-_,ñ-,-3-;1ò:u,;Y'i(-Q; "1 \:-.,ygg~,-_i

'\ ,.r "Jr i,_,_. I - =-. '.~ - '~s

. is. II Isa I Iè ls-:;-as-r=l=I$I l?~. I _ = aw-ñ s*Äiraèg:~si*r~aar:
Ifó Tsó

Ti

i'"óJ'tó\f-""ii=ó=iió5Ã":I.1"7'7_'}ÄEi

~ó --a=:,i-~ói}T,istÄ:Äa'-'-'.i _I=-1I.._;.2-"; ..'i,pi, .~.Ä.s
i

\--óL-is -T2

.ó..

-.1ó It-~.'.; _~ .
ÄIf'*-5'i.=="ó1.ô.,if':" I:
I '--III",-"7-$5

.,r i.-3}ó, :,.;>a._z_,,
iwaaýý.

Jó-,g_--ýg.?Âuse-asViô,'-ó_-?a. óI-Q-rift.ó

Ä|_i.9

t.óit_ A

43;;

~~/óS5,: u\1' I -, ---..~~. -0è wag ,s

)hIu'\f \.._1 Jó; \

ailè'5- ;IÄi._~ .~i .

\~.-__;'óIn -?-KL
'5-

.è

. ,. .. ,=1':'-;..".Ä..?E3':.':':i ..=.;-'.3;.-.~;. , In.I :1 1.1-. 3 - .'-ri~'-ñI Iô -óIô ~-~ó-- "' ' ""P"I'5"E*5?f'ió"WÂi#l~\3Äói?ýi'$*úi=ôEi.ó;óÂt5'&IòIi.'ñr-A

. .i lól- ó. '. .. . . . . . .i. .l 'i"'-"-1':-"vi '/. I. .':- '.v'.~-\~..'.iI_-óI.ô-1. =" '- .-~.-.'~.:~'-ó-' .=_~,,':1'5-ii,-\-.~..!:Ió:,I:,i'Zv |'.-f4'Â-óI41!-"|*'7'_

. . " '-~~ - ': :. . :. - - ("-' ó.1 .-.,,',: ".--I, _'_'-.'.. :|-;.' ' _; ' ;'- ó ~ó~= 1.ô.~*-I-,I-1 I-ó-~ -- ~ ,vI~-4.-:.r A-Iè--.I ,.-. ..- .-ó1*: -... C ,~I.n-~~ è . -i is-i.2.
- . ' I II -ñ.1-*.'I. ,.,. .2 . I--5'...-_-Ã=,..i-/I, in"-LES?ó-i-óI
-"Y5 =.\'.'I:-"Ijñ.7i- 3.,ó-izfgiE;-'Ä3I\'=-{I'=,==1?ó*.IÄ~ "":lô=,'.ñ-óT33~"èñ',a."'i'."":-'(.ÂI'."*/7'-'ró-wasó;q-gr,-IivlMs-.Ey'i-5 I-"Zoe:-!;;: ,_%~IIf

ó-1'7.ó

Ji-

:.Y.

vóÄ_ô~ it

ti
ó~Iió-'9 '3-;*'-.'~i;Iè};ta. IÄ;ó;g,T1'.?_.'f:.!ólô3r :' .,r=.~;,_ 5 , .ii~

M 4 v- ' \ V JM _ ,,, ,è .5-;..,-,. ,4, s.~ : 12ò.è vi." 1 Añ
.*-~.'-ió "'ió~ J! óð 1 w L. è è~ - . .I~t-I\."I-',v..--'- I --.--~. *.- Ii . - w. H - ,1 ~1 ~ó , .- l " ~: I ~ r 1. It ' --~,~'.'- .-~:-I,-,.',I,..;--~ Ii. ó<-\ón'~"ó -I'-\.-ó..:- Ió. H. óI, ' '- -.-1 a-i -- ó-óI,-I I_.i-| .,,, ,- .{ _.,1.- _- #5-,,.-I '.-$, . .. -.,_'_. - -I --. *_ . . .Iii - -'1,"-. ~."'-óI-óH "J ó-."--"!~'~-.:-1-I-"Ii:-.r: -\ :i.'-=--\ . ñ" ~.~ó::ó: ---wv.'-I".~.-.1--:i- è:-'"- Q ó ~%'-.:~:.=';-':~ó-,l.ô.',r.- [..' ó-5:."-_'j-'1-ó,--1 '- -'-,;#_1.ó-1ó: 'i,'-,1-.ô-.'-:1ó-1-ô_. , ' .~|ó :_:;\.óÂ.'-' \-i-.ós,---- -21- r'.~.\-\~,-.~ó..I:Â. 7:ô-ó-.1 ô ,I_*.Ä_'Fz!,ó_I'i-,"I'\.'l_I5Ä I)? " ii. 1:-è. -' ió =
}=\'.ió--óI1"ó-"ti"35_ô,-ll -"óii:~ó-'\-'.-ó-óii--ó.óI~33-"I"-ó~3ò~"ô {"1-"ii-'?I'3IôL'$I-=Â?7.-PST ó ' I"-ó--1"-'='-"-"'57'-'13ó-ñi'i\ó " 2'1-'-'-"='=Ã'iè"-ñi ."lI"Ióf " .I'i'""""ô-,$'Hió7:"""óI/1'-5{ió\Ió,Ä_.'.-_- =-I-,.I.-.~.;..~~ --:-5;. ó,:\è_) *-_-.~,..---,..;=.i..-I....--we ,!-_-=--;.'.~g,- <2ô; ,- _,!'.wI--.-.-',,a~_ó ";.w\,lÄT,-.1--.-.~i,- .e.'iI.,..i A,-,...._.. I-.-K I-; . Iè è.óvl"I ó]~ñ"óÂ -l- ----, 1-ó."1' -I .f~. -7 è '-è- -'-~~~. '1'.7~"\- -- .- i\- -- -.\ó '-'.! - -:.~.~ói rlr-.0.-.ó~.\ó-;~-~-.1 ..,:r:;.ri-'l.t\Âð-I~è.*.~. -..._.._-è- '7 -it- I,-,_:_~i-_._ó_! ,.i;=-_ój-,-- ;_I,-~=I.: 1-"; \'.'..'_'f-':"~"'._""3'31? -, "~--.};_*,-,-; " ._.',.'_"-_'7',~ó.Â:"Â."!I: 3; 5-1ñ iôi,I'i\jl T"1I12iWÂ,-Ã'f}~J-'$'L"3l:I{,-' if s~ -,~ -,-, _-I I-. 1,-._.,.:' , ,6-..._. I: ..-_ ñ_::_ñ__ ó_ .i__ó_H 14% .,ó_i;. -ô-.._-,1;;_ ,.-.1-_;,;{ 1l:lð,_g1, ._-3 ,_ yd _., .0ó ñ . I l J -, I ____ .

. - 'i'\"ó 1.1,,-..,.ô._.-.i_, if-ô . . ~; 2,.ô-~ ., if , \,- .",ó 3.,ó , I _ V, Mi. .-' .1 - >1ò , _ *i.;,' .1 '-' lól l 'r'u .7 . V...-i, \y;ÄóA.,\;,".,_\~ , -.I-;..;. Y,-.tI.I.)~_;gr;_. I3,ô ago j. J: _|
ó r_iI óI ' Lyô? Â;'1ñ ' ói,\oió- "ó ' ;' A _

L ®'|':.iIó l-ó~'- - If óNIô ' 5.: ñnu óMK VJ ..""óÄè 1 1I:'r}1>. -1--All. I . - V. r i I . i 3

is

<$'7,~gg.qf_..\\

I

iýt ~"_,'?;-I

"I
Fa

so

A

37" ,è.51,-lg _
is"

.iô

I-I:

52

W
óIô:

- 1'? .~ ,'-ôfiisiió

'18:ô?-iv. pf

. ..
:ññóý%%%%%a.

1- ò:' '

:--a=mwó1ró-- .

>

."-Bi 1

Ió!

I. if

.-.-_ _ . ,..,:,,.,_I,__ó;.j;:®ÄÃ,.i, ,,qó_",,;_,._,_;;y.-:,_.~.\fp;ô;i
"3'

J

- _.e ._i:;óñóU
5..

i

-óI

aè/n=_-xió

:-I-1'1.

óii I 5-iii
so. .

al

~:-.~I~ðó -ól.:? ..~è--i\--.'-;.-:- -' ó -'."
1.1,;-;~_\; ,_,, 5.1.,ñ Wó .. K, , . .H,._.__i.-_,_...=._F,r,,.u.-',ó- -':'~ ,_.=1Ä"'~_- _.'--".T'.'.';_"ló ';_~ -;,"'.-'::;. - \'="-'.".-.~,~_* ~.\-' -\. '.ó-,\ó.,,.'"I.:.' '~~.'/ '-.'1..óI,.ó~.;:.è"-,'.ó,=._ ..-_=-.';-.-=:' I-"';,::,'= -;."- -rt 1-,1ó. F-;,.--óT'c_-','_ó---i '\-in . 5.~ KWô .5ô.l.a':i,,I'$':?I.'5:lI""-Iñ)-'1.=" ..-:1-iiè+2s==11?:ô='z\~??i=ei=' Wè-.=Yô~Ió:f "I;=3~ó\ó-'nó"'-~-- ó?Iò1ñh?"..-*"ñò"iô+:Äúi.%ÄrôióiiI2>"i1iI@-'?ú%ô%Z\di7n',:.,,I.,,. -TI:E.113,321--"3:,I,ó;.-_.--.=--,,=..=|ó.:?/ _p,,_. 1,; . -. ~ . _ , . tn: \ Insó; J , , _i_. .-ó ,~7Ä,J1s_-_....1ó.:óq_,}.

~. I , _'\- ñI y ó, .. _ . .. , ' ' '_.I:,ói1-'5- _.:.:-=-:ii-.!1'zó-5.~j:-_<I I-.-as-_*.=I= _-- 1;-ô.\-C-ó.'Y>";-,p--i;);fÄ.,$l:.=ú:è{-Ã5521?ñ ,-i::,:'_,"I;"I,.1_'SñI;-_e:

_ __'-;_5Ä'i

EM
%

1:-.' -_

i.~'-'I 3--'w_\,_;\~;', -' ,~.>_...i \..
7.? _ió;1'.;ó ~~,>_ ':~.;'<-. 13- Ió-j-.:'èr-,;.i

_ '\,'.;=..w."-4'"=ó,=M2ô , 1.ô.-'2 -ó:-'.'-':'-: ó-.'.___: .,,, 7| --,- --.-- ~ ,.1.Â... _n ,

fri. -. .".-..=>Jo..\- .- I.-ó.;,\.,.\'.'_~ ó.,_~,~. . _ . _ .,. _
:ó.%':Z:"ó|lj"i':Ei;IIó:óú:'4:,iE:$Fól'ú;? _|:h_' -_;_è_:,f-óE:-_ .-_.-Jô. -.è

" -I-.-'-LivÄ_:®'.zI|'JI:ów'-ó-._ '\è:b9.,__~~.'.l,i' J,.I;-;;.;;!.5_-Mai:$7.32ax." ~
'1, I '"._-- --,-=_i:;-.~ -'

ass
go
-..i

rs?I .3Äj.=~úó
' ,-1ñ-",'.=-_-1'--_-óI -r,-'-"

'_':,\.È óJ Z-;'e.;l:;,'!':.ó='-ló.i_:[-_.=_.,-j{;'Ä';--cg. ._ -.';""ióI'-_ló.';l-i"'ió,"óv~'15óZ

Pm. ó1ói':iI{~'1ó13f=IZ:I1!}i'!J}ô$Âó/ ,3-"ó-"--1"-I-Ä~';~
"-4

~_z YlóJó

-. .l- .- - (..-. .-.<..-.'\. - .. . ,1 . \I . . .\ . I . . . i. ó~.="-'-'ió{~i"-~@='..-r,;-'i;-- '-ó\- "(ii -óav.--It /51 u-.è_i_\,.y" __-.-.i,-~,.~. i.--;;_-...- \,- -~,i..r;,,,_-,~.iè-~.-.;\,_w= - 3,-,_ , -.,_'\.~_.~--_-.',_,è,.s_-Â.;;. r.".'~-3Mi,;lió.Äg}rii_>,nu,1'JóIr.q-t.óv-- ró "'1-ô~ñ cl"-=--' ' " ' ~.ó-"-',óIi-;-=34! Ió .'.-,' ô~~ -..ô óI;;;;.-Äi=i-".g-,-ribó53'~-'- I,-, ólg - '. ',.-ó":-.'-:$-.è- .-I-ts;- óH. it I: -._ " i_i':._I ., ,_ a I by I _ A \[3-1-.:-,=.;a,ÁÂÄp if ..=.;=,* ,~;Ä\.~:=.'g..:-.Â"=.ó:ô=.-_.~.'.=.-a=.tI;/ .='..-ti,-i,-I.I.-.è'-,óè"~.-'=-..-I.~,I;i 2-, ..i;y- =.'%2?_I-:.j.'fc;->I.
_\'Ió.\:=,7_'I',. ( "ó~:,-," ,.~~., _.ó-.1-:.;Äó._:'i3=:.ii,-,ó,'=.',',-.*I'.ó -ói-:=.'_~.\{.~Ii=.iiiL1}a1tÄ~hi;j:; -.'_,-2*-1,?!" -ó-,ó,'--i'_.=óÂ,.-,'_i\. ;' ,:":.ó;=I,.~!.'.-1,. av |'.'.i'.'.~~~||.;."P;.f."~;.l.'5!"Iô --ók-;-;- =4-',;,|i-,_..=_~_,~~, /.è~.j~,~,-., l~~.1=I-.-,3.-. I.j_-_;iI|-,.,,, _, .;,.;,.{ ..,..s_.._, , . 1.1"- ,_-,,i .. .1. ..-,~,--.. è.-.. ~... ió. .; è-i-_ i-,- i',;'..,,~._,5_, - ,5 -_;t~-{v._-.4 ;.-,,-yrI,-|-,,,è. .=.~;.~.,.I'_~_:I.,ÂÄÂ-I-,._ -;,,.,.. !IIkó:I'-'h;',~<ó4_- 1,-Â-,-\~.._;_è,-i.v;; --vi. Jn"Ä _:,.;;".' ó - - ~- - J "I 1~;-,- -- ..-.;- - ' r.."..~:i 1-.-:8, ---{;.,:- ;.::~:,-r-A.ñ-.IrI.__ --,-2-1:. 131* '~';.~-4.1:;I.-':-"Ivô=~.Â,*.,"<"J1;"~ *-

~ P II
ii -I

<'_' _,- "J

__.. _Ä__._.
ó,_,__ Hit;-,>,ii..~è_ ,ó. iv-1 ,

.. ,.gè._;_,.~g ,. -Ä"~';-Ä,ó.1,'.';}.~,-'5 ._i'-._,vi .-.',..'__~.', 1-,. ;;_._-_-'_ó_r_;-.I_.s=__=, <:iL-'4,--I}Aró,-I 3..-;=Â -I,-<.;,:.;l ,-.=.,'_ -, '_-. .f.'/l ; .1 .;._~._\j.: tn.ó-.= ._..{\.;~.~._i I 3.; .' ='_-},t ,_ ;; ;'."_'n_Â?Âó7.-_;:;j.;11fi@ri1;E_d;7;tLÄQ'F,óf_i%>1Ä:_--=._~,4,-3..-aim,\ I ..i. -;-.-- .. _ .--,\.,,.,. ......;.;.F_,:ó.,;;;_I.:|:_:;-_::5f;;,f;f-is J1:;,._,':y\%ôÄ:.i]~'r$_tg;Ô_1&,_(,;\qp.f:W :.;\.-i_Äk;:ó,,1ó1$ôg;{;:?_;q,5;:èI- _ ó I J I
~ r:-'- ",~'-<,-'.- ~':rô-~:ó,.-.151 v-":1~ -t =II--2,-iv:è-:1k>.-.'='r'E':.=-1'Âó=Â"ó -I - ó.-ó ' ó - -.ó-, óILô.-ñ\iH4_lóf'\5 -óI,ñ~:\_}:l/M-Lf:[,:?:Ãi;ó{IEÄ\l\Ä}1L:-\i|I;{n~fñ_-|'-I ;-I-IE',E_i.,~r.ó;(.;,iu;.gÔ,;i,i;-l?~"il._

I 2 N.

12;ñ

I -óI;

-_"'- .--'Ii;I ' .. II,ó-ó~ ' -.31-(..._'I-'--ó .- I. -iI|_,~'-,r.I . .. óP, _ , , . -_\;iÄ,:\%.- in I.\ ió.':I.l'.',;-;_',~.ó_[_~ ._'.-,\þ-f-.,\,: i.,.\.;.|_';;:.;.Iói'.\-1-f~. -\,~l._~;,-.ó,__._Ió_.ó.;.;_ -I'D:-.:t.ólE%::a)è:&4(L;;:|g!ó;óÃ;:ÃiiE:óZ{!ú:IlÔ;ýr:?$..J%%

J1:Ió._.',_.itô .1 -, .
óK'1?ó2 5"-e=.';Ä';I #-:=.,i?';ô:.->iól.I óQ

L,;_ was

_.;;r-ô,__:.

1:ó _ ' -rsifs .1
P

."Y"ó .è,.-. .'.1ói:-
~21"?
R 7

J-E-,' - . ' . -_:.-ii i_:ó.
v';:-_.jI'-_ó-Li-.'::ó1 "-'-:-.-I~.=r : oô->iI,.()ó ñF90;-1";-;=,-Q2. 4;;-i.-I v -..~ó.i;..Äi/ ' '

xi-..=-'-="i-:1:-:~'.\>1.V* .1 Ii .~ "' "'~ *'_||\\ hi , .è -l,*~ó_. \" ió-I~òt~ô_IÄó Ió 11
. I . ,*

. -j-_i óI -ó-.l.~7.,\'i'.-\.;,
-i=:.'ló:I'Ãiiió-:1óiii.w.;Ä=_--.;,~;..\:;,:\r,;=:\'
Ló;"{.'A~;',:'I_.||}ir-;-').ói -M

. 3.1;ó-iii t.-=.=:-- -1 "_, -. ,ói_. =.-,,,._.-.

>1-ôi5ar
;i

ó.1._. ~:
.\ -'.

is
5-4:;"iii;gó{lee -1%..

óZ?-a
H.-1:5

;.
è.3If-=3 i.--'55:-.

Ió óvi I I2",;-1 _'i'1',l-ói i:':ó;-'-,_- 11

óch
..;".~-."._*.' . . -_-.: -. ..v._;.ó: . ..'- '.

".".'Ä-ó~"~";j;\i;'T-1<óió.-\'='i-.1? I/I-3'.ó 5.: i::-.'-"--:~ -' -' ~.::=.-. - . . -.. -- 1.è.-1. ~.-Ä,\.'.~iÂ'-ól=.

-__
.-.-I-II .ó-.r*-~ó.Ii =-''i "T-c'slip; llyha

., ..è. '_

P

,-. 2 Pô. ., it

_ ~.\.1ó.n\.< . l..J' r..i.è. I

~.\--H...ó-.-.- - ,-., ,. I.,.-,.,t~q_..--i, ,i inI -v ~ -- ;,-. _-:3--1-.-. '- .u _;;;_~;-:v~~;.ð',i.ó;;-Äc.I_i.\:-,~.ô J ,ó=.*,-,,,..-,-.,Ui1l Mei 9 lei;n:è.3Z.-31--_si::=-.,, 3;.-;;;I:.-®òi- ~I
ó -*- " ó;óIó~=.---' --~".'\=-'. ;,~-: '-.-;-.'&=. -,ó- '_-5 ~_. __.. ..- _'.=..'=":ó.~..- ó,"<3\.'I1;h1s:=<->'1>:-i.=='-*1" I-'-'s'=:I-I-=51:-s=.-I~:=?=~=--='i=' .'2=--i-2è,-;-=\i;Â~=hèai:ir~,e,!a-..-:LÄ="_,- J. .'-1.-'1:-_:i~.~;i-1ó .-. '-==:;~~.;,;r,-'"®~'=-oió- ,1',';-3.'a1!Z=_Ä-'i.=1.5:=;--'495;ó '~: -..=._-Iè.;-.-ôH1-,,. ; , ~. i -_ . _r- -.;- .~ ..I- .-i.ô , ,.-_-.- _:.--;.,.'\ó\ - F-,. {..~;-.-I ,-,;-._-. _

: ---rw. r I!.\l1ó!lilÂ f "w!l'i'Iól. +.<I~i..=,'.'::':.-"Wó. I! .ñ.."--,1,ó-óLi.-i_i,.Tf I-ó.__-.-vi.ô-Q?--_.-. j'r':Tt V .;Â I1 Ct.-\ .ó...1,::" -- Ä,v'Bmþñ :., f

. J,ô ó_~, _' I.,1I.*,r;_.~.*ó.'=:i;-I:i;~i".~iÂ4>==T.ó óHô C óI ' óI ó "H V "H" Rô ' óH: " ' C". L-":3/I .-ñ. -'- U"-_'-ñ-'1-ió: ill? is --no.- .i~I:-= ii-:-II. ~i--ire-ètzÂ<r--è;è

'-~\."èió.ó:: . - -1ó.-.-2 '.ó.:i;--- :"ll,i-sh-{;'.ó1.;-1'"' Q: \ ._,-;,,;- I 4

ii
5;.

=3 1-Ió
"ii

T ' óIQ
.ÄgÄ \- u-rF'.\,l;'\."' '- it

~:-,1;-~~. , -4L-Liô
Ã5

1 :l;?_\ V:
0\ I.;i~.ð,5

5..-ô-.;'Ff;_&~?a.r*

5!;

_ vi-óf.'*t>ió 1;}?
I {V3 1/l_iB

1

ó\?i!ó3Ä*Ä.1ó_ó<iió3l?s?ii"iÂ_; .-.~ . I 1;. t

i

2

s.~;,kW

A7!ó ,-Ä_._,. "Z-'}5s~*1ñ
IIIb

-i

s-,, I244; -:13 ,1 ._
'1 rEiôÂ"i"2 -Iñirifýi %i.'?"r!'I.2 .*. '1 .'s.ô:Ô...i-?> fr\<:a<.-Â_i.:ñó Mó ti A '2'

' ' """ " ñ'1'-.';I~"-.-_. óv',-_' -=-'-,-I,ó-'-ó--1ó.èóZô-'~t=.'." =ó.'~:.'--.ó-':"._1:."- . ,.óiii 5 - ,,=MEIR! CIIYI ó)-ô; ._ _| 5" ,1.-.!._.__ó..\.ó;_-I

" -- I. ' .1." = -is Â.I-,.è=: Ä-.- -I X .I ~,_ - ~ll I r J41ô __,-y,r"r_ .Iijó$_IÄ_1;__(_|.Ä.)' __r,.. , 3ó p K1ñ

':'Ä.i"1

(El iii Q '--'*"~ ' Mieyii-7 *'iIó,_,~.L

óT Iv l

='... .5 -.Â_-_- 1:,"/."".T óÂ?T=I*è~ó.."11"-<cô=j.'=ñ=l,"
Q: Cô iiô;-

' /"?'~,.,
ó.1

ii av

-- . , óAópi. :-a iiió?-:::,_<~; to i ""F5:s=i

òó - - ó 'Iñ~'ióÔ' "ó4"*"ñ""~"""- ~ I 5ó. .7:*ó).1Iú5.'.-=}="'I~:"'}ô1'w'\;I=-.-;"i'Ió=' "-:
" I Us .Â5iè.è'f?1óIó5"?-óI-tiiÔ";Irw"tó.!Y "'I=.;-I "=;<tó-".:ôr~- 4-Jñ'|ôA\\I'\IL'$óT=óÃv'v|lpG?Tý:órW' *1 F14" (El-.';W'I ~.Âi~--ii®ifi /r.Â:l.3.,i_:-,-.\..ó-';.ô- -._-1. -.1-_:è:;+ pr) .- \ \;o:~ó-it ó-Elite ii-ói-"-Âó-óèiè-r ñýr i/'-',~=.ó3ô~Â.Ô~1-"at?-".i,lI':-.1è ir.l-Stir-?"g,='Ã3-ti óQ-~ófi.'s ~ ónun .:Zlf*..='\\fr-5.4~.l:t\_;gÄf1:@_Äg;.;.%,Äg{,f;ifp:agwmifó 9ý~L,_. M.ó

'1 1 .-I /'~"r ride: an or "~-.,i.~.,.,Â.., .1Â,.,iI_Ir~ i- _ \.ó.. .. ;.
. . . - 1-: . ,. ~". 1'~ó "ô* . r-ó.'.\'$ :"óI*,:"~' óiiiýx ó-'i'Â."IIA"' .I'.'þó . '.Zi'.I."i*=rs.'.=.I'I1..=.I'=if '---- --.-. - -,Ió.-,.Â.-'.-3 -ð;:.;-..;- A .I -,' ~è-=- . 1 ' ô; ~ I. '- .è. 1Mastè ~=~I-I ô*ñ"f""ññ*oahèaESki$$*EETi%I ~~i* 'ñr ô " sassèIó

'.\

-We ".1--~-~ "Eh {Mr. __ó,ó.E_$g_J:J_A5,,m.-',|_._-_ñsag A.-.è._-. _
M141"=Äó\"-ti:5®ó%Fþ*I"$iÄ - lL. L! ..- ..i it. >-;='-I*I.ó=:óèI-:;1=5.=ó;óÄóè11%ô-<1gig?ó-ñ"*'3-"=:è~=> "-=.-:1"óI . F--I5:;ñ:>'.,ai -as-.~ -as

\'i.'

,, _ , -:=I~..l.~-=.riI"-'"-:-e ,. I->l.~--\;_è .-- " .__;Â Z-<-. ':_*;ói.Ig®ggn.1-g,;@;;;v_aiÂir-\;aVÄ_;sm;3-[so-g,i;Âz41.w3o, -1- -._~-=- :5;
ó#1.-ó~óñriT-:i:i; '

<-

= 'è <4
'=;'_'_*.";'?.!~',Ä_ó_-ô_;-:.1_-'1}.-ó,2=;fý1;1i?.\i'\iE.ô,'{t' --.1?s.IÂ;.=;;Ã-17*;;.=s':i-33.ô:Earn:1Z2,-;i,:Ä;:;=i.i,~=i-itgiti-gaiiii:I?4ÄÂ'<Â:;.=@@Â';iZI~3'1:i-1r;;isó=igqi=>:?.B;aii; .:ó gi-..-ó;-,I.'j_, ::;ó.);fó=T=i .; " ,

~:sóè..-i~.=:I'~1--- ..=~=,-It.ó-'~ó--I-*~'--<1---i-,' ';IóvI'y"ó-Yô-IQô! rd-.,óÔ-Ivi.~-_::.-I~i-:.}5?-1ô.-1'-'55ó:if-óL-:4:IF--óii-.iwitóuó=.-=5:-.=~=g=I.,>-I;-#IÄ)., "' ' ', -co. l-\, "' lñ- I-W 1;: Pi,ñ-21;è .';'Â1\.~:1?I'.ió.w*=9,-F,-;5:3"~.'ÄEó-Ã.=i".i<.I'::5ii 1 ó 13%ôó ' A,ó_,}ÄIij.j';\l';;t-,úói_þ.;-:f);=.__ ":ó.I.,,;I;Ã.ÄiL125ó-t<,Ä_;',~;.'.-E'=;Äj;,t':_'.-'=;.=
\:~,-~--'--.-<.-'-5-1.ô--_i.i-'-I ._ ó.",':."'.ó-,;Ä..T-óÂ_,_1::,lD.$I?ó!gtQ'b-Iój;}'\<}Iv')óIóI3 1LI;;þh!i'\'_ ,')~:--I,-vi i.ó,'~, ~'.ó-vi -':-.ó:--..';.'-,.:--óJ; -its \'iÄó~:ó -.ióeÄ=*-'- óN--I.-~ "1-Y$ó('}iô_\óI,;.7hó.óJ'-I"ô!- . -?" " " ó i it ó-99- 'è>è;i I":-1-: ii to "-:1óI, _-, .r .I,\.,1óÄ.,_I i.,i1_~.\_'hi_:3Ä'S

s"ergómamg

itó

\.

\

Xó sè I-I.

I'\+'I"l1þÁôI11'iþ'l1þ n-nr\i'1-In nnrn 1'1-|1r.\1-\c!"H:==rr|Rr|2r\1 11*!-.F=q þRrI'1Ió-=-'F!l1.RPó.D'F!t"ifó.þlI II



Memo
Tn: John Gabor, City Manager
Fmm: Mary Ellen McDonald, CPFA/MiCPT

Finance Director/Treasurer
Data: 9/17/2013
Re: Total Disbursements Including Payroll

Listed below is the breakdown by list for total Expenditures including Payroll

Total Expenditures including Payroll $2,268,561.91

List of Disbursements Including Payroll $2,187,308.02
(9/1/13-9/13/13)

Meeting Encumbrances $ 81,253.89

TOTAL $2,268,561.91

Thank you

1



Opening Balance
Collections/Interest

Disbursements/Payroll
Fund Transfer

Encumbrances
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Collections/Interest

Disbursements/Payroll
Fund Transfer

Encumbrances
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Collections/Interest/Serv. Chg

Disbursements/Payroll/ACH
Fund Transfer

Encumbrances
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Collections/Interesl/PointPayFee

Disbursements/Payroll
Fund Transfer

Encumbrances
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Collections/Interest

Disbursements/Payroll
Fund Transfer

Encumbrances
Closing Balance

MEETING DATE 9/1911 3

LOCAL STREET FUND
$163,515.67

$0.00
$166,515.67
-$2,669.35

$0.00
$165,626.52

-$633.15
$164,793.37

MAJOR STREET
$111,186.66

$0.00
$111,186.66

-$306.24
$0.00

$110,880.42
-$491.10

$110,389.32

GENERAL FUND
$773,635.29
$966,256.70

$1,739,693.99
-$43,663.42

$0.00
$1,696,030.57
-$49,737.05

$1,646,293.52

$0.00 $0.00

-$163.81 -$2,725.54

FUND

$0.00 $0.00

-$109.22 -$197.02

$966,258.70 $0.00 $0 00

-$1,368.92 -$42,494.50 $0 00

WATERISEWER FUND
$106,567.91
$43,167.17

$149,755.06
-$6,074.65

$0.00
$143,660.43
-$30,127.59
$113,552.64

$43,167.17 $0.00 $0 00

-$329.21 -$5,745.44

CEMETERY FUND
$44,360.40

$0.00
$44,360.40
-$606.65

$0.00
$43,573.75

-$65.00
$43,506.75

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 -$606.65



Opening Balance
Collections/Interest

Disbursements/Payroll
Fund Transfer

Encumbrances
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Collections/Interest

Disbursements/Payroll
Fund Transfer

Encumbrances
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Collections/Interest

Disbursements/Payroll
Fund Transfer

Encumbrances
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Collections/Interest/Bank Chgs

Disbursements
Fund Transfer

Encumbrances
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Collections

Disbursements

Encumbrances
Closing Balance

$18,152.72
$0.00

$18,152.72
$0.00
$0.00

$18,152.72
$0.00

$18,152.72

$358,364.38
$0.00

$358,364.38
$0.00
$0.00

$358,364.38
$0.00

$358,364.38

$755,088.97
$0.00

$755,088.97
$0.00
$0.00

$755,088.97
$0.00

$755,088.97

$ 6,224.63
$12.90

$ 6,237.73
$0.00
$0.00

$ 6,237.73
$0.00

$ 6,237.73

TIFA #1 FUND

$0.00

$0.00

TIFA #2 FUND

$0.00

$0.00

TIFA #3 FUND

$0.00

$0.00

DEBT-ISSUE A FUND

$12.90

$0.00

DRUG FORFEITURE FUND
$10,483.98

$0.00
$10,483.98

$0.00
$10,483.98

$0.00
$10,483.98

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00



Opening Balance
Bank interest

Disbursement/Transfer

Encumbrances
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Collections/InterestlMisc. Chgs

Disbursements

Encumbrances
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Collectlons/lnterestlAccounl Fee

Disbursements/Payroll

Encumbrances
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Collections/lnterestlAcct Fees

Disbursements/ACH
Transfer to General Fund

Encumbrances
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Collections/Interest/Serv. Chgs

Disbursements
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Collections/Interest

Encumbrances
Closing Balance

PAYROLL ACCOUNT

$500.00
$0.00
$500.00
$0.00
$500.00
$0.00
$500.00

$0.00

TAX ACCOUNT FUND
$1,625,396.52
$966,367.06

$2,791,763.56
-$2,094,739.12

$697,024.46
$0.00

$697,024.46

$966,367.06 $0.00 $0.00

-$2,094,739.12

MARINE CITY RETIREMENT FUND
$102,639.35
$26,637.76
$131,677.11
-$34,646.07
$97,031.04

$0.00
$97,031.04

$26,837.76 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 -$34,646.07

MARINE CITY RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE TRUST FUND
$50,105.63
$24,390.95 $24,390.95 $0.00
$74,496.58
-$3,982.52 -$3,982.52 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$70,514.06

$0.00
$70,514.06

$0.00

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT FUND
$39,883.51

$283.14 $283.14 $0.00
$40,166.65

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$40,166.65

$0.00

L.R. MILLER MEMORIAL LIBRARY FUND
$3,351.70

$0.00
$3,351.70

$0.00
$3,851.70

$0.00 $0.00



Opening Balance
Transfer from Other Funds

ACH W/D
Closing Balance

HEALTH INSURANCE REIMBURSEMENT ACCOUNT
$490.12

$0.00
$460.12

$0.00
$490.12

$0.00

$0.00



LIST OF DISBURSEMENT
September 1, 2013 - September 13, 2013

Disbursements 9/3/13
Disbursements 9/6/13
Retiree Payroll-September 2013
Pay Ending 9/4/13

TOTAL

$2,460.72
$2,098,232.08

$34,646.07
$51,969.15

$2,187,308.02



09/17/2013 @B=50 AM INVOICE APPROVAL ay INVOICE 269062 FOR CITY 02 MARINE CITY Pþ9@= 1/1
User: McDonald
DB= Marina City - EXP caaca RUN DATES 09/03/2013 - 09/03/2013

JOURNALIZED

Vendor Code Vendor name
Ref # Address
Invoice Date City/State/Zip
Invoice Notes

PAID

DISBURSEMENTS
PO58 Date
CK Run Date
Disc. Date
Due Date

9/3/13
Invoice
PO
Disc. %

Bank Invoice Description
Hold Gross Amount
Sep CK Discount
1099 Net Amount

B170 BLUE CARE NETWORK
77893 PO BOX 33600
08/06/2013 DETROIT MI, 48232-5600

PD CK# 6322 09/03/2013

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
736-000.000ð716.000 MONTHLY RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE-9/13

09/01/2013
O9/03/2013
/ /

09/03/2013

1

132180016361

0.0000

FTB MONTHLY RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE-9/13

2,273.12
0.00

2,273.12ZZZ

AMOUNT
2,273.12

VENDOR TOTAL: 2,273.12
S288 THE STANDARD 09/01/2013
77894 PO BOX 5676 09/03/2013
08/19/2013 PORTLAND OR, 97228-5676 / /

09/03/2013

STATEMENT

0.0000

FTB MONTHLY LIFE INSURANCE PREMIUM-9/13

187.60
0.00

187.60ZZZPD CK# 6323 09/03/2013

GL NUMBER
101-441
101-253.
101-172.
101-215.
202-450.
203-450.
592-543.
592-547
101-301

000-717.
000-717.
000-717.
000-717
000-717
000-717
000-717
000-717
.000ð717

000
000
000
000
000
000
000
.000
.000

DESCRIPTION
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY

LIFE
LIFE
LIFE
LIFE
LIFE
LIFE
LIFE
LIFE
LIFE

INSURANCE
INSURANCE
INSURANCE
INSURANCE
INSURANCE
INSURANCE
INSURANCE
INSURANCE
INSURANCE

PREMIUM-9/13
PREMIUM-9/13
PREMIUM-9/13
PREMIUM-9/13
PREMIUM-9/13
PREMIUM-9/13
PREMIUM-9/13
PREMIUM-9/13
PREMIUM-9/13

AMOUNT
50.87
7.00
19.32
15.36
8.48
12.72
12.11
19.74
42.00

187.60

ii

VENDOR TOTAL: 187.60

FUND TOTALS:
Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Fund 202
Fund 203
Fund 592
Fund 736

MAJOR STREET FUND
LOCAL STREET FUND
WATER/SEWER FUND

TOTAL - ALL VENDORS: 2,460.72

134.55
8.48
12.72
31.85RETIREE HEALTH INS TRUST FUND 2,273.12



09/17/9Á13 09=49 AM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE 962091 FDR CITY OF MARINE CITY Pass; 1/4
User: McDonald
DB= Marine City axe cnscx RUN oawss 09/05/2013 - 09/05/2013

Vendor Code
Ref #
Invoice Date
Invoice Notes

Vendor name
Address
City/State/Zip

JOURNALIZED
PAID

DISBURSEMENTS
Post Date
CK Run Date
Disc. Date
Due Date

9/6/13
Invoice
PO
Disc. %

Bank Invoice Description
Hold Gross Amount
Sap CK Discount
1099 Net Amount

E038
77895

09/06/2013

EAST CHINA SCHOOL DISTRICT
1585 MEISNER ROAD
ATTN: BUSINESS OFFICE
EAST CHINA MI, 48054-4143

PD CK# 6402 09/06/2013

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

09/06/2013
09/06/2013

/ /
09/10/2013

703-000.
703-000.
703-000.
703-000.
703-000.
703-000.
703-000
703-000
703-000
703-000.

000-208
000-208
000-208
000-208.
000-208
000-208
000-208.
000-208.
000-208
000-208

000 2013 SUMMER TAX 8/15/13-8/31/13
000 2013 SUMMER
100 2013 SUMMER
100 2013 SUMMER
101 2013 SUMMER
101 2013 SUMMER
100 2013 SUMMER
100 2013 SUMMER
101 2013 SUMMER
101 2013 SUMMER

TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX

8/16/13-8/31/13
8/16/13-8/31/13
8/15/13-8/31/13
8/16/13-8/31/13
8/16/13-8/31/13
8/16/13-8/31/13
8/16/13-8/31/13
8/16/13-8/31/13
8/16/13-8/31/13

STATEMENT

0.0000

FTB 2013 SUMMER TAX 8/16/13-8/31/13
N

N
N

AMOUNT
302,269.66
32,634.40
106,793.40
6,112.00
16,426.92
1,246.00

26.21
157.62
4.34

24.26
ii

467,901.05

467,901.05

0.00
467,901.05

VENDOR TOTAL: 467,901.05

M017
77896
09/06/2013

MARINE CITY GENERAL FUND
303 SOUTH WATER ST
MARINE CITY MI, 48039

PD CK# 6403 09/06/2013

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
703-000
703-000
703-000
703-000
703-000
703-000

.000ð206.

.000ð206

.000ð206.

.000-206

.000ð206

.000-206

000
000
500
600
000
.000

2013 SUMMER
2013 SUMMER
2013 SUMMER
2013 SUMMER
2013 SUMMER

2013 SUMER

TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX

09/06/2013
09/06/2013
/ /

09/10/2013

8/16/13-8/31/13
8/16/13-8/31/13
8/16/13-8/31/13
8/16/13-8/31/13
B/16/13-B/31/13
8/16/13-8/31/13

STATEMENT FTB 2013 SUMMER TAX 8/15/13-B/31/13

0.0000
2ZZ

AMOUNT
692,955.33
52,636.16
142,933.36

650.00
1B3.04

1,024.05

890,381.94

890,381.94
0.00

890,381.94

VENDOR TOTAL: 890,381.94

4025
77898

MARINE CITY WATER E SEWER FUND
303 SOUTH WATER ST

09/06/2013
09/06/2013

STATEMENT 229 2013 summaa TART8/15/13-8/31/13
N 1,664.71



I

Q9/17/2Á13 Á9*49 AM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE any P-=\;rE= 2/4
User: McDonald
DB: Marine City EXP cuncm nun nnrms 09/as/2013 - 09/os/2013

JOURNALIZED
PAID

Vendor Code Vendor name
Ref # Address
Invoice Date City/State/Zip
Invoice Notes

DISBURSEMENTS 9/5/13
Post Date
CK Run Date
Disc. Date
Due Date

Invoice
PD
Di5C. %

Bank Invoice Description
Hold Gross Amount
Sep CK Discount
1099 Net Amount

09/06/2013 MARINE CITY MI, 48039

PD CK# 6404 09/06/2013

DESCRIPTION
2013 SUMMER

GL NUMBER
703-000.000ð206.700

/ / I
09/10/2013

TAX 8/16/13-8/31/13

0.0000 N
N

AMOUNT
1,884.71

0.00
1,884.71

VENDOR TOTAL: 1,884.71
M336 MC SPECIAL ASSESSMENT FUND
77897 303 SOUTH WATER ST
09/06/2013 MARINE CITY MI, 48039

PD CK# 6405 09/06/2013

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
703ð000.000ð206.190 2013 SUMMER TAX

O9/05/2013
09/06/2013
/ /

09/10/2013

B/16/13-8/31/13

STATEMENT

0.0000

FTB 2013 SUMER TAX 8/16/13-8/31/13

ZZZ

AMOUNT
283.14

283.14
0.00

283.14

i 

VENDOR TOTAL: 283.14
S204 ST CLAIR COUNTY TREASURER
77899 200 GRAND RIVER AVE, SUITE
09/06/2013 PORT HURON MI, 48060

PD CK# 6406 O9/06/2013

GL NUMBER
703-000.
703-000
703-000
703-000
703-000
703-000
703-000
703-000
703-000
703-000
703-000
703-000
703-000
703-000
703-000

000ð207.000
000ð207.000
000ð207.100
000-207.100
000-207.300
000ð207.300
O0Oð207.400
000-207.400
.0O0ð207.500
000ð207.500
.000-207.900
000-207.900
000ð207.000
.000-207.000
000ð207.100

DESCRIPTION
2013
2013
2013
2013
2013
2013
2013
2013
2013
2013
2013
2013
2013
2013
2013

SUMMER
SUMMER
SUMMER
SUMER
SUMER
SUMMER
SUMMER
SUMMER
SUMMER
SUMMER
SUMMER
SUMMER
SUMMER
SUMER
SUMER

101

TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX

09/06/2013
O9/06/2013
/ /

09/10/2013

B/16/13-8/31/13
8/16/13-8/31/13
8/16/13-8/31/13
8/16/13-8/31/13
8/16/13-9/31/13
B/16/13-8/31/13
8/16/13-B/31/13
8/16/13-8/31/13
8/16/13-8/31/13
8/16/13-8/31/13
8/16/13-8/31/13
8/16/13~8/31/13
8/16/13-8/31/13
8/16/13-8/31/13
8/16/13-8/31/13

STATEMENT

0.0000

FTB 2013 SUMMER TAX 8/16/13~8/31/13

ZZZ

AMOUNT
77,589.53
5,893.52

218,779.94
16,618.29
94,931.11
7,210.89
7,955.44
604.20

37,968.85
2,884.01

246,447.79
16,317.60

20.49
114.66
57,79

733,962.78
0.00

733,962.78



09/17/2Á13 93=49 AM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR czmy OF MARINE CITY Pþq@=
User: McDonald
BB= Marine City EXP cnmcx nun DATES 09/us/2013 ð 09/06/2013

vendor Code
Ref #
Invoice Date
Invoice Notes

Vendor name
Address
City/State/Zip

JOURNALIZED
PAID

DISBURSEMENTS 9/6/13
Post Date Invoice
CK Run Date PO
Disc. Date Disc. %
Due Date

Sep CK

Bank Invoice Description

3/4

Gross Amount
Discount

Net Amount
703-000.000ð207
703-000.000ð207
703-000.000ð207
703ð000.000-207
703-000.000-207
703ðO00.000ð207
703ð000.000ð207

100
300
300
400
400
500
500

2013
2013
2013
2013
2013
2013
2013

SUMMER
SUMMER
SUMER
SUMMER
SUMER
SUMER
SUMER

TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX

8/16/13-8/31/13
8/16/13-8/31/13
8/16/13-8/31/13
8/16/13-8/31/13
8/16/13-8/31/13
8/16/13-8/31/13
8/16/13-8/31/13

323
25
140

2
11
10
56

733,962

VENDOR TOTAL:
iii

733,962.78

S290
77900
09/03/2013

STANDARD INSURANCE co 09/01/2013N STATEMENT
P0 Box @2589 09/06/2013
LINCOLN NE, 68501-2588

PD CK# 6407 09/06/2013

GL NUMBER
101-441.000-716.
101ð253.000-716
101ð172.000-716
101ð215.000-716.
202ð450.000-716.
203ð450.000ð716
592ð543.000ð7l6.
592ð547.000ð716
101ð301.000ð716
736ð000.000-716

000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
.000

DESCRIPTION
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY

DENTAL
DENTAL
DENTAL
DENTAL
DENTAL
DENTAL
DENTAL
DENTAL
DENTAL
DENTAL

/ / 0.0000
O9/06/2013

INSURANCE PREMIUMð9/13
INSURANCE PREMIUMð9/13
INSURANCE PREMIUMð9/13
INSURANCE PREMIUMð9/13
INSURANCE PREMIUMð9/13
INSURANCE PREMIUMð9/13
INSURANCE PREMIUMð9/13
INSURANCE
INSURANCE

PREMIUMð9/13
PREMIUMð9/13

INSURANCE PREMIUMð9/13

óZZZ

AMOUNT
604
95
71
81

100
151
103
194
382
709

492

FTB MTHLY DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMð9/13
3,492.96

0.00
3,492.96

VENDOR TOTAL: 3,492.96

S186
77901

D9/06/2013

STATE OF MICHIGAN
MICHIGAN DEPT OF TREASURY
PO BOX 30728
LANSING MI, 48909-8228

PD CK# 6408 09/06/2013

3L NUMBER DESCRIPTION
703ð000.000ð208.200 2013 SUMMER

09/06/2013
09/06/2013

/ / 0.0000
09/10/2013

TAX 8/16/13~8/31/13
AMOUNT
195.30

STATEMENT FTB 2013 SUMMER Tnx 8716/13-3/31/13
N 325 5. 0

N 0.00
325.50



99/17/2013 0B=49 AM INvoIcE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE crww Pe0B= 4/4
User: McDonald
DB: Marine City EXP CHECK RUN DATES 09/06/2013 - 09/06/2013

J0uRNALIzE0

Invoice Date City/State/Zi

DISBURSEMENTS 9/6/13Vendor Code Vendor name Post Date Invoice Bank Invoice Description
Ref # Address CK Run Date P0 Hold

p Disc. Date Disc. % Bep CK
Invoice Notes Due Date 1099

Gross Amount
Discount

Net Amount
703ð000.000ð212.100 2013 SUMMER TAX 8/16/13-8/31/13

130.20

VENDOR TOTAL: 325.50

FUND TOTALS:
Fund
Fund
Fund
Fund
Fund
Fund

101
202
203
592
703
736

GENERAL FUND
MAJOR STREET FUND
LOCAL STREET FUND
WATER/SEWER FUND
TAX ACCOUNT FUND
RETIREE HEALTH INS TRUST FUND

TOTAL ð ALL VENDORS: - 2,098,232.08

1,234.37
100.74
151.09
297.35

2,094,739.12
1,709.40



99/13/3913 19=93 AM INvoIcE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FDR CITY or MARINE CITY _ Pa9E= 1/24
USBIi IIBHB

DB: Marine City EXP CHECK RUN DATES 09/19/2013 ~ 09/19/2013
UNJOURNALIZED

OPEN

MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 9/19/13
Vendor name
Address
City/State/Zip

Vendor Code
Re! #
Invoice Date
Invoice Notes

Post Date
CK Run Date
Disc. Date
Due Date

Invoice
PO
Disc. %

Bank Invoice Description
Hold Gross Amount
Sep CK Discount
1099 Net Amount

A180 ALEXANDER CHEMICAL CORPORATION
77970 16932 COLLECTIONS CENTER DRIVE
09/03/2013 CHICAGO IL, 60693

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592-549.000ð754.000 DRUM DEPOSIT REFUND

A130 ALEXANDER CHEMICAL CORPORATION
77902 16932 COLLECTIONS CENTER DRIVE
08/21/2013 CHICAGO IL, 60693

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592-545.000ð754.000 HYPOCHLORITE SOLUTION-WWTP

09/03/2013
09/19/Z013
/ /

10/03/2013

08/21/2013
09/19/2013
/ /

09/20/2013

SCL 10002045

0.0000

SLS10008714
000003421
0.0000

FTB
N (

DRUM DEPOSIT REFUND
25 0

N 0
N (250

FTB
N

N

AMOUNT
(250.00)

HYPOCHLORITE SOLUTION-WWTP
1,194

N 0
1,194

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
1,194.60 1,194.60

VENDOR TOTAL: 944

A168 AMERICAN LEGAL PUBLISHING cone
77903 432 WALNUT STREET, SUITE 1200
06/29/2013 CINCINNATI on, 45202-3907

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

00/29/2013
09/19/2013
/ /

09/28/2013

101ð215.000-802.000 MC CODE OF ORDINANCESðEDITINGð8/13

A168 AMERICAN LEGAL PUBLISHING CORP
77904 432 WALNUT STREET, SUITE 1200
08/30/2013 CINCINNATI OH, 45202-3907

open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

08/30/2013
09/19/2013
/ /

09/29/2013

101ð215.000-802.000 MC CODE OF ORDINANCESðEDITING/FOLIOð3/13

94406
000003425
0.0000

94481
000003425
0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

FTB
N
N
N

MC CODE OF ORDINANCESðEDITING-3/13

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
228.90 228.90

MC CODE OF 0RDINANCES-FOLIO/INTERNET EDITING
19

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
19.50 19.50

228
0

228

1
0
9

VENDOR TOTAL: 248

A080 AT & T
77905 PO BOX 5080
D8/28/2013 CAROL STREAM IL, 60197-5080

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

08/28/2013
09/19/2013
/ /

09/20/2013

592ð549.000-053.000 MONTHLY TELEPHONE CHARGESð765ð1015

A050 AT E T
77505 PO BOX 5080
08/28/2013 CAROL STREAM IL, 60197-5080

OB/28/2013
09/19/2013
I I

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

FTB
N
N

MONTHLY TELEPHONE cHARcEs-765-1015 47

AMOUNT
146.69

MONTHLY TELEPHONE ÂHARGESð765-8241

14

146

6
0

131
0



D9/13/2Á13 1Á=22 AM INVOICE APPROvAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Pageó 2/24
User: Irene
DB: Marine City EXP CHECK RUN DATES 09/19/2013 ð 09/19/Z013

UNJOURNALIZED
OPEN

MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 9/19/13
Vendor Code Vendor name Post Date
Ref # Address
Invoice Date City/State/Zip
Invoice Notes

Disc. Date
Due Date

CK Run DBCQ
Invoice Bank Invoice Description
PO Hold Gross Amount
Disc. % Sap CK Discount

1099 Net Amount

09/20/2013
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592ð545.000-853.000 MONTHLY TELEPHONE CHARGES-755-B241

A068 AT a T 08/28/2013
77907 P0 BOX 5080 O9/19/2013
08/28/2013 CAROL STREAM IL, 60197-5080 I /

09/20/2013
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-441.000-053.000 MONTHLY TELEPHONE CHARGES~765ð9711

A088 AT a T 08/28/2013
77908 PO Box 5080 09/19/2013
08/20/2013 CAROL srnsnm IL, 60197-5000 / /

09/20/2013
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
1D1ð756.000-053.000 MONTHLY TELEPHONE CHARGESð765ð3402

N

AMOUNT
131.39

STATEMENT
N

0.0000 N
N

AMOUNT
216.69

STATEMENT
N

0.0000 N
N

AMOUNT
55.76

131

FTB MONTHLY TELEPHONE CHARGESð765ð9711
216

0
216

FTB MONTHLY TELEPHONE CHARGESð765ð34B2
55
0

55

VENDOR TOTAL: 550

39

69
00
69

76
00
76

53

B065 BARRETT PAVING MATERIALS INC
77909 PO BOX 130890
00/17/2013 ANN ARBOR MI, 43113

08/17/2013
09/19/2013
/ /

09/19/2013
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592-548.000-782.000 STREET MATERIALS

131324RI FTB STREET
000003302 N
0.0000 N

N

AMOUNT
338.00

MATERIALS
338

O
338

AMT RELIEVED
338.00

 -

VENDOR TOTAL: 338

00
00
00

00

B131 BLUE WATER FUEL MANAGEMENT
77910 36065 WATER ST

PO BOX 430
00/31/2013 RICHMOND MI, 40062-0430

08/31/2013
09/19/2013

/ /
09/19/2013

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101ð301.000-741.000 MONTHLY FUEL PURCHA$E5*B/13

1324301
N

0.0000
N

AMOUNT
2,510.17

FTB MONTHLY FUEL PURCHASESðB/13
2.510

N 0
2,510

VENDOR TOTAL: 2.510.

17

00
17

17

C072 CAROUEST AUTO PARTS
77900 PO BOX 404075
00/05/2013 ATLANTA GA, 30384-4075

OB/Q5/2013
09/19/2013
/ /

5000-191900 FTB BELTS 0
000003315
0.0000

N 12
N 0

96
00



09/13/3Á13 1Á=23 AM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FDR CITY 0F MARINE CITY Pageó 3/24
User: Irene

DBó Marinñ City EXP CHECK RUN DATES 09/19/2013 - 09/19/2013
UNJOURNALIZED

OPEN

MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 9/19/13
Vendor Code Vendor name
Ref # Address
Invoice Date City/State/Zip
Invoice Notes

P05! DEIQ
CK Run Date
Disc. Date
Due Date

Invoice
PO
Disc. %

Bank
Hold
Sap CK
1099

Invoice Description
Gross Amount

Discount
Net Amount

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-441.000-063.000 BELTS

C072 CARQUEST AUTO PART3
77979 P0 aox 404075
08/05/2013 ATLANTA GA, 30304-4075
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-441.000-063.000 BELTS

C072 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS
77911 PO BOX 404975
0B/07/2013 ATLANTA GA, 30384-4075

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-441.000-863.000 BOTTLE JACK

09/19/2013

08/05/2013
09/19/2013
/ /

09/19/2013

09/07/2013
09/19/2013

V / /
O9/19/2013

5030-197950
000003315
0.0000

5880-198081
000003315
0.0000

N

FTB
N
N
N

FTB
N
N
N

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
12.96 12.96

BELTS

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
25.92 25.92

BOTTLE JACK

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
66.49 66.49

VENDOR TOTAL:

12.95

25.92
0.00
25.92

66.49
0.00
66.49

105.37

C004 CMC TELECOM INC
77965 DEPARTMENT 77114

PO BOX 77000
09/10/2013 DETROIT MI, 48277-0114

Open

09/10/2013
09/19/2013

/ /
09/25/2013

GL NUMBER
592-549
101-172
101-441
592-546
592-545
101-751
592-546
101-790
101-301
101-301
101-790
101-301
101-756
101-790
592-549.
101-751
101-172
592-549.
101-301

000-053.
000-053.
000-053.
000-B53.
.000-B53
.000ð853
.000-B53
.000-853
.0D0ð953
.000ð053
.000-053
.000-B53
000-053
000-B53
000-053.
000-B53.
000-053
000-053
000-053

DESCRIPTION
000 MONTHLY PHONE
000 MONTHLY PHONE
000 MONTHLY PHONE
000 MONTHLY PHONE
000 MONTHLY PHONE
000 MONTHLY PHONE
000 MONTHLY PHONE
000 MONTHLY PHONE

MONTHLY PHONE000
.000 MONTHLY PHONE
000 MONTHLY PHONE
.000 MONTHLY PHONE
000 MONTHLY PHONE
D00 MONTHLY PHONE
000 MONTHLY PHONE
000 MONTHLY PHONE
000 MONTHLY PHONE
000 MONTHLY PHONE
000 MONTHLY PHONE

CHARGES-H10-765-D106
CHARGES-B10-765-0513
CHARGES-010-765-1796
CHARGESð0l0ð765-2969
CHARGES-010-765-3094
CHARGESð010ð765ð3160
CHARGESðB10-765-3329
CHARGES-010-765-3497
CHARGESðB10-765-4040
CHARGES-B10-765-4135
CHARGES-0l0~765ñ4376
CHARGESðB10-765-4481
CHARGES-B10-765-4960
CHARGESð010-765-5233
CHARGESð010ð765-B007
CHARGES-810-705-0094
CHARGES-010-765-0052
CHARGES-010-765-9152
CHARGES-B10-765-9390

132431197

0.0000

FTB
N

N
N

I MONTHLY PHONE CHARGES

AMOUNT
33.79
39.01
35.67
39.45
33.00
29.02
34.04
34.09
00.59
48.66
30.04
37.79
37.39
59.63
37.37
35.20
29.01
37.30
47.97

963.71

0.00
963.71



09/13/3013 1Á=33 AM INVOICE APPROvAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE EITY P999ó 4/2ñ
User: Irene
DB: Marine City

Vendor Code Vendor name
Ref 0 Address
Invoice Date City/State/Zip
Invoice Notes

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 09/19/2013 ð 09/19/2013
UNJOURNALIZED

OPEN

MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 9/19/13
Poet Date Invoice
CK Run Date P0
Disc. Date Disc. 0
Due Date

Bank
Hold
Sop cx
1099

Invoice Description
Gross Amount

Discount
Net Amount

101-172.
101-209.

.000-853.000

.000-053.000
101-215
101-253
101-371
592-543.
592-547.

000ð853.000
000-053.000

O0Oð053.000
O00-053.000
O0Oð053.000

MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY

PHONE CHARGES-B10-765-0030
PHONE CHARGES-B10-765-B030
PHONE CHARGES-B10-765-B030
PHONE CHARGES-B10-765-B030
PHONE CHARGES-B10-765-8030
PHONE CHARGES-B10-765-0030
PHONE CHARGES"B10~765-0030

31.03
31.02
31.02 .
31.03
31.03
15.50
15.50

963.71

VENDOR TOTAL: 963.71

C096 COLLEGE PLUMBING
77912 5370 BROADBRIDGE
08/09/2013 MARINE CITY MI, 48039
Open

GL NUMBER
101-756.000-931.000

00 08/09/2013
09/19/2013
/ I

09/19/2013

DESCRIPTION
SEWER CLEANING-BEACH

STATEMENT
000003414
0.0000

FTB
N
N
Y

SEWER CLEANING-BEACH

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
325.00 325.00

VENDOR TOTAL:

325.00
0.00

325.00

325.00

C105 CONTRACTORS CONNECTION INC
77913 2644 AUBURN ROAD
08/15/2013 SHELBY TOWNSHIP MI, 48317

Open

GL NUMBER
101-441.000-740.000

C105 CONTRACTORS CONNECTION INC
77914 2644 AUBURN ROAD
OB/22/2013 SHELBY TOWNSHIP MI. 40317

Open

GL NUMBER
202-451.000-931.000
202-452.000-740.000
203-451.000-931.000
203-452.000-740.000

08/15/2013
09/19/2013
/ /

09/19/2013

DESCRIPTION
SHOVELS

00/22/2013
09/19/2013
/ /

09/21/2013

DESCRIPTION
AIR ROSES/SIGNS/MANHOLE covsn HOOKS
AIR HOSES/SIGNS/MANHOLE covsa HOOKS
AIR HOSES/SIGNS/MANHOLE covnn HOOKS
AIR HOSES/SIGNS/MANHOLE covra HOOKS

7067997
000003409
0.0000

7068190
000003416
0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

ETD
N
N
N

SHOVELS

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
270.40 270.40

278.40
0.00

278.40

AIR HOSES/SIGNS/MANHOLE COVER HOOKS

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
23.04 23.04
136.60 136.60
34.56 34.56
204.90 204.90

399.10

VENDOR TOTAL:

399.10
0.00

399.10

677.50

D023 DOUGLAS "THE TAILOR" 00/07/2013
77901 27920 GRATIOT
00/07/2013 ROSEVILLE MI, 40066

Dpen

09/19/2013
/ /

09/19/2013

696520
000003431
0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

PANTS-J DOLSON
64.95
0.00
64.95



Q9/13/2Á13 1Á=22 AM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY P599ó 5/24
User: Irene

DBô Mñò1ññ CiñY EXP cumcx RUN DATES 09/19/2013 - 09/19/2013
unaouaunnrzan

OPEN

MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 9/19/13
Vendor Code Vendor name
Ref # Address
Invoice Date City/State/Zip
Invoice Notes

Post Date
CK Run Date
Disc. Date
Due Date

Invoice
PO
Disc. 0

Bank Invoice Description
Hold Gross Amount
Sap CK Discount
1099 Net Amount

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-301.000-744.000 PANTSðJ DOLSON

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
64.95 64.95

VENDOR TOTAL: 64.95

0050 DYCK SECURITY ssnvzcss
77915 2425 MINNIE STREET
09/03/2013 PORT HURON MI, 40060-4733

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

09/03/2013
09/19/2013
/ /

10/03/2013

101ð756.000-002.000 MONITORING SERVICESðLITTLE LEAGUE PK

A2005?
000003270
0.0000

FTB MONITORING SERVICESðLITTLE LEAGUE PARK
N 23.33
N 0.00
N 23.33

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
23.33 23.33

VENDOR TOTAL: 23.33

E070 EDW C LEVY CO
77982 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

26268 NETWORK PLACE
O8/28/2013 CHICAGO IL: 60673-1252

Opan

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
202-452.000-782.000 STONE
203ð452.000-702.000 STONE

OB/28/2013
09/19/2013

/ /
09/27/2013

190738
000003445

0.0000

FTB STONE
N 517.07

N 0.00
N 517.07

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
205.82 206.02
310.25 310.25

517.07

VENDOR TOTAL: 517.07

E006 EMTERRA ENVIRONMENTAL USA CORP
77983 1606 E WEBSTER ROAD
09/01/2013 FLINT MI, 40505

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101ð526.000ð802.000 FUEL CHARGES (3/1/13-3/31/13)

E086 EMTERRA ENVIRONMENTAL usn conp
77916 1606 E WEBSTER ROAD
09/02/2013 FLINT MI. 48505
Open

08/31/2013
09/19/2013
/ /

10/01/2013

09/02/2013
O9/19/2013
/ /

10/02/2013

50034
000003441
0.0000

59600

0.0000

FTB FUEL CHARGES [8/1/13-8/31/13)
N 1,643.26
N 0.00
N 1,643.26

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
1;643.26 1;543.20

FTB MONTHLY REFUSE COLLECTION/MISC-9/13
N 21,279.42
N 0.00
N 21,279.42

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
101ð525.00DðS02.000 MONTHLY REFUSE COLLECTIONð9/13 21;20B.50
101ð5Z5.000ð002.0D0 MONTHLY MICHIGAN LANDFILL FEE-9/13 70.92

21Â279.42



09/13/3013 19132 PM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INv0IOE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Pageó
User: Irene
DB: Marine city EXP CHECK RUN DATES 09/19/2013 ð 09/19/2013

UNJOURNALIZED
OPEN

MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 9/19/13
Vendor Code Vendor name
Ref 0 Address
Invoice Date City/State/Zip
Invoice Notes

Post Date
CK Run Date
Disc. Date
Due Date

Invoice
P0
Disc_ %

Bank Invoice Description
Hold
Sep CK
1099

6/24

Gross Amount
Discount

Net Amount

VENDOR TOTAL: 22,922.68

E007 ETNA SUPPLY COMPANY
77917 PO BOX 897

529 - 32ND STREET sn
00/09/2013 GRAND RAPIDS MI. 49548-2392

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592ð548.000ð931.000 TUBING/COUPLING/MISC

E007 ETNA SUPPLY COMPANY
77918 PO BOX 097

529 - 32ND STREET SE
O3/09/2013 GRAND RAPIDS MI, 49540-2392

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592-543.000-931.000 TUBING/COUPLINGS/MISC

E007 ETNA SUPPLY COMPANY
77921 PO BOX 897

529 - 32ND STREET SE
08/14/2013 GRAND RAPIDS MI, 49548-2392

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592-548.000ð931.000 TUBING

E007 ETNA SUPPLY COMPANY
77919 P0 Box 897

529 - 32ND STREET SE
06/14/2013 GRAND RAPIDS MI. 49548-2392

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592-540.000-931.000 WIRE/TUBING

EDD? ETNA SUPPLY COMPANY
77920 PO BOX 897 "

529 ð 32ND STREET sn
00/16/2013 GRAND RAPIDS MI. 49543-2392

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592~54B.000-931.000 TUBING

08/09/2013
09/19/2013

/ /
09/19/2013

08/09/2013
09/19/2013

/ /
09/19/2013

0B/14/2013
09/19/2013

/ /
09/19/2013

03/14/2013
09/19/2013

I /
09/19/2013

os/16/2013
09/19/2013

/ /
09/19/2013

S100017679.001
000003307

0.0000

S100817679.002
000003387

0.0000

Sl00821884.00l
000003387

0.0000

S100021884.002
000003307

0.0000

S10OB21084.003
000003307

0.0000

FTB TUBING/COUPLINGS/MISC
N

N
N

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
550.00 650.00

FTB TUBING/COUPLINGS/MISC
N

N
N

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
877.50 377.50

FTB TUBING
N

N
N

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
225.00 225.00

FTB WIRE/TUBING
N

N
N

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
1,300.00 1,300.00

FTB TUBING
N

N
N

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
225.00 225.00

650.00

0.00
650.00

877.50

0.00
877.50

225.00

0.00
225.00

1,300.00

0. 00
1,300.00

225.00

0.00
225.00



99/13/3Á13 1D=33 AM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY P99ñ: 7/34
User: Irene
DB: Marine City EXP CHECK RUN DATES 09/19/2013 ð 09/19/2013

UNJOURNALIZED
OPEN

MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 9/19/13
Post Date
CK Run Date
Disc. Date
Due Date

Vendor Code Vendor name
Re! # Address
Invoice Date City/State/Zip
Invoice Notes

Invoice
PO
Disc. %

Bank Invoice Description
Hold
Sep CK
1099 i

Gross Amount
Discount

Net Amount

E007 ETNA SUPPLY COMPANY
77922 PO BOX 097

529 ð 32ND STREET SE
08/21/2013 GRAND RAPIDS MI, 49540-2392

00/21/2013
09/19/2013

/ /
09/19/2013

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592ð54B.000ð931.000 SADDLES

S100829376.00l
000003387

0.0000

FTB
N

N
N

SADDLES
450.00

0.00
480.00

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
400.00 480.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 3,757.50

00/13/2013
09/19/2013

v024 FLAGSHIPðVI$A
77994 3910 LAPEER RoA0
00/13/2013 PORT HURON MI, 40060 / /

09/27/2013
Open
*(M ITRICH)
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-441.000-959.000 AWWA-EMPLOYEE TRAINING

08/12/2013
09/19/2013

V024 FLAGSHIP-VISA
77966 3910 LAPEER ROAD
00/12/2013 PORT HURON MI, 40060 / /

09/27/2013
Open
*(3/7/13ð3/9/131 (MAM SUMER NORKSHOPðC BROWNE)

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101ð101.000ð36B.000 SPRING HILL 3UITESðLODGING EXPENSE

09/16/2013
09/19/2013

V024 FLAG$HIPðVISA
77967 3910 LAPEER ROAD
08/16/2013 PORT HURON MI, 40060 / /

09/27/2013
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101*215.00U-720.000 USPSðPOSTAGE

09/10/2013
09/19/2013

V024 FLAGSHIPðVISA
77960 3910 LAPEER ROAD
08/16/2013 PORT HURON MI, 48060 I /

D9/27/2013
Open
*CLERKS ACCREDITATION CLASSðK sAxTER (10/1/13-10/3/13>

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101ð215.000-050.000 RED ROOF INNðLODGING EXPENSE

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

2532::

U

ZiZZ:3

W

FTB
N
N
N

FTB
N
N
N

AWWA-EMPLOYEE TRAINING
175.00
0.00

175.00

AMOUNT
175.00

SPRING HILL SUITES-LODGING EXPENSE
254.10
0.00

264.18

AMOUNT
264-10

USPS-POSTAGE
5.80
0.00
5.80

AMOUNT
5.00

RED ROOF INNðLODGING EXPENSE
155.74
0.00

155.74

AMOUNT
155.74



99/13/3Á13 1Á=33 A" INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY
User: Irene
DBó Marine city Ex? 00000 nun 00100 00/10/2013 - 00/19/2013

Vendor Coda Vendor name
Ref # Address
Invoice Date City/State/Zip
Invoice Notes

UNJOURNALIZED
OP

Post Date
CK Run Date
Disc. Date
Due Date

EN

MEETING ENCUMBRANCEB 9/19/13
Invoice
PO
Disc. %

Bank Invoice Description
Hold
Sap CK
1099

Page: B/24

Gross Amount
Discount

Net Amount

v024 0 FLRGSHIP-VI$A
17969 3910 LAPEER ROAD
0a/2a/2013 PORT uunou MI, 40000
Opan

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101ð253.000ð369.000 JUNCTION BUOYðMEAL EXPENSE

V024 FLAG$HIPðVISA
77970 3910 LAPEER ROAD
08/21/2013 PORT HURON MI, 40060

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-301.000-727.000 OFFICE DEPOT-OFFICE SUPPLIES

08/28/2013
09/19/2013
/ /

09/27/2013

08/21/2013
09/19/2013
/ /

O9/27/2013

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

FTB JUNCTION BUOYðMEAL EXPENSE
N
N
N

AMOUNT
12.00

FTB OFFICE DEPOT-OFFICE SUPPLIES
N
N
N

AMOUNT
23.98

VENDOR TOTAL:

12.00
0.00
12.00

23.93
0.00
23.90

635.70

B017 FOSTER BLUE WATER OIL LLC
77971 35065 WATER ST

PO BOX 430
06/10/2013 RICHMOND MI, 48062-0430

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101ð441.000ð751.000 CREDIT TO INVOICE 1315802515

B017 FOSTER BLUE WATER OIL LLC
77924 35065 WATER ST

PO BOX 430
0B/27/2013 RICHMOND MI, 48062-0430

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101ð441.000-751.000 FUEL

B017 FOSTER BLUE WATER OIL LLC
71923 asoss wawsa sr

PD BOX 430

00/19/2013 azcunoun MI, 40002-0430
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
203ð454.000-740.000 PLASTIC HAND BARREL PUMP

B017 FOSTER BLUE WATER OIL LLC

06/10/2013
09/19/2013

/ /
09/19/2013

08/27/2013
09/19/2013

/ /
09/19/2013

08/19/2013
09/19/2013

/ /
09/19/2013

09/04/2013

1315802516-CR

0.0000

1322102499
000003290

0.0000

B21046
000003418

0.0000

825256

FTB CREDIT TO INVOICE 1315002516
N

N
N

AMOUNT
(675.22)

FTB FUEL
N

N
N

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
1.552.45 1,552.45

FTB PLAETIC HAND BARREL PUMP
N

N
N

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
00.05 00.05

FTB OIL

(675.22)

.000
(675.22)

11552.45

0.00
1,552.45

80.05

0.00
08.05



O9/13/2Á13 1Áó33 AM INVOICE APPRovAL BY INvoIcE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY P9981 9/24
US$12: Irene

DB: Marine City ENP CHECK RUN DATES 09/19/2013 ð 09/19/2013
UNJOURNALIZED

OPEN

MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 9/19/13
Vendor Code
Ref I
Invoice Date
Invoice Notes

Vendor name
Address
City/State/Zip

Post Date
CK Run Date
Disc. Date
DUE Date

Invoice
PO
Disc. %

Bank
Hold
Sep CK
1099

Invoice Description
Gross Amount

Discount
Net Amount

77972

09/04/2013

Open

GL NUMBER

36065 WATER ST
PO BOX 430
RICHMOND MI, 48062-0430

DESCRIPTION
592ð545.000-781.000 OIL

09/19/2013

/ /
10/04/2013

000003298

0.0000

N

N
N

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
975-04 975.04

VENDOR TOTAL:

975.04

0.00
975.04

1,940.32
G107 GENERAL PRINTING SERVICE INC
77925 420 S WATER ST SUITE 231
08/29/2013 MARINE CITY MI, 48039

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592-543.000-729.000 PERFORATED PAPERðWATER/SEWER BILLS
592~547.000-729.000 PERFORATED PAPERðWATER/SEWER BILLS

óG107 GENERAL PRINTING SERVICE INC
77905 420 S WATER ST SUITE 231
09/09/2013 MARINE CITY MI, 40039

Open

GL NUMBER
101-172
101-209.

.000-729

.000-729

.000ð729

101-215
101-253
101-371
101-751
592-543.
592-547.

.000-729
000-729

000-729
000-729.
000-729.

000
000
000
000
.000
000
000
000

DESCRIPTION
LETTERHEAD/ENVELOPES
LETTERHEAD/ENVELOPES
LETTERHEAD/ENVELOPES
LETTERHEAD/BNVELOPES
LETTERHEAD/ENVELOPES
LETTERHEAD/ENVELOPES
LETTERHEAD/ENVELOPE5
LETTERHEAD/ENVELOPES

us/29/2013
09/19/2013
/ /

09/19/2013

660
000003419
0.0000

Z223

III PERFORATED PAPER-WATER/SEWER BILLS
372.00
0.00

372.00

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
310.00 310.00
62.00 62.00

372.00
09/09/2013 679 FTB LBTTERHEAD/ENVELOPBS
09/19/2013 000003429 N 233.00
/ / 0.0000 N 0.00

09/24/2013 N 233.00

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
22.79 22.79
10.29 10.29
47.79 47.79
40.42 40.42
27.92 27.92
10.29 10.29
36.75 36.75
36.75 36.75

233.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 605.00

J094 JOHN F GREENE
77926 3052 215T
09/05/2013 WYANDOTTE MI, 40192

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
l01ð301.000ð002.300 SALVAGE VEHICLE INSPECTIONS

SALVAGE VEHICLE INSPECTIONS

H-Ã22

E09/05/2013 STATEMENT
09/19/2013 2,250.00

0.0000 0.00/ /
09/19/2013 2,250.00

AMOUNT
2,250.00



09/13/2013 10:22 AM Page:INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY
User: Irene
DB: Marine City

Vendor name
Address
City/State/Zip

Vendor Code
Ref ý_
Invoice Date
Invoice Notes

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 09/19/2013 - 09/19/2013
UNJOURNALIZED

OPEN

MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 9/19/13
Post Date
CK Run Date
Disc. Date
Due Date

Invoice
PO
Disc. %

Bank
Hold
Sap CK
1099

Invoice Description

10/24

Groee Amount
Discount

Net Amount
VENDOR TOTALC 2,250.00

K004 KANE, CLEMONS, JOACHIM & DOWNEY
77927 721 sr CLAIR RIVER 0R

PO BOX 333
09/03/2013 ALGONAC MI, 48001
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-210.000-801.000 MONTHLY LEGAL FEES-3/13

08/30/2013
09/19/2013

/ /
09/19/2013

1979

0.0000

FTB MONTHLY LEGAL FEES-0/13
N

N
Y

AMOUNT
2,103.38

VENDOR TOTAL;

2,103.30

0.00
2,103.30

2,103.30

K077 KRISTEL GROUP INC
77920 136 S ROCHESTER RD
09/03/2013 CLAWSON MI, 40017

Open
*(GUY CENTERð2 TIMES PER WEEK)
(POLICE DEPT-2 TIMES PER WEEK)
(LIBRARYð3 TIMES PER WEEK)

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

09/03/2013
09/19/2013
/ /

10/03/2013

101-265.000-002.000 CLEANING SERVICES-GUY CENTER
101-301.000-002.000 CLEANING SERVICES-POLICE DEPT
101-790.000ð602.000 CLEANING SERVICES-LIBRARY

5011
000003237
0.0000

222:3

GI CLEANING SERVICES~0/13

AMOUNT
250.00
250.00
420.00

AMT RELIEVED
250.00
250.00
420.00

920.00 920.00

VENDOR TOTAL:

920.00
0.00

920.00

920.00

L005 LAW OFFICES OP BURGESS 5 SHARP PPLC
77906 43260 GARFIELD SUITE 200
09/06/2013 CLINTON TOWNSHIP MI, 48038

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

00/31/2013
09/19/2013
/ /

10/06/2013

101ð210.000ð801.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICESðTHRU 0/31/13

4020

0.0000
ó<22

E PROFESSIONAL SERVICES-THRU 0/31/13

AMOUNT
49.00

VENDOR TOTAL:

49.00
0.00
49.00

49.00

L006 LUMBERJACK BLDG CENTERS INC
77929 PO BOX 385
00/01/2013 ALGONAC MI, 40001

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101ð756.000ð740.000 FLAG

L006 LUMBERJACK BLDG CENTERS INC

00/01/2013
09/19/2013
I /

09/19/2013

00/01/2013

1300-300143
000003293
0.0000

1300ð30B20B

FTB
N
N
N

FTB

FLAG

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
10.44 10.44

FLAG

10.44
0.00
10.44



99/13/2Á13 10132 AM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INv0IÂE REPORT Fon CITY OF MARINE CITY PB0@=
User: Irene

DBó Marinñ City EXP 00000 nun mares 09/19/2013 - 09/19/2013
UNJOURNALIZED

OPEN

MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 9/19/13
Vendor Code Vendor name
Ref H Address
Invoice Date City/State/Zip
Invoice Notes

Post Date
CK Run Date
Disc. Date
Due Date

Invoice
PO
Disc. %

Bank Invoice Description
Hold
Sep cx
1099

11/24

Gross Amount
Discount

Net Amount
77930 PO BOX 305
00/01/2013 ALGONAC MI, 40001

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-756.000-740.000 FLAG

L006 LUMBERJACK BLDG csurzks INC
77931 PO Box 305
OB/01/2013 ALGONAC M1, 48001

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
203-456.000-740.000 BATTERIES

L006 LUMBERJACK BLDG CENTERS INC
77932 P0 BOX 3B5
08/01/2013 ALGONAC MI, 48001

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-756.000"931.000 COMMERCIAL WEED BARRIER

L006 LUMBERJACK BLDG CENTERS INC
77933 PO BOX 385
00/01/2013 ALGONAC MI, 40001

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
lO1ð441.000ð740.000 HANDICAP SIGNSðMARITIME DAYS

L006 LUMBERJACK BLDG CENTERS INC
77587 PO BOX 335
00/01/2013 ALGONAC MI, 40001

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592ð544.000-931.000 $EWER ADAPTER

L006 LUMBERJACK BLDG CENTERS INC
77934 20 BOX 305
08/02/2013 ALGONAC MI, 40001

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101"756.000ð740.000 KEY SILLCOCKS

09/19/2013
/ /

09/19/2013

00/01/2013
09/19/2013
I ó/

09/19/2013

00/01/2013
09/19/2013
/ /

09/19/2013

08/01/2013
09/19/2013
/ /

09/19/2013

00/01/2013
09/19/2013
/ /

09/19/2013

08/02/2013
09/19/2013
/ /

09/19/2013

000003293
0.0000

1300-300445
000003293
0.0000

1300-300527
000003293
0.0000

1308-300754
000003293
0.0000

1300-309041
000003293
0.0000

1308-310521
000003293
0.0000

N
N
N

FTB
N
N
N

FTB
N
N
N

FTB
N
N
N

ZZZ3

U1

FTB
N
N
N

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
10.44 10.44

BATTERIES

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
62.64 62.64

COMERCIAL NEED BARRIER

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
46.54 46.54

HANDICAP SIGNS-MARITIME DAYS

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
1B.96 18.96

SEWER ADAPTER

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
9.21 9.21

KEY SILLCOCKS

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
5.60 5.60

10-44
0.00
10.44

62.64
0.00
62.64

46.54
0.00
46.54

10.96
0.00
18.96

9.21
0.00
9.21

5.60
0.00
5.68



09/13ô2Á13 10:22 Añ INVOICE APPROVAL av INVOICE REPORT FOR c1TY or MARINE czmx PHsE=User: Irene
DB: Marine City

Vendor Code
Ref H
Invoice Date
Invoice Notes

Vendor name
Address
City/State/Zip

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 09/19/2013 - 09/19/2013
UNJOURNALIZED

OPEN

MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 9/19/13
Post Date
CK Run Date
Disc. Date
Due Date

Invoice
PO
Disc. 0

Bank Invoice Description
Hold
Sep CK
1099

12/24

Gross Amount
Discount

Net Amuunt

L006
77935
08/06/2013

Open

GL NUMBER

LUMBERJACK BLDG CENTERS INC
PO BOX 305
ALGONAC MI, 40001

DESCRIPTION
101ð756.000ð740.000 TRIMMER LINE

L006
77936
08/06/2013

Open

GL NUMBER
592-545.000ð740.000 ROUND UP/SPRAYER

L006
77937
08/12/2013
Open

GL NUMBER

LUMBERJACK BLDG CENTERS INC
PO BOX 305
ALGONAC MI, 40001

DESCRIPTION

LUMBERJACK BLDG CENTERS INC
PO BOX 305
ALGONAC MI, 48001

DESCRIPTION
592-548.000ð740.000 DROP CLOTH

L006
77988
08/12/2013

Open

GL NUMBER
203ð451.000-931.000 REDI MIX CEMENT

L006
77989
00/13/2013

Open

GL NUMBER

LUMBERJACK BLDG CENTERS INC
PO BOX 305
ALGONAC MI, 48001

DESCRIPTION

LUMBERJACK BLDG CENTERS INC
PO BOX 385
ALGONAC MI, 43001

DESCRIPTION
1D1-756.0DO--7'40_DClO 51-IOVEILB

L006
77930
00/13/2013

Open
*(NEW SIGN)

GL NUMBER

LUMBERJACK BLDG CENTERS INC
PO BOX 385
ALGONAC MI, 40001

DESCRIPTION

00/06/2013
09/19/2013
/ /

09/19/2013

08/06/2013
09/19/2013
/ /

09/19/2013

08/12/2013
09/19/2013
/ /

09/19/2013

03/12/2013
09/19/2013
/ /

09/19/2013

08/13/2013
09/19/2013
I /

09/19/2013

00/13/2013
09/19/2013
I I

D9/19/2013

1308ð317901
000003293
0.0000

1308-318531
000003293
0.0000

1300ð327922
000003426
0.0000

1308ð32B894
000003446
0.0000

1300-330495
000003293
0.0000

1300-330600
000003425
0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

FTB
N
N
N

FTB
N
N
N

Z223

ID

ZZZ

E

FTB
N
N
N

701000 LINE If

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
24.60 24.68

ROUND UP/SPRAYER

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
120.63 120.63

DROP CLOTH

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
18.95 10.95

REDI MIX CEMENT

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
9.30 9.30

SHOVELS

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
37.90 37.90

24.60
0.00
24.60

120.63
0.00

120.63

18.95
0.00
18.95

9.30
0.00
9.30

37.98
0.00
37.98

CONDUIT PVC/ADAPTER/LDCKNUT/ELBOW

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED

19.96
0.00
19.96



D9/13/2Á13 1Á=22 AM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY or MARINE CITY Pa9Á= 13/34
User: Irene
DB: Marine City

Vendor Code
Re! #
Invoice Date
Invoice Notes

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 09/19/2013 ð 09/19/2013
UNJDURNHLIZED

OPEN

Vendor name Post Date
Address CK Run Date
City/State/Zip Disc. Date

Due Date

MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 9/19/13
Invoice
PD
Disc. %

Bank Invoice Description
Hold Gross Amount
Sap CK Discount
1099 Net Amount

101ð265.000-740.000 CONDUIT PVC/ADAPTER/LOCKNUT/ELBOW

L006 LUMBERJACK BLDG CENTERS INC 00/14/2013
77939 PO Box 385 09/19/2013
08/14/2013 ALGONAC MI, 40001 / /

09/19/2013
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101ð255.000ð740.000 COUPLING/BUSHINGðNEW SIGN

L006 LUMBERJACK anus czuwsns INC 00/10/2013
77940 PO BOX 3&5 09/19/2013
08/18/2013 ALGONAC MI. 46001 / /

09/18/2013
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-255.000ð740.000 MISC HARDWARE/DRILL BIT-NEW SIGN

L006 LUMBERJACK BLDG CENTERS INC OB/20/2013
77941 P0 BOX 385 09/19/2013
03/20/2013 ALGONAC MI, 48001 / /

09/19/2013
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-265.000ð740.000 MISC SUPPLIES.NEW SIGN

L006 LUMBERJACK BLDG CENTERS INC 08/20/2013
77942 PO Box 385 09/19/2013
08/20/2013 ALGONAC MI, 48001 / /

09/19/2013
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101ð441.000-931.000 CLAMPS/COUPLES

L006 LUMBERJACK BLDG CENTERS INC
77990
DB/21/2013 ALGONAC MI, 40001

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101~756.000-740.000 TRIMER LINE

L000 LUMBERJACK BLDG CENTERS INC
77943
00/22/2013 ALGONAC MI, 40001

Open

PO BOX 385

PO BOX 3B5

08/21/2013
09/19/2013
/ /

09/20/2013

0B/22/2013
09/19/2013
/ /

09/21/2013

1300ð331129
000003426
0.0000

1308ð339969
000003426
0.0000

130B-341013
000003425
0.0000

1300ð342751
000003293
0.0000

13DBð343735
000003293
0.0000

130Sð345060
000003293
0.0000

I 19.96 19.96

ZZZE

U COUPLING/BUSHING-NEW SIGN
1.03
0.00
1.03

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
1.03 1.03

FTB MISC HARDWARE/DRILL BIT-NEW SIGN
N 11.22
N 0.00
N 11.22

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
11.22 11.22

FTB MISC SUPPLIES-NEW SIGN
N 77.82
N 0.00
N 77.02

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
77.02 77.32

FTB CLAMPS/COUPLES
N 10.38
N 0.00
N 10.38

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
10.30 10.38

ZZZ

E

FTB
N
N
N

TRIMMER LINE
20.08
0.00
20.03

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
20.88 20.00

BATTERY/MASTER LOCKS
100.43
0.00

100.40



99/13/2Á13 1Á=22 AM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FDR CITY OF MARINE CITY Pageó 14/24
USGIi IEBDO

DBó Marine City EXP CHECK RUN DATES 09/19/2013 ð 09/19/2013

Vendor Code Vendor name
Ref 0 Address
Invoice Date City/State/Zip
Invoice Notes

UNJOURNALIZED
OPEN

Post Date
CK Run Date
Disc. Date
Due Date

MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 9/19/13
Invoice
PO
Disc. 0

Bank Invoice Description
Hold Gross Amount
Sap cx Discount
1099 Net Amount

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-756.000-740.000 BATTERY/MASTER LOCKS

L006 LUMBERJACK BLDG CENTERS INC
77991 PO BOX 305
00/22/2013 ALGONAC MI. 40001

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

00/22/2013
09/19/2013
/ /

09/21/2013

203ð451.000-931-000 DRAIN TUBE/TAPE/UTILITY KNIFE/MISC

L006 LUMBERJACK BLDG CENTERS INC
77944 PO BOX 305
00/27/2013 ALGONAC MI, 48001

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-756.000ð931.000 LIGHT CONTROL

L006 LUMBERJACK BLDG CENTERS INC
77992 PO BOX 305
03/20/2013 ALGONAC MI, 48001

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
203-451.000-931.000 DRAIN TUBES

L006 LUMBERJACK BLDG CENTERS INC
77945 PO BOX 305
08/28/2013 ALGONAC MI. 40001

Open - p

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101ð756.000ð740.000 ALL PURPOSE REMOVER

09/27/2013
09/19/2013
/ /

09/26/2013

08/20/2013
09/19/2013
/ /

09/27/2013

08/28/2013
09/19/2013
/ /

09/27/2013

1300ð345654
000003446
0.0000

1308ð353807
000003293
0.0000

1308-355885
000003446
0.0000

1300-356053
000003293
0.0000

AMOUNT
100.40

ZZZ3

W DRAIN

AMOUNT
96.01

FTB LIGHT
N
N
N

AMOUNT
7.59

FTB DRAIN
N
N
N

AMOUNT
26.56

AMT RELIEVED
100.40

AMT RELIEVED
96.01

CONTROL

AMT RELIEVED
7.59

TUBES

AMT RELIEVED
26.56

FTB ALL PURPOSE REMOVER
N
N
N

AMOUNT
6.64

AMT RELIEVED
6.64

TUBE/TAPE/UTILITY KNIFE/MISC
95.01
0.00
96.01

7.59
0.00
7.59

26.56
0.00
26.56

6.64
0.00
6.64

VENDOR TOTAL: 754-90

M050 MARINE CITY NURSERY co
77940 PO BOX 199
00/00/2013 MARINE cxww MI. 40039

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-755-000*740.000 MULCH

00/08/2013
09/19/2013
/ /

09/19/2013

0001052603
000003410
0.0000

Z22:3

N MULCH

AMOUNT
32.00

AMT RELIEVED
32.00

VENDOR TOTAL!

32.00
0.00
32.00

32.00



D9/13/3Á13 1Á=33 AM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INvoIcE REPORT FDR CITY OF MARINE CITY P999ó 15/24
User: Irene
DB: Marine City EMP CHECK RUN DATES 09/19/2013 ð 09/19/2013

UNJOURNALIZED
OPEN

MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 9/10/13
Vendor Code vendor name
Ref # Address
Invoice Date City/State/Zip
Invoice Notes

Post Date
CK Run Date
Disc. Date
Due Date

Invoice
PO
Disc. E

Bank
Hold
Sep CK
1099

Invoice Description
Gross Amount

Discount
NBC AMOUDE

M015 MC CHAMBER OF COMMERCE
77947 201-A BROADWAY ST
09/01/2013 MARINE CITY MI. 46039

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-101.000ð003.000 2013/2014 MEMBERSHIP DUES

09/01/2013
09/19/2013
/ /

10/01/2013

STATEMENT

0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

2013/2014 MEMBERSHIP DUES
60.00
0.00
60.00

AMOUNT
60.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 60.00

M010 MECHANICAL FABRICATORS INC
77940 770 DBGURSE
00/24/2013 MARINE CITY MI, 40039

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101~756.000-931.000 SHIMS

00/24/2013
09/19/2013
/ /

09/23/2013

30926
000003415
0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

SHIMS
30.75
0.00
30.75

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
30.75 30.75

VENDOR TOTAL: 30.75

M150 MILLER TRANSIT MIX CO
77949 35555 DIVISION
08/15/2013 RICHMOND MI, 40062

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592-54B.000ð782.000 CONCRETE/EXPANSION JOINTS

00/15/2013
09/19/2013
/ I

09/19/2013

30065
000003423
0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

CONCRETE/EXPANSION JOINTS
444.00
0.00

444.00

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
444.00 444.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 444.00

0029 0N DUTY GEAR LLC
77994 309 HURON AVE
08/23/2013 PORT HURON MI, 40060

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101ð301.000ð744.000 ARMOR EXPRESS RAZOR IIðM DEKUN

D029 ON DUTY GEAR LLC
77995 309 HURON AvE
OB/23/2013 PORT HURON MI. 40060

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101ð301.000"744.000 DIGITIZING FEEðMC LOGO

D029 ON DUTY GEAR LLC

OB/23/2013
09/19/2013
/ I

09/22/2013

us/23/2013
09/19/2013
/ I

09/22/2013

08/23/2013

10553
000003438
0.0000

10554
000003437
0.0000

10567

FTB
N
N
N

FTB
N
N
N

FTB

ARMOR EXPRESS RAZOR II-M DEKUN
640.00
0.00

640.00

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
540.00 640.00

n:eITIzINe FEEðMC LOGO
95.00
0.00
95.00

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
95.00 95.00

MAGAZINE POUCH/HOLSTERS-D DILLION/J DOLSEN



09/13/3Á13 1D=23 A" INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY P999ó 15/24
User: Irene

DB: Marine City EXP cuscx RUN DATES 09/19/2013 ð 09/19/2013
UNJOURNALIZED

OPEN

MEETING ENCUMNRANCES 9/19/13
Vendor Code Vendor name
Ref # Address
IþVOiCe Date City/State/Zip
Invoice Notes

Post Date
CK Run Date
Disc. Date
Due Date

Invoice
PO
Disc. 9

Bank
Hold
Sep CK
1099

Invoice Description
Gross Amount

Discount
Net Amount

71996 309 HURON AVE
OB/23/2013 PORT HURON MI, 40060

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-301.000-744.000 MAGAZINE POUCH/HOLSTER3

0029 ON DUTY GEAR LLC
77993 309 HURON AVE
OB/23/2013 PORT HURON MI, 48060

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

09/19/2013
/ /

09/22/2013

00/23/2013
09/19/2013
/ /

09/22/2013

101~301.D00-744.000 HOLSTER/HANDCUFFS/BELT/MISC-P WESTRICK

0029 ON DUTY GEAR LLC
77998 309 HURON AVE
08/23/2013 PORT HURON MI, 40060

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-301.000-744.000 COLLAR BRASS-J HEASLIP

0029 ON DUTY GEAR LLC
77997 309 HURON AVE
OB/23/2013 PORT HURON MI, 48060

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101ð301.000ð744.000 HOLSTER-G DIAZ

0029 ON DUTY GEAR LLC
77999 309 HURON AVE
03/23/2013 PORT HURON MI; 40060

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

08/23/2013
09/19/2013
/ /

09/22/2013

OB/23/2013
09/19/2013
/ /

09/22/2013

08/23/2013
09/19/2013
/ I

09/22/2013

101-301.000ð744.000 BATON/HOLDER/CUFFS/CASE/MISCðD DILLION

0029 ON DUTY GEAR LLC
78000 309 HURON AVE
00/21/2013 PORT HURON MI, 49060

Open

01 uunsmn DESCRIPTION
101ð301.000~744.00D WATERPROOF BOOTS-P wssrnxcx

08/21/2013
09/19/2013
I /

09/20/2013

000003436
0.0000

10579
000003439
0.0000

10531
000003434
0.0000

10582
000003435
0.0000

10553
000003433
0.0000

10588
000003432
0.0000

N
N
N

FTB
N
N
N

FTB
N
N
N

ZZZ

E

FTB
N
N
N

FTB
N
N
N

332.97
0.00

332.97

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
332.97 332.97

HOLSTER/HANDCUFFS/BELT/MI8CðP NESTRICK
453.92
0.00

453.92

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
453.92 453.92

COLLAR BRASSðJ HEASLIP
30.00
0.00
30.00

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
30.00 30.00

HOLSTER-G DIAZ
140.99
0.00

149.99

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
140.99 143.99

BATON/HOLDER/CUFFS/CASE/MISCðD DILLION
289.93
0.00

289.93

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
209.93 289-93

WATERPROOF BODTSðP WESTRICK
144.99
0.00

144.99

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
144.99 144.99



"9/13/2Á13 1Á12 A" INVOICE APPROVAL 32 1000109 309091 909 0111' 09 MARINE crw P-A9~===
User: Irene
DB: M l C't

arlne I Y EXP CHECK RUN DATES 09/19/2013 ~ 09/19/2013
UNJOURNALIZED

OPEN

MEETING ENCUMBRANOES 9/19/13
Vendor Code Vendor name Post Date
Ref 0 Address CK Run Date
Invoice Date City/State/Zip Disc, Date
Invoice Notes Due Date

Invoice
PO
Disc. %

Bank
Hold
sap cx
1099

Invoice Description

11/24

Gross Amount
Discount

Net Amount
VENDOR TOTAL: 2.135.30

P013 PAUL CHRISTIE 09/04/2013
78001 5000 LAKE MURRAY BLVD UNIT 37 09/19/2013
09/04/2013 LAMESA cA. 91942 I I

09/19/2013
Open
*(2o4 nscuasm AVE)

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592-537.000-642.000 REFUNDðOVERPAYMENT OF FINAL BILL
592-535.000-643.000 REFUND"OVERPAYMENT OF FINAL BILL
592-537.000-612.000 REFUND~0VERPAYMENT OF FINAL BILL

STATEMENT

0.0000
ZZZ

3 REFUNDTOVERPAYMENT OF FINAL BILL

AMOUNT
14.09
17.42
21.17

52.53

VENDOR TOTAL:

52.68
0.00
52.68

52.60

P005 PET WASTE ELIMINATOR
79002 13280 NW FREEWAY STE F356
08/29/2013 HOUSTON TX, 77040

08/29/2013
09/19/2013
/ I

09/28/2013
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-755.000-740.000 PET WASTE BAGS

3736130
000003444
0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

PET WASTE BAGS

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
36.99 36.99

VENDOR TOTAL:

36.99
0.00
36.99

30.99

P145 PLUNKETT E COONEY
77950 38505 WOODWARD, STE 2000
03/22/2013 BLOOMFIELD HILLS MI, 48304

07/31/2013
09/19/2013
/ /

09/21/2013
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101~210.000-301.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICESðTHRU 7/31/13

10555216

0.0000

FTB
N
N
Y

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES-THRU 7/31/13

AMOUNT
480.00

VENDOR TOTAL:

480.00
0.00

480.00

430.00

P150 PM TECHNOLOGIES OB/07/2013
11951 29395 WALL STREET 09/19/2013
09/07/2013 WIXOM MI. 48393 / /

09/19/2013
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592-549.000ð781.000 SERVICE CALLðWW

0000065911
000003424
0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

EERVICE CALL-WW

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
377.00 377.00

VENDOR TOTAL:

377.00
0.00

377.00

377.00

P011 POLYDYNE INC _ I 777 DB/25/2013 B25712 FTB POLYMER-NWT?



09/13/3Á13 10Á22 AM INVOICE APPROVAL 09 INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Ps99=
User: Irene
00: M ó Cótarlne 7 Y EXP canon RUN DATE$ 09/19/2013 - 09/19/2013

UNJDURNALIZED
OPEN

MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 9/19/13
Vendor name
Address
City/State/Zip

Vendor Code
Ref #
Invoice Date
Invoice Notes

Post Date
OK Run Date
Disc. Date
Due Date

Invoice
PO
Disc. %

Bank Invoice Description
Hold
Sop on
1099

13/24

Gross Amount
Discount

Nat Amount
PO BOX 404642
ATLANTA GA; 30384-4542

70003
08/26/2013

Open
*(WWTP OPERATIONS)

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592-545.000-754.000 POLYMERðWWTP

09/19/2013
/ I

09/25/2013

000003407
0.0000

N
N
N

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
11035.00 17035.00

VENDOR TOTAL:

1,035.00
0.00

1,035.00

1,035.00

P154 PRIME OFFICE INNOVATIONS
77952 15776 LEONE DRIVE
09/06/2013 MACOMB MI, 40042

Open
ó(9/7/13-12/7/13)

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101~265.000-943.000 COPIER/FAX/MAINTENANCE/USAGE

09/os/2013
09/19/2013
/ /

09/19/2013

021500

0.0000

FTB COPIER LEASE/MAINTENANCE
N
N
N

AMOUNT
553.61

VENDOR TOTAL:

558.61
0.00

558.61

550.61

5191 scnuexuse WATER sveprzss
11955 55111 GRATIOT AVENUE
00/12/2013 CHESTERFIELD MI, 48051
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

OB/12/2013
09/19/2013
/ /

09/19/2013

592ð54B.000ð931.000 BALL VALVES/CURB STOP/ADAPTERS/MISC

s191 scnusrnnn WATER SUPPLIES
11954 55111 GRATIOT AVENUE
05/12/2013 CHESTERFIELD MI, 49051

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592-54B.000ð931.000 NIPPLES/COUPLINGS/MISC

06/12/2013
09/19/2013
/ /

09/19/2013

160664
000003329
0.0000

168677
000003329
0.0000

FTB BALL VALVES/CURB STOP/ADAPTERS/MISC
N
N
N

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
402.39 402.39

NIPPLES/COUPLINGS//MISC

Z223

D1

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
76.46 76.46

VENDOR TOTAL:

402.39
0.00

402.39

76.46
0.00
76.46

478.85

S250 SCOTTY'S POTTY'S
77955 PO BOX 610475
08/07/2013 PORT HURON MI, 40061-0475

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101ð755.000"B02.000 PORTABLE TOILET RENTAL/SERVICE

08/07/2013
09/19/2013
/ /

09/19/2013

5137
000003411
0.0000

FTB PORTABLE TOILET RENTAL/SERVICE-MARITIME DAYS
N
N
N

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
645.00 545.00

645.00
0.00

645.00



39/13/$013 10:22 AM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE 0119 Pþ9B= 19/24
EEI: IEEHE

DB1 M i Cltat ñG 1 Y EXP 09901 nun 00199 09/19/2013 - 09/19/2013

Vendor Code

Invoice Date
Invoice Notes

UNJOURNALIZBD
OPEN

MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 9/19/13
Vendor name Pggt Datg

ROE # AOIIIEBS C1,-Q Run Datg

City/5tþtE/Zip Disc. Date
Due Date

Invoice
PO
Disc. %

Bank Invoice Description
Hold Gross Amount
Sep CK Discount
1099 Net Amount

s250 SCOTTY'S POTTY'S 00/31/2013
77974 PO Box 610475 09/19/2013
09/O6/2013

Open
ó(KING RD PARK)

GL NUMBER
101ð756.00Dð8D2.000

PORT HURON MI, 40061-U475 / /
10/06/2013

DESCRIPTION
MONTHLY PORTABLE TOILET SERVICE-B/13

9250 scowwy-s POTTY'S 00/31/2013
77975 PO BOX 610475 09/19/2013
09/06/2013 PORT nuaou MI, 40051-0475
Open
*(CEMETERY)

GL NUMBER
209-000.000-002.000

/ /
10/06/2013

DESCRIPTION
MONTHLY PORTABLE TOILET SERVICE-3/13

s25o scorrv's POTTY'S 0a/31/2013
77976 PO
D9/06/2013 PORT HURON MI, 40061~0475

Open
ó(LIGHTHOUSE PARK)

GL NUMBER
101ð756.000ð802.000

BOX 510475 09/19/2013
/ /

10/06/2013

DESCRIPTION
MONTHLY PORTABLE TOILET $ERVICEð0/13

5172
000003299
0.0000

5173
000003299
0.0000

5174
000003299
0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

FTB
N
N
N

ZZZ:

U5

MONTHLY PORTABLE TOILET SERVICE-B/13
205

0
205

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
205.00 285.00

MONTHLY PORTABLE TOILET SERVICE-8/13
65
0

65

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
65.00 65.00

MONTHLY PORTABLE TOILET SERVICE-B/l3
200

0
200

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
200.00 200.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 1,195

$021 sr
70004 21
09/09/2013 51

Open

GL NUMBER
202ð459.000ðB02.000

S021 ST
70005 21
09/09/2013 ST

Open

GL NUMBER
202ð45G.DOOðBU2.00D

S021 ST
79005 21
09/09/2013 sr

cnaza co ROAD c0MMIssION 00/31/2013
AIRPORT ROAD 09/19/2013
cLA1R MI, 40079-1404 / /

10/09/2013

DESCRIPTION
TRAFFIC SIGNAL MAINTENANCEðWEST BLVD

CLAIR CO ROAD COMISSION 06/30/2013
AIRPORT ROAD 09/19/2013
CLAIR MI, 48079-1404 / /

10/D9/2013

DEECRIPTION
TRAFFIC SIGNAL MAINTENANCEðKING/PLANE

CLAIR co ROAD commzssxou 07/31/2013
AIRPORT ROAD 09/19/2013
CLAIR MI, 48079-1404 / /

509671

0.0000

509673

0.0000

50567BA

0.0000

ZZzig

U5

FTB
N
N
N

FTB
N
N

TRAFFIC SIGNAL MAINTENANCEðWEST BLVD
63
0

63

AMOUNT
63.58

TRAFFIC SIGNAL MAINTENANCE-KING/PLANK
2
0
2

AMOUNT
2.62

TRAFFIC SIGNAL MAINTENANCEðKING/PLANE
2
0



O9/13/2Á13 1Á=23 AM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FDR CITY OF MARINE CITY Pageó 2Á/24
User: Irene
DB: Marine City EXP CHECK RUN DATES 09/19/2013 ð 09/19/2013

UNJOURNALIZED
OPEN

MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 9/19/13
Vendor Code Vendor name
Ref H Address
Invoice Date City/State/Zip
Invoice Notes

PDSC Date
CK Run Date
Disc. Date
Due Date

Invoice Bank Invoice Description
PO Hold Gross Amount
Disc. E Sap CK Discount

1099 Net Amount

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

10/09/2013

202-456.000-002.000 TRAFFIC SIGNAL MAINTENANCEðKING/PLANK

I ôò5"N

AMOUNT
2.44

VENDOR TOTAL:

2

60

44

64

S260
77953

ST CLAIR COUNTY EQUALIZATION
200 GRAND RIVER AVE
LAND MANAGEMENT SUITE 105

09/05/2013 PORT HURON MI, 40060

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

09/05/2013
09/19/2013

/ /
10/05/2013

101-209.000-802.000 ASSESSING SERVICES (7/1/13-9/30/13)

STATEMENT
000003233

0.0000 N

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
8,431.25 8,431.25

FTB ASSESSING SERVICES (7/1/13-9/30/13)
N 8,431

0
N 8,431

VENDOR TOTAL: 0.431

25

00
25

25

S284 ST CLAIR COUNTY TREASURER
78007 ST CLAIR CO INFO TECHNOLOGY

200 GRAND RIVER AVE: SUITE 201
09/04/2013 PORT HURON MI, 43060

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-301.000ðB53.000 SCCNET SERVICEðAUGUST 2013

08/31/2013
09/19/2013

/ /
10/04/2013

853 FTB
000003440 N

0.0000 N
N

SCCNET SERVICE-AUGUST 2013

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
150.00 150.00

VENDOR TOTAL:

150

0
150

150

00

00
00

00

S206 ST CLAIR PACKAGING INC
77973 2121 BUSHA HWY
09/06/2013 MARYSVILLE MI, 40040

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-755.000ð740.D0O TRASH BAGS

09/06/2013
09/19/2013
I /

10/06/2013

28789 FTB
000003320 N
0.0000 N

N

TRASH BAGS

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
208.00 2OB.O0

VENDOR TOTAL:

208
0

208

208

00
00
00

00

9016 STANDARD OFFICE SUPPLY
79000 920 MILITARY sTREET
00/29/2013 PORT HURON MI. 40060-5401

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101ð172.000ð727.000 OFFICE SUPPLIES
1U1ñ209.00U-727.000 OFFICE SUPPLIES

00/29/2013
09/19/2013
/ /

09/20/2013

0142107ð001 FTB
000003427 N
0.0000 N

N

OFFICE SUPPLIES

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
1.13 1.13
1.13 1.13

29
0

29

40
00
40



09/13/3913 1Á=23 A" INv0IcE APPROVAL BY INvoIcE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY P99ñ: 21/24
User: I Ieþe

DB: Marine City ExP CHECK RUN DATES 09/19/2013 - 09/19/2013
UNJOURNALIZED

OPEN

MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 9/19/13
Vendor Code Vendor name
Ref 0
Invoice
Invoice

Address
Date City/State/Zip
Notes

POSC Date
CK Run Date
Disc. Date
Due Date

Invoice
PO
Disc. %

Bank Invoice Description
Hold
Sap CK
1099

Gross Amount
Discount

Net Amount

101-215
101-253
101-371
101-751
592-543
592-547

.000-727.000

.000-727.000

.000-727.000

.000-727.000

.000-727I000

.000-727.000

OFFICE
OFFICE
OFFICE
OFFICE
OFFICE
OFFICE

S016 STANDARD OFFICE SUPPLY
77957 920 MILITARY STREET
09/03/2013 PORT HURON MI, 48060-5401

Open

GL NUMBER
101-172.
101-209.
101-215.
101-253.
101-371.
101-751.
592-543.
592-547.

000ð727.000
000-727.000
000ð727.000
000ð727.000
000ð727.000
000ð727.000
000-727.000
000-727.000

SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES

DESCRIPTION
OFFICE
OFFICE
OFFICE
OFFICE
OFFICE
099109
099102
099100

$016 STANDARD OFFICE SUPPLY
78009 920 MILITARY STREET
09/10/2013 PORT HURON MI. 48060-5431

Open

GL NUMBER
10lð172.000-727.000
101ð209.000-727.000
101ð215.000-727.000
101-253.000-727.000
101-371-000-727.000
101-751.000ð727.000
592-543.000ð727.000
592-547.000ð727.000

SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES

DESCRIPTION
OFFICE
OFFICE
OFFICE
OFFICE
OFFICE
OFFICE
OFFICE
OFFICE

S016 STANDARD OFFICE SUPPLY
78010 920 MILITARY STREET
09/10/2013 PORT HURON MI, 43060-5481

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED

SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES

09/03/2013
09/19/2013
/ /

10/03/2013

09/10/2013
09/19/2013
/ /

10/10/2013

09/10/2013
09/19/2013
/ I

10/10/2013

0142155ð001
000003400
0.0000

0142278ð001
000003428
0.0000

0142301-001
000003430
0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

FTB
N
N
N

FTB
N
N
N

1.14 1.14
22.50 22.58
1.14 1.14
1.14 1.14
0.57 0.57
0.57 0.57

29.40

OFFICE SUPPLIES
40.18
0.00
40.18

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
5.74 5.74
5.74 5.74
5.74 5.74
5.74 5.74
5.74 5.74
5.74 5.74
2.07 2.87
2.07 2.87

40.10

OFFICE SUPPLIES
6.49
0.00
6.49

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
0.93 0
0.93 0.
0.92 0.
0.93 0
0.93 D
0.93 D
0.46 O
0.46 0

6.49

MARKERS

.93
93
92
93
93
93
46
46

101ð215.000ð727.000 MARRERE 16-92 16-92

16.92
0.00
16.92



O9/13/2Á13 1Á=22 AM INv0IcE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Pe9e=
User: Irene
DB: M ' C'tarlne 1 y EXP eases RUN DATES 09/19/2013 ð 09/19/2013

UNJDURNALIZED

Vendor name
Address
city/state/zip

Vendor Code
Ref #
Invoice Date
Invoice Notes

OPEN

Post Date
CK Run Date
Disc. Date
Due Date

MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 9/19/13
Invoice
PO
Disc. %

Bank Invoice Description
Hold
Sep CK
1099

22/24

Gross Amount
Discount

Net Amount
STANDARD OFFICE SUPPLY
923 MILITARY STREET
PORT HURON MI, 49060-5451

S016
70011 '
09/12/2013

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101ð751.000ð727.000 COLORED PAPER

O9/12/2013
09/19/2013
/ /

10/12/2013

014241BðO01
000003442
0.0000

FTB COLORED PAPER
N
N
N

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
30.45 30.45

VENDOR TOTAL!

30.45
0.00
30.45

123.44

SYNAGRO CENTRAL LLC
C/O SYNAGRO TECHNOLOGIES INC
7533 COLLECTIONS CENTER DRIVE
CHICAGO IL. 60693

N046
77977

09/05/2013

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592"545.0D0-802.100 BIOSOLIDS REMOVAL

09/05/2013
09/19/2013

I /
10/05/2013

20-114329
000003336

0.0000

FTB BIOSOLIDS REMOVAL
N

N
N

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
201406.36 20,406.36

VENDOR TOTAL:

207406.36

0.00
20,406.36

fir 20.406.36

T035 THEUT REDIðMIX SUPPLY INC
77950 1910 S PARKER STREET
07/29/2013 MARINE CITY MI, 40039

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592-544.D0Oð931.000 ELBOWS

T035 THEUT RE0IðMIx SUPPLY INC
77959 1910 9 PARKER STREET
03/01/2013 MARINE CITY MI, 43035

Open
'(TETRA TECH MAINTENANCE ACCOUNT)

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592ð545.000ð931.0U0 COUPLING REDUCER/ELBOWS

T035 THEUT REEI-Mix SUPPLY INC
77950 1910 S PARKER STREET
OB/07/2013 MARINE CITY MI. 48039

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-756.000-931.000 READY MIX CONCRETE

T035 THEUT REDIðMIX SUPPLY INC

07/29/2013
09/19/2013
/ /

09/19/2013

08/01/2013
09/19/2013
/ /

09/19/2013

00/07/2013
09/19/2013
/ I

09/19/2013

03/0B/2013

766584
000003420
0.0000

767326
000003422
0.0000

760449
000003412
0.0000

760710

ZZZ3

U3 ELBOWS

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
166.77 166.77

ZZZ13

m COUPLING REDUCER/ELBOWS

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
24.79 24.79

READY MIX CONCRETE

Z223

II!

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
7.74 7.74

FTB TUBES/READY MIX CONCRETE

166.77
0.00

166.77

24.79
0.00
24.79

7.74
0.00
7.74



09/13/2Á13 10122 AM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY on MARINE CITY PþQ@=
USBIH IITBDB

DB: Marine city EXP cnmcx RUN DATES 09/19/2013 - 09/19/2013

Vendor Code - Vendor name
Ref I Address
Invoice Date City/Etate/Zip
Invoice Notes

UNJOURNALIZED
OPEN

MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 9/19/13
Post Date
CK Run Date
Disc. Date
Due Date

Invoice
P0
Disc. %

Bank Invoice Description
Hold
Sep CK
1099

23/24

Gross Amount
Discount

Net Amount

77961 1910 S PARKER STREET
08/00/2013 MARINE CITY MI, 40039

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-755.000-931.000 TUBES/READY MIX CONCRETE

T035 THEUT REDI-MIX SUPPLY INC
77952 1910 S PARKER STREET
00/22/2013 MARINE CITY MI, 48039

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
202-451.000-931.000 PEA STONE

09/19/2013
/ /

09/19/2013

08/22/2013
09/19/2013
/ /

09/21/2013

000003413
0.0000

771536
000003417
0.0000

N
N
N

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
83.71 03.71

ZZZ3

U5 PEA STONE

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
56.00 56.00

VENDOR TOTAL:

B3
0

B3

56.
0

56

339

.71
00
.71

00
00
.00

01

V006 VERIZON WIRELESS
77963 PO BOX 15062
O8/23/2013 ALBANY NY, 12212-5062

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-301.000ð853.000 (4) IN-CAR MODEMS-PD

oa/23/2013
09/19/2013
/ /

09/19/2013

9710497727

0.0000

FTB I4) IN-CAR MODEMS-PD
N
N
N

AMOUNT
152.08

VENDOR TOTAL:

152
0

152.

152

0B
00
OB

O8

V005 VOICE NEWSPAPERS
78012 PO BOX 54559
OB/31/2013 CLEVELAND OH, 44101-4559

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101~215.00U*901.000 PUBLISH-ORDINANCE NOTICES

OB/31/2013
09/19/2013
/ /

09/30/2013

1301355

0.0000

FTB PUBLISH~ORDINANCE NOTICES
N
N
N

AMOUNT
971.50

VENDOR TOTAL:

971
0

971

971

50
00
50

50

W009 WELLS FARGO FINANCIAL LEASING
77964 P0 BOX 5434
OB/30/2013 CAROL STREAM IL, 60197-5434

Open
*tB/26/13-9/25/13)

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101ð2G5.000ð943.000 COPIER LEASE PAYMENT

O9/01/2013
09/19/2013
I /

09/26/2013

5000457762

0.0000

FTB COPIER LEASE PAYMENT
N
N
N

AMOUNT
270.02

278
0

273

02
00
B2



09/13/2013 10:22 AM
User: Irene
DB: Marine City

Vendor Code Vendor name
Ref I Address
Invoice Date City/State/Zip
Invoice Notes

Irworcs APPROVAL BY nwolos REPORT Foe CITY or MARINE CITY Pþqe= 2*!/24

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 09/19/2013 - 09/19/2013
UNJOURNALIZED

OPEN

MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 9/19/13
Post Date Invoice Bank Invoice Description
CK Run Date PO Hold Gross Amount
Disc. Date Disc. % Sap CK Discount
DUE Date 1099 Net Amount

9 7ñ VENDOR TOTAL: 270.02

FUND TOTALS:
Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Fund 202 - MAJOR STREET FUND
Fund 203 - LOCAL STREET FUND
Fund 209 ð CEMETERY FUND
Fund 592 ð WATER/SEWER FUND

TOTAL ð ALL VENDORS: 0I,E53.09

49.737.05
491.10
033.15
65.00

30,127.59



Memo
To: John Gabor, City Manager
From: Mary Ellen McDonald, CPFA/MICPT

Finance Director/Treasurer
Date 9/17/13
Re: PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR AUGUST 2013

//B

Please include the attached Preliminary Financial Statements for August 2013 on the agenda of the next City
Commission Meeting September 19, 2013. If you have any questions, please contact me.

Thank you

1



09/17/2013 09:18 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY or MARINE 0:0? Page 1 21
userô MÁDÁññ1d Period Ending 00/31/2013
DBó Marine Citò PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Rucusw 2013

GL Number

Fund 101 GENERAL FUND

Description Balance

*** Assets ***

101ð000.000-001.001
101ðO00.000ðO01.005
101-000.000-001.009
101-OO0.000'Q01.304
101ð000.000ð001.70l
101-000.000ðO01.900
101-000-000-004.000
1D1ðD00.0D0ðD04.l00
101ðD00.000ð004.301
101ð000.000ð041.000
101-000.000-070.000
101ð0O0.000-084.202
101ð000.000ðO84.203
101-000.000-084.592
101-000.000-004.703
101ð0O0.000ð0B4.704
101-000.000-123.200
101-000.000-161.000

CASH
CASH-HEALTH INSURANCE REIMB.
CASHðPD SPECIAL ACCOUNT
RAZZBERRY'S PAVING ð POOL ACCT
POOL ACCOUNT-MARINERS LANDING
CASHðFLAGSHIP FED CREDIT UNION
PETTY CASH
PETTY CASH-CHECKING
PETTY CASH-POLICE DEPARTMENT
GRASS CUTTING RECEIVABLE
DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE

FROM STATE OF MICHIGAN
FROM MAJOR STREET FUND
FROM LOCAL STREET FUND
FROM WATER FUND
FROM TAX ACCOUNT FUND
FROM PAYROLL CLEARING FUND

PREPAID POSTAGE
DEPOSIT-HSA/HRA-CHOICE STRATEGIES

Total Assets

*** Liabilities **

101-000.000-200.000
101ð000.000ð20D.l0O
101ð000.000ð200.200
101-000.000-214.703
101ð00D.O0Oð222.000
101ð000.000-223.000
101-000.000-225.000

*

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
ADDITIONAL ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
EXPENSE CLEARING
DUE
DUE
D/T
DUE

TO TAX ACCOUNT
TO ST CLAIR CNTYðTAGALONG
BLUE RIDGE DEV-PERF. BOND
TO SCHOOLSðTAGALONG

Total Liabilities

*'* Fund Balance ***

101-000.000-339.000
101ð000.000ð3S3.001
101ð000.000ð353.002
101-000.000-353.016
101ð000.000ð353.024
101-000.000-353.032
10lð000.000ð353.040
101-000.000-353.110
101~OD0.DOD-390.000

DEFERRED REVENUE
DESIGNATED
DESIGNATED
DESIGNATED FUNDSðPARK SIGNS
DESIGNATED
DESIGNATED FUNDSðLIGTHOU$E
DESIGNATED FUNDS~OWIðMCPD
RESTRICTED
FUND BALANCE

Total Fund Balance

Beginning Fund Bnlanca - 12-13

Hot ot Rcvbnuo: VB Expenditures - 12-13
Fund Balance Adjustmnnta - 12-13
*12-13 End EB/13-14 Bag FE
Net of Revenues VB Expenditures ð current Your

FUNDS~SALVAGE VEH. INSP.
FUND$- 62 0 ALGER (SMALLEY)

FUNDS-PARK IMPROVEMENTS

FUNDS-ROAD TAX MILLAGE

059,137.51
490.12
204.30

1,707.00
15,460.39

6.97
250.00

1,000.00
100.00
250.00

07,009.00
310.45
575.04
27,60

416,070.62
500.00

1,550.32
1.00

365,743.50

91,300.02
1,009.50

0.00
34.53
7.50

10,000.00
30.00

 -__i_
102,540.43

273,150.60
12,365.09
0,129.00

97.00
56,403.70
15,000.00

770.00
24,959.52
006,050.55
i- 

995,925.06

990,577.62

110,395.92000.45
450,550.07
155,301.19



05/17/2013 09:10 AM BALANCE SHEET 00R CITY 0P MARINE czry Page: 2/21
I"-Ár= "ÁF'Á1'ñ*1d Period Ending 00/31/2015
DBô MariñÁ Citñ PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AUGUST 2013

Fund 101 GEN-ERAL FUND

GL Number Description Balance
Fund Balance Adjustments 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 1,263,203.17
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 1,365,743.60

* Year Not Closed



Number Description

Fund 202 MAJOR STREET FUND

09/17/2013 09110 AM BALANCE SHEET FDR QIIY 0F MARINE CITY Page 3/21
g;E"Maó:Â;ô:ñÄÔó: Period Ending 00/31/2013

1 1 V PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AUGUST 2013

Balance

* Assets ***

202-000 000ð0O1.001 CASH

Total Assets

* Liabilities ***

202-000 000-200.000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
202-000 000ð200.200 EXPENSE CLEARING
202-000 0O0ð214.101 DUE TO GENERAL FUND

Total Liabilities

* Fund Balance ***

202-000 000-390,000 FUND BALANCE

Total Fund Balance

127,356.27

127,356.27

16,152.30
0.00

318.45

 _i
16,470.03

376,907.87

Beginning Fund Balance ð 12-13

Net of Revenues VS Expenditures ð 12-13
Fund Balance Adjustments - 12-13
*12-13 End PB/13-14 Beg FE

376,907.07

370,533.65

Net of Revenues VS Expenditure: - Current Year
Fund Balance Adjustments
Ending Fund Balance
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed

(196,654.12)
(33,12S.7B)
46,473.61
(69,36B.31)

0.00
110,005.44
127,355.27



D9/17/2013 D9513 AM BALANCE SHEET FDR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page 4 21

Useró MñDÁña1d Period Ending oa/31/2013
DBó Mñriññ citò PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMNTS AUGUST 2013

Fund 203 LOCAL STREET FUND

GL Number Description BBIEDCE

*" Assets "'

203ð0O0.000ðO01.001 CASH

T012-31 AS89138

*** Liabilities ***

203-000.000-200.000 ACCOUNTS PAYRBLE
2D3ðDO0.000ð214.101 DUE TO GENERAL FUND

Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

203ð0O0.000ð390.000 FUND BALANCE

192.427

3,811.

22

192,427.22

17
575.04

4,386.21

248,732.72

Total Fund Balance 243,73g_7g

Beginning Fund Balance ð 12-13
Net of Revenues vs Expenditures - 12-13
Fund Balance Adjustments - 12-13
*l2~13 End FE/13-14 Bug FB
Net 0! Revenues V5 Expenditures - Currant Year
Fund Balance Adjustments
Ending Fund Balance
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed

24a,7a2.
(47,541.(31,500.
180,683
(13,150

O
108,041
192,427

72

57)
00)
29
14)
O0
01
.22



D9/17/2013 09:16 AN BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF NARINE CITY Page; 5/21
"BB" ñ'="Áñ*ó1Áó Period Ending as/31/2013
DBó Marinñ Citñ PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMNTS AUGUST 2013

Fund 209 CEMETERY FUND

GL Number Description Balance

*** Assets ***

209ðOU0.000-001.001 CASH 45,502.37

Total Assets 45,502,37

*** Liabilities ***
209-000.000-200.000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE esa.s4

Total Liabilities B53 _ 64

*** Fund Balance ***

209ðD00.0DOð390.000 FUND BALANCE 44,735.99

44,735.99Total Fund Balance

Beginning Fund Balance - 12-13 44,735.99

3,335 28Ne: 0! Revenues vs Expenditures ð 12-13 ,
*12--13 End EB/13--14 Beg PB 34,044.06
Net of Revenues VB Expenditures ð Current Year (3,923.54)
Ending Fund Balance 44,648.73
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 45,502.37

* Year Not Closed



09/17/2013 09:18 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page: 6/21
ñ5@ñ= "ÁñÁññ1ñ Period Ending 00/31/2013
DBó Mann" cm" PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AUGUST 2013

Fund 250 TIFA 1

GL Number Description Balance

ó** Assets ***

250ðO00.000ð0O1.001 CASH 47,662.72

47,562 72Tctal Assets _

*** Liabilities ***
250-000.000-200.000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 29,510.00

29 510 O0Total Liabilities , _

*** Fund Balance ***

250-000.000~353.027 DESIGNATED FUNDS-STREET SCAPE 10,000.00
250-000.000-390.000 Fund Balance 16,944.10

26,944 10Total Fund Balance _

Beginning Fund Balance ð 12-13 26,944.10

20,714 34Net at Revenues VS Expenditures - 12-13 _
*12-13 End EB/13-14 Beg EB (7,G26.79)
Net at Revenues VB Expenditures - Current Yea: (29,505.72)
Ending Fund Balance 18,152.72
Tctal Liabilities And Fund Balance 47,662.72

* Year Not Closed



09/1?f2u13 09:16 AM BALANCE SHEET FCR CITY OF MARINE CITY
g;BI;1a:'::;ôÁ"gÔ: Period Ending 00/31/2013

' E 1 V PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL sTATEMENTs AUGUST 2013

Fund 251 TIFA 2

GL Number óM7 Description Balance

Page: 7/21

*** Assets ***

251-000.000-001.001 CASH

Total Assets

'** Fund Balance **'

251ð00D.O00ð39D.000 Fund Balance

Total Fund Balance

Beginning Fund Balance - 12-13
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 12-13
"12-13 End FB/13-14 Beq FB
Net at Revenues V3 Expenditures - Current Yea:
Ending Fund Balance
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed

350,364.38

350,354.30

417,000.78

417,800.79

417,800.70

(59,468.5E)
418,124.25

32.18
350,364.33
355,354.30



Fund 252 TIFA 3

GL Number Description

D9/17/2013 09:10 AM BALANCE BHEET FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page B/21
U55ó MÁDÁña1d Period Ending 00/31/2013
DB' Marinô Citò PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL ETATEMENTE AuCuET 2013

Balance

* Assets ***

252-000 000-001.001 CREE

Total Assets

* Liabilities ***
252-000 000-200.000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

Total Liabilities

* Fund Balance ***

Total Fund Balance

252-000 000-353.025 DESIGNATED FUNDS-LAND ACQUISITION
252-000 O00-390.000 Fund Balance

Beginning Fund Balance ð 12-13

Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 12-13
*12-13 End FB/13-14 Beg FB
Net of Revenues vs Expenditures - Current Year
Bndinq Fund Balance
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed

761,833.97

. ,..,,.,.,,,i_,_761,033.97

6,745.00

5,745.00

152,125.21
712,503.51

865,228.78

855,228.78

(l03,453.2l)
ess,aas.s0
(s,01s.so)755,000.01

101,033.91



05/17/2013 09:13 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page 9/21

"Bñr= "ÁÁÁ"þ1d Period Ending oa/31/2013
D5ó Marine Citñ PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AUGUST 2013

Fund 255 DRUG LAW BNFQRCEMENT FUND

GL Number Description Balance

*** Assets ***

265ð0D0.DODðO01.001
265ð000.000ð001.007
265-000.000-001.009
265ð0D0.00D-159.000

CASH
CASHðPD DRUG ENFORCEMENT FUNDS
CASH-PD DRUG FQRFEITURE UNJUDICATE FUND
ASSETSðDRUG FORFEITURES

Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

265-000.000-273.000 UNJUDICATED FUNDS-DRUG FORFEITURB

Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

265-O00.0D0ð39D.O00 FUND BALANCE

Total Fund Balance

Beginning Fund Balance ð 12-13

Not oi Rlvcnuo: VS Expondituroa ð 12ð13
*12-13 End F5/13-14 Beg rs
Nat of Hnvcnun: V8 Expondituros ð Currant Yea:
Ending Fund Balance
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed

10,483.98
510.
100.

D0
00

1,000.00

________________3E_
12,093.

1,000.00

-__@_____________a6_
1,000.

6,622.68

_______________úE_
6,622.

s,s22.sa
._________________5a_4,144.

7,766.
321.

11,093.
12.093.

88
O0
98
98



09/17/2013 09=1B AM EALANcE SHEET FUR CITY OF MARINE CITY
Useró ñÁDÁñ*1d Period Ending 03/31/2013
DBó Mari"ñ Citñ PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AUGUET 2013

Fund 272 MILLER MEMORIAL LIBRARY FUND

GL Number Description Balance

Page: 10/21

*** Assets ***

272-000.000-001.001 CRSH

Total Assets

*** Fund Balance "'

272-000.000-390.000 FUND BALANCE

Total Fund Balance

Beginning Fund Balance ð 12-13

Not at Revenues VS Expenditures - 12-13
*12-13 End rs/13-14 Beg re
Net of Revenues VB Expenditures - Current Yea:
Ending Fund Balancl
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed

3,351.70

3,351.70

8,242.38

0,242.30

3,242.30
-ð_ 

(4.990.9B)a,246.40
0.30

3,351.70
3,351.10



'39/17/3913 09=1B AM BALANCE $1-IEEI FDR CITY OF MARINE CITY
'-'59ñ M'=DÁña1d Period Ending 00/31/2013
DBó Mannñ mt" PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS A0003-r 2013

Fund 305 DEBT FUNDðISSUE C

GL Number Description Balance

*** Fund Balance ***

305ðO0D.DDUð39D.DUU Fund Balance 3,359
_______________ÄE_Total Fund Balance 3'353

Beginning Fund Balance - 12-13 4,719.

80)
32)
BO

Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 12ðl3 (3,355
Fund Balance Adjustment: - 12-13 (1,350
*l2-13 End FE/13-14 Beg FE 3,368
Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures - Current Year 0
Fund Balance Adjustments 0
Ending Fund Balance 0
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance O

* Year Not: Closed

BO

12

00
00
O0
00

Page ll 21



09/17/2013 09:16 AM sALANÂE EREFT FOR CITY 0F MARINE CITY
"=*r= "ÂÁÁ"ald Period Ending 00/31/2013
DBô Marine Citñ PRELIMINARY FINANcIAL STATEMENTS AUGUST 2013

Fund BOB DEBT FUND-ISSUE A

GL Number Description Balance

iii iiió

300ð000.000ð001.001 CASH 8,796
308-000.000-004.703 DUE FROM TAX ACCOUNT FUND 27,957

23Total Assets 35 , 754

*** Liabilities ***

308ð000.000ð200.000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 571
____________F____zz_Total Liabilities 571

*** Fund Balance ***

21.945
16,231

308-000 . 000-339 . 000 DEFERRED REVENUE
308-000.000-390.000 Fund Balance

44 207.00Total Fund Balance ,

Beginning Fund Balance - 12-13 40,297

Net of Revenues V3 Expenditures ð 12-13
Fund Balance Adjustments - 12-13
*12ð13 End FB/13-14 Beg FB
Not of Revenues V8 Expenditure: ð Current Year
Fund Balance Adjuatments
Ending Fund Balance
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

(7,453
(18

44,090
(570

0
36,102
30,154

* Year Not Closed

27
96

44

06
94

39

61)
74)
l9
60)
00
79
.23

Page 12/21



09/11/2013 09=1B AM 0ALANcE 00001 FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page 13/21
Useró MÁDÁña1d Period Ending 00/31/2013
ññó ñaôiñe cit" PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AUGUST 2013

Fund 401 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS FUND

GL Number Description Balance

*** Assets ***

401ð000.000ð001.DU1 CASH

Total Assets

*** Fund Balance *~*

401ðOD0.0DU-353.400 DESIGNATED FUNDSðGRANT SINKING FUNDS
401ð0O0.000ð390.0D0 FUND BALANCE

Total Fund Balance

Beginning Fund Balance - 12-13 I

59)

101,025

101,025

954129
119,820

214,949

214,949.
Net of Revenues vs Expenditures - 12-13 (1o7,133
Fund Balance Adjustments - 12-13
*l2ðl3 End F3/13-14 Beg FB
Net at Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year
Fund Balance Adjustments
Ending Fund Balance
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

' Year Not Closed

(67,275.00
.99215,090

107,525
107,825

9.
0

G7

67

25
43

GB

GB

65
00
67
67



U9/17/2013 09:15 AM BALANCE BHEET FDR CITY 0F MARINE CITY
"5EIó ñÁDÁññ1d Fdridd Ending 00/31/2013
DBó Mñriññ Citñ PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AUGUBT 2013

Fund 592 WATER/SEWER FUND

GL Number Description Balance

Page: 14/21

iii ól"l"l'

592~000.000ð001
592-000.000-001
592ð000.000ð003
592ð000.000ð040
592-000.000-042
592ð0D0.000ðDS4
592ð000.000ð130
592-000.000-152
592-000.000-153
592ð000.000ð154
592-000.000-155

Tbtýl

001
E00
013
000
000
.703
000
000
O00
000
000

CASH
CASH-RESTRICTED
CERT OF DEPðWATER FMHA
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
UNBILLED ACCOUNT RECEIVABLE
DUE FROM TAX ACCOUNT FUND
LAND
CAPITAL OUTLAY WATER PLANT
WATER SYSTEM/ACCUM DEP-FILTR.
CAPITAL OUTLAY SEWAGE PLANT
ACCUM DEPR SEWER TREATMENT

Assets

*** Liabilities ***

592-000.000-200.000
592-0O0.000ð2l4.101
592-000.000ð2l4.30B

000592ð000.000ð250
592ð000.000-251. 000

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
DUE TO GENERAL FUND
DUE TO DEBT-ISSUE A
BONDS PAYABLE
ACCRUED INTEREST PAYABLE

Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

592-000.000-301
592ð000.000ð3S3
592ð000.000ð372
592-000.000-390.

.000592ð0O0.000ð395

000
.120
000
000

RESERVE FOR CAPITAL EXPEND.
RESTRICTED FUNDSðWATER MONITORING
APPROP FOR BOND REDEMPTION
FUND BALANCE
RETAINED EARNINGS

Total Fund Balance

Beginning Fund Balance ð 12-13

Nit 0: Revenues VS Expenditures ð 12-13
*12-13 End FB/13-14 Beg FB
Nit Of Revenues VS Expenditures ð Current Year
Ending Fund Balance
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

7" Yqþr Nýt ClD5ÂCl

149,140.10
14,200.00
14,193.90
124,190.45
201,334.00
0,190.40
03,113.05

0,104,321.00
(2,55l,5B9.66J
14,694,42B.7B
(10,B52,762.70)

8,687,108.08

61,190.22
27.60
(56.04)

2,415,000.00
12,761.00

is
2,468,930.86

9,200.00
1,531.12
20,000.00

0,438,301.50
($29,123.62)

5,845,387.08

5,045,301.00
_ 

201,002.40
0,101,010.01

91,187.74
0,190,111.22
0,001,100.00



O9/17/2013 09:18 AM BALANCE sass? FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY
"HEI= M=ÁÁþaÔd Period Ending oa/31/2013
DBó Marine Citñ PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL swnwsmmnrs AUGUET 2013

Fund 701 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT FUND

GL Number Description Balance

Page: 15/21

*'* Assets ***

701ð0O0.0D0ðD01.0U1 CASH 39,053.51
701-000.000ð045.050 S/A RECEIVABLE 5,852.56
701ðDU0.0D0-004.703 DUE FROM TAX ACCOUNT FUND 719.20

 iTotal Assots 46,455.27

*** Liabilities ***

701-000.000-250.000 BONDS PAYABLE 46,000.00
701ð0O0.0DOð251.000 ACCRUED INTEREST PAYABLE 050.00

4s,a50.ooTotal Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

701ðD00.000ð390.D00 Fund Balance (0.06)

Total Fund Balance 0,( 06)

Beginning Fund Balanci - 12-13 (0.06)
i Not oi Ruvonuea V8 Expenditures - 12ð13 (390.24)

*12-13 End FE/13-14 Big FB (71.35)
Not or Rnvonuea vs Expenditures - Currant Yea: (4.43)
Ending Fund Balance (394.73)
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 46,455.27

* Year Not Clþsed



09/17/2013 09:10 AM BALANCE EHEET FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY P809 16/21
"5EI= MÂ"Á"3ld Period Ending 03/31/2013
DBó Marine Citò PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AUGUST 2013

Fund 703 TAX ACCOUNT FUND

GL Number Description Balance f

*** Assets ***

703ð000.000-001
703-000.000ðD40
703ð000.000ð043
703ð0O0.000ð045
703-000.000-D46
703ð000.000ð047
703ð0O0.000-004

Tþtal

*** Liabilities ***

703ð000.000-205
703-000.0D0ð205
703ð0O0.000-206
703~000.000-206
703-000.000-206
703ð0O0.000-206
703-000.000ð206
703-000.000-206
703-000.000-207
703ð0O0.000ð207
703-000.000-207
703~000.000-207
703-000.000-207
703-000.000-207
703ð000.000ð20B
703ð0O0.000-200
703-000.000-20B
703ð000.000ð20B
703ð0O0.000-209
703-0O0.000ð209
703ðO00.000ð209
703-000.000-209
703ðD00.000ð209
703ð000.000-209
703-000.000-209
703ðD00.000ð209
703ð0O0.000-209
703-000.0DDð209
7D3ðD00.000ð209
703ð000.000-209
703-D00.DDOð21D
7D3ð000.000-210
703ð0O0.000ð210
7D3ðD00.000-211
7D3ð00D.000ð211
703-000.U00ð211
7D3ð000.000ð212

Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

001
500
000
000
000
000
101

Assa

400
500
000
110
190
500
600
700
000
100
300
400
500
900
000
100
101
200
000
100
200
300
400
500
600
700
B00
900
910
920
000
100
.200
000
100
.700
100

CASH
ACCT REC.ðDELINQUENT WATER
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE"REFU$E
5/A RECEIVABLE-FMHA PROJECT
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE-WEED CUT
DELINQUENT TAXES RECEIVABLE$
DUE FROM GENERAL FUND

ts

DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE

TAXPAYER
TAXPAYERðTAX ADVANCE
CITY OPERATING
GENERAL-PENALTY COLL.
S/A-WTR/SEWER comsr
GENERAL/REFUSE
GENERAL-WEEDS
WATER/DELINQUENT
CO./COLLEGE CURRENT
COUNTY/OPER.
COUNTY/SPEC. 30.
COUNTY/INT. scn.
COUNTY/VOC. 00.
COUNTY/STATE ED.
SCHOOL 0933.
$CHO0L DEBT
SCHOOLðSINKING FUND
srnwz or MICH/5CH.OPER.
COLLEGE DELQ. PP
COUNTY OPER/DELQ.PP
COUNTY DRUG/DELQ. PP
COUNTY SPEC. ED./DELQ.
COUNTY/INT- SCH. DELQ.
COUNTY voc ED/DELQ.
COUNTY sR. CITIZ./DELQ.
COUNTY LIBRARY/DELQ
COUNTY PARKS/DELQ.
co. STATE ED./DELQ.
COUNTY VETERANS/DELQ
COUNTY/COUNTY ROADSðDELQ
SCHOOL OPER./DELQ.
903001 DEBT/DELQ.
SCHOOL SINK FUND/DELQ.
CITY OPER/DELQ
0119 0333/0310.
OTHER UNITS-PEN/INT
STATEðBTATE EDUCATION

2,103,409.50
5,196.43

211,604.90
713.20
550.00

1,056,617.33
34.53

3,333,233.34

3,333.35
4,954.46

746,733.53
6.94

233.14
142,933.36

650.00
1,334.71
33,613.20
235,779.33
102,307.36
8,573.50
40,313.00
262,765.39
335,104.03
115,031.43
17.705.54

135.30
13.53
36.77
1.90
14.66
1.13
5.35
4.39
4.50
3.33
41.53
0.32
0.73
72.79
20.26
1.40

121.02
13.90

473,550.03
130.20

2,537,394.06



09l17/2013 09:10 AM BALANCE SHEET F03 CITY OF MARINE CITY Page 17/21
"þEI= ñÂÁÁ"ald Period Ending 03/31/2013
DB: Marine Citv

GL Number Description Balance

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AUGUET 2013

Fund 703 TAX ACCOUNT FUND

*** Fund Balance ***

703ðO00.000ð339.101
703-000.000ð339.207
7D3ðDDO.DUDð33S.2DS
703ð000.00Dð339.301
703-000.000-339.592
7D3ðD00.0D0-339.701

DEFERRED
DEFERRED
DEFERRED
DEFERRED
DEFERRED
DEFERRED

Total Fund Balance

REVENUEðGENERAL FUND
REVENUEðCOUNTY
REVENUEðSÂHOOLS
REVENUEðDEBT ISSUE A
REVENUE-WATER FUND
REVENUE-S/A FUND

Beginning Fund Balance - 12-13

Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 12-13
Fund Balance Adjustments ð 12-13
*12-13 End FB/13-14 Beg F9
Net of Revenues V5 Expenditures - Current Year
Fund Balance Adjustments
Ending Fund Balance
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed

415,954
200.400
145,014
27,945
57190

713

735,239

542,652
0

53,541
577,207

O
(24,228
795,239
333,233



09/17/3Á13 09=13 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY 0F MARINE CITY Page 13/21
User: McDonald Period Ending 06,31/2013
DBô Marine citv PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AUGUST 2013

Fund 704 PAYROLL CLEARING FUND

GL Number Description Balance

*** Assets ***

704ðOO0.000ðUO1.D01 CASH 654.40

T0031 Assets

*** Liabilities ***
7D4ðD00.0D0~214.l01 DUE T0 GENERAL FUND
704ð000.000ð22B.0O7 DUE TO AFLAC

654.40

500.00
154.40

Total Liabilities

Beginning Fund Balance - 12-13

654.40

0.00

Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 12-13
*12-13 End PB/13-14 Beg FE
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - current Year
Ending Fund Balance
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

554.40



09/1'!/2013 09:13 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY 0F MARINE CITY Page: 19/21
"5"" "ÁDÁñ*1d Period Ending 03/31/2013
DBó Marinñ Citò PRELIMINARY E_1_:NANr.:IAL STATEMENTS AUGUST 2013

Fund 711 CEMETERY TRUST FUND

GL Number Description Balance

*** Assets ***

711ð0D0.00D-001.601 POOLðPERPETAL CARE(FTB) 124,540.11
711ð0O0.000ð001.602 POOL-GUY MAUSOLEUM(FTB) 12,596.16

 -iiT0011 Assets 137,144.27

*** Fund Balance **'

71lð000.00Dð30G.000 RESERVE FOR GUY MAUSOLEUM 7,453.37
711ðO00.000ð387.0D0 RESERVE FOR PERPETUAL CARE 88,200.51
711-000.000-390.000 Fund Balance 41,426.16

Total Fund Balance 137,1gn,Q4

Beginning Fund Balance - 12-13 137,120.04

Not of Revenues V8 Expenditures - 12-13 ,
#12-13 End FE/13-14 Bog FB 137,226.96
Net of Revenues VB Expenditures - Current Year 12.31
Ending Fund Balance 137,144.27
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 137,144.27

11'92

* Year Not Closed



09/17/2013 09:13 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page 20/21
U5" MÂPÁ"'35!ðÁó Period Ending 03/31/2013
DB Marine 5*ñ PRELIMINARY EINANÂIAL STATEMENTS AUGUST 2013

Fund 731 MARINE CITY RETIREMENT SYSTEM

GL Number Description Balance

* Assets ***

Total Assets

* Fund Balance ***

731-000 0O0ð390.000 FUND BALANCE

Total Fund Balance

Beginning Fund Balance - 12-13

Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 12-13
*12ð13 End PB/13-14 Beg EB
Net or Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year
Ending Fund Balance
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed

731-000 000ð001.001 CASH 100,180.35
731-000 000-017.000 WILMINGTON TRUST ACCOUNT 5,610,090.05

i 
5,710,278.41

5,530,363.95

5,530,363.96

5,530,363.95
 _

154,632.53
5,525,117.59

25,201.92
5,710,270.41
5,710,278.41



09/17/2013 09:13 AM BALANCE EHEET FOR CITY OF MARINE ÂITY
"*?r= M:ÁÁ"9Ôd Period Ending 03/31/201303. Mar ne citv PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AUGUST 2013

Fund 736 RETIREE HEALTH INS TRUST FUND

GL Number Description Balance

Page: 21/21

*** Assets **'

736ð0O0.000-001.001 CASH 54,905.63
736-000.000ð003.014 RET HLTH INS TRUST INVESTMENTS 126,469.67

Total Assets 131,375.30

**" Liabilities ***

736ð000.000ð200.000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 4,800.00

Total Liabilities 4,300.00

*** Fund Balance ***

736ðOO0.000ð390.000 Fund Balance 230,511.49

Total Fund Balance 23B,511_49

Beginning Fund Balance - 12-13 238,511.49

(28,047.0B)
10,645.17
(33,BB9.11)
176,575.30
181,375.30

Net or Revenues vs Expenditures - 12-13
W12-13 End FB/13-14 Beg PB
net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year
Ending Fund Balance
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed



99/17/2Á13 Á9=19 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Paqe: 1/30
User: McDonald
DB: Marine City PERIOD ENDING 00/31/2013

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AUGUST 2013
2013-14 2013-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

GL NUMBER
ORIGINAL AMENDED 06/31/2013 MONTH 09/31/2 ENÂ0MBERE0 UNENCUMBERED

DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET NORM IABNORMJ INCR (DECR) YEARðTOðDATE BALANCE
% BDGT

Fund 101
Revenues
Dept 000
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-D00.
101-000.
101-D00.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
lD1-000,
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-D00,

ð GENERAL FUND

.000
000ð402.0DO
000ð402.1OU
000ð407.000
000ð437.D00
000ð445.000
000ð451.000
000ð452.000
000ð456.000
000ð457.000
000ð477.000
000ð543.000
000ð567.002
O00ð567.104
000-574.000
000ð574.001
000-575.000
000~608.000
000-610.000
D00-628.000
000ð62B.OOO-BASKETBAL
00Oð62B.OO0-CHEER ALO
000ð62B.0ODðCOEDVOLLE
000ð628.000ðCOMPSWIMO
000ð62B.000ðLIFE GUAR
000ð628.000-MIDDAY000
000-628.000-MOM&TOTSO
000-620.000-POOLðSPRN
000-626.000ðPOOLWINTE
000-628.000-SLðFALL00
O00-628.000-SL-SPRING
000ð628.D0OðSLWINTERO
000ð52B.OO0-WT AEROBI
000ð62B.OOD-ZUMBA0000
D00ð629.000
0O0ð631.000
000ð640.0D0
000ð641.000
000ð641.100
000ð641.200
000-650.000
000-650.300
000-650.400
000-650.500
00Oð55D.GOD
000ð650.7D0
000ð652.0D0
000ð655.000
000ð655.001
000-657.000
000-665.000
OD0ðG67.000
000ð657.D01
000-667.003
000-673.001

CURRENT PROPERTY TAX 1,450,000.00
ST. CLAIR COUNTY ROAD TAX MIL
DELINQUENT PROP TAX
PROPERTY TAXðIFT
PENALTY E INTERESTðTAXE5
LICENSES
CABLE TV FRANCHISE FEE
TRAILER PARK FEE
HAP GRANTðRECREATION DEPT
PERMITS
MICHIGAN JUSTICE TRAINING FUN
STONEGARDEN GRANT PROCEEDS
COMMUNITY FOUNDATION GRANTSð8
SALES TAX & EVIP DISTRIBUTION
TELECOMMUNICATIONS ROW FUNDS
LIQUOR LICENSE
ZONING & VARIANCE FEE
SITE PLAN FEE
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION MILLAGE
SALVAGE RECERTIFICATION FEES
REFUSE
CHARGE FOR SERVICES
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICESðM.C.
CHARGE FOR $ERVICES~SPECIAL E
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE
MISC. REV.-LIBRARY EXP
REPORT COPIES-PD
PBT TESTING-PD
FINGER PRINTING FEEðPD
DIGITAL VIDEO FEE-PD
PROPERTY CLEANðUP
COURT FINES
MUNICIPAL CIVIL INFRACTIONðPD
OWI FORFEITURE FEES
INTEREST
RENT
CELLULAR TOWER LEASE
HOMELAND SECURITY TOWER LEASE
SALE OF FIXED ASSETS

23,900.00
2,000.00
9,525.00
25,000.00
3,100.00
56,000.00

90.00
3,100.00
22,000.00
1,000.00
17,600.00

75.00
400,000.00
12,475.00
4,000.00
200.00
300.00
0.00

3,000.00
350.00
400.00

2,600.00
1,500.00
300.00
900.00
130.00
350.00

1,600.00
1,400.00
1,000.00
400.00

1,500.00
15,000.00
50,000.00
277,550.00
106,000.00
17,000.00
2,000.00
10,000.00
14,000.00

600.00
400.00
150.00
130.00

1,400.00
6,000.00

100,000.00
100.00
625.00

50,000.00
9,100.00
24,200.00
2,000.00

1,450,000
23,000
2,000
8,625
25,000
3,100
56,000

90
3,100
22,000
1,000
17,600

75
400,000
12,475
4,000.
200
300

0
3,000.

350
400

2,600
1,500
300
900
130
350

1,600
1,400
1,000

400
1,600
10,000
50,000
277,650
106,000
17,000
2,000
10,000
14,000

500
400
130
150

1,400
5,000

100.000
100
825

50,000
9,100
24,200
2,000

00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
OD
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
OD
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
D0
.00
.00
.00
U0
.00
.00
.00
00
00
00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

428,137
0

45
7,527

37
B72

0
22

894
2,453

0
0
0
0
0

4,527
400
300
60
0
0
D

150
0
0
0
0
O
0
O
0
O
0
0
U

279,685
0
0
0

449
1,327

5
D
O
0
0

471
0
0

72
0

9,100
1,955

0

211,019.69
0.00
0.00

7,527.67
0.00

343.75
0.00
15.00
594.00

1,374.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

4,527.05
91.51
300.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
90.03

1,327.02
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

471.90
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

1,021,952.52
23,500.00
1,954.19
1,097.33
24,952.10
2,227.50
55,000.00

57.50
2,205.00
19,547.00
1,000.00
17,500.00

75.00
400,000.00
12,475.00

(527.05)
(200.49)

0.00
(60.00)

3,000.00
350.00
400.00

2,450.00
1,500.00
300.00
900.00
130.00
350.00

1,600.00
1,400.00
1,000.00
400.00

1,600.00
16,000.00
50,000.00
42,035.13

105,000.00
17,000.00
2,000.00
9,550.41
12,672.95

595.00
400.00
150.00
150.00

1,400.00
5,525.10

100,000.00
100.00
752.03

50,000.00
0.00

22,233.10
2,000.00

29
O
2

H7
O

25
0

25
2B
l1

ll

0
0
0
0
0
3

200
100
100

O

) 10

10

0
0
5
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
4
9
0
0
0
0
0
7
O
0
B
0
0
B
0



09/17/2013 09:19 AM
User: McDonald
DB: Marine City

GL NUMBER

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page: 2/30

922100 ENDING 00/31/2013
PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AUGUST 2013

2013-14 2013-14 110 BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR
05151051 AMENDED 00/31/2013 MONTH 05/31/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED

DEBBRIPTION BUDGET 900551 NORM (ADMORMJ INCR (DECR) YEAR-TO-DATE BALANCE
% BDGT

USED
Fund 101 ð GENERAL FUND
Revenues
101-000.000ð57B.00D
101ð000.000ð679.000

Total Dept 000.000

TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures

POLICE RESERVE OFFICER FUNDS 2,000
0INSURANCE SETTLEMENT

2,000.00
0.00

700.00 0
31,572.90 0

.00

.00
0.00
0.00

1,300.00
(31,672.90)

35.00
100.00

2.7967470 2,735,470.00 770,979.91 227,952 .42 0.00 1,965,591.09 29.17

2,736,470

Dept 101.000ðCITY COMISSION
101-101
101-101.
101-101
101-101
101-101
101-101
101-101
101-101.
101-101.
101-101.
101-101.
101-101.

.000ð704.000
000-715.000
000ð729.000
000-730.000
000-740.
000-602.

000-063.
000-969.
000-070.
000-800.000
000-959.000

000
000

.000-803.000
000
000
000

OFFICIALS COMPENSATION
FICA-EMPLOYER
PRINTING
PUBLICATIONS
GENERAL SUPPLY
CONTRACTUAL SERV.
DUES/MEMBERSHIPS
LODGING
MEALS
TRAVEL EXPENSE
COMUNITY PROMOTION
TRAINING/TUITION

TOtal Dept 101.000-CITY COMMISSION

Dept 172.000-CITY MANAGER
101-172.
101-172.
101-172.
101-172.
101-172.
101-172
101-172
101-172
101-172
101-172
101-172
101-172
101-172
101-172
101-172
101-172
101-172
1D1ð172

000-702.000
000-715.000
000-716.000
000-717.000
000-710.000
000ð727.000
000ð728.000
.000ð729.000
.000ð740.000
000ð753.0D0
.000ð7B1.000
.000-803.000
000-853.000
000-868.000
000-669.000
.000-070.000
.000-959.000
.G00ð970.000

WAGES-FULL TIME
FICA-EMPLOYER
HOSPITAL INSURANCE
LIFE INSURANCE
RETIREMENT
OFFICE SUPPLY
POSTAGE
PRINTING
GENERAL SUPPLY
FURNISHING/HOUSEHOLD
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
DUES/MEMBERSHIPS/CERTIFICATIO
PHONE EXPENSE
LODGING
MEALS
TRAVEL EXPENSE
TRAINING/TUITION
CAPITAL QUTLAy

6,000
460
325
105
100
100

4,000
600
150
400

3,500
1,000

2,735,470.00

6,000.00
460.00
325.00
105.00
100.00
100.00

4,000.00
800.00
150.00
400.00

3,500.00
1,000.00

770,575.91 227,992

0.00 0
0.00 0
0.00 0
0,00 0
31.79 31
0.00 0

3,940.00 0
264.18 264
0.00 0
0.00 0
0.00 0

200.00 75

.42

.00

.00

.00

.00
79
.00
00
.10
.00
.00
.00
.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

1,965,591.09

6,000.00
460.00
325.00
105.00
68.21
100.00
52.00
535.82
150.00
400.00

3,500.00
000.00

28.17

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
31.79
0.00
98.70
33.02
0.00
0.00
0.00
20.00

16,940

49,870
3,825
8,915
250

5,000
1,200

100
200
150
500
zoo

1,000
1,400350
400
500
650

1,500

516,940.00

49,670.00
3,825.00
0,915.00
250.00

5,000.00
1,200.00
100.00
200.00
150.00
500.00
200.00

1,000.00
1,400.00
350.00
400.00
500.00
550.00

1,500.00

4,443.97 370

9,234.59 5,540
679.69 407

1,676.16 539
36.64 19
923.45 554
26.92 3
4.22 3
0.00 0
0.00 0
0.00 0
0.00 0
0.00 0

315.33 159
0.00 0
0.00 0
0.00 0

349.00 0
0.00 0

.97

.74

.79

.09

.32

.07

.31

.76

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.40

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
5.74
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

12,496.03

40,635.41
3,145.32
7,236.62
211.36

4,075.55
1,157.34

95.75
200.00
150.00
500.00
200.00

1,000.00
1,084.67
350.00
400.00
500.00
301.00

1,500.00

26.23

18.52
17.77
10.82
15.46
18.47
2.72
4.22
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
22.52
0.00
0.00
0.00
53.69
0.00

Total Dept 172.0D0ðCITY MANAGER 75,019

Dept 209.000ðASSESSOR
101-209.000-704.000 025101415 COMPENSATION 1,000
101-209.000-727.000 OFFICE 902211 200
101-209.000ð72a.000 9057905 100
101-209.000-729 000 PRINTING 1,400

76,010.00

1,000.00
200.00
100.00

1,400.00

13,250.01 7,527

45.00 0
24.62 3
10.06 2
0.00 0

.40

.00

.31

.24

.00

5.74

0.00
5.74
0.00
0.00

62,754.25

955.00
169.64
09.14

1,400.00

17.44

4.50
15.10
10.06
0.00



09/17/3913 09=19 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY 05 MARINE 0111 Page: 3/30
User: McDonald
DB: Marine City

GL NUMBER

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AUGUST 2013
2013-14 2013-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

ORIGINAL AMENDED 03/31/2013 MONTH D3/31/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMEERED 0 BDGT
BUDGET BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) YEAR-TO-DATE BALANCE USEDDESCRIPTION

PERIOD ENDING 00/31/2013

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures
101ð209.000-002.000
101ð209.0D0-007.000
101ð209.000-353.000
101ð209.000-B70.000
101ð209.000-901.000
101ð209.000-959.000

Total Dept 209.000-ASSESSOR

CONTRACTUAL SERV.
REGISTRATION FEES
PHONE EXPENSE
TRAVEL EXPENSE
ADVERTISING
TRAINING/TUITION

Dept 210.000ðLEGAL & PROFESSIONAL
10lð2l0.000-001.000 PROFESSIONAL SERV.

Total Dept 210.000-LEGAL G PROFESSIONAL

Dept 215.000-CITY CLERK
000101-215.000ð702.

101ð215.000ð703.
101-215.000ð704.
101ð215.000-700.
101-215.000ð715.
101-215.000-716.
101ð215.000ð717.
101ð215.000ð727.
101ð215.000ð72B.
101-215.000ð729.
101ð215.000ð740.
101ð215.000~781.
101-215.000-802.
101-215.000-B03.
101-215.000-B07.
101-215.000-B53.
101-215.000-868.
101-215.000-069.
101ð215.000ð07D.
101ð215.000-901.
101-2l5.000ð959.

Total Dept 215.000ðCITY CLERK

Dept 253.000ðCITY TREASURER
101ð253.000-702.
101ð253.000ð703.
101-253.000-715.
101-253.D00ð71E.
101ð253.D00ð717.
101ð253.000ð727.
101ð253.000ð72B.
101-253.000~729.
101-253.000-730.
101ð253.000ðS02.
101ð253.0D0ðS03.
101ð253.000ðB05.

000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
ODD

000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
O00
000
000

WAGES-FULL TIME
WAGES-PART TIME
OFFICIALS COMPENSATION
LONGEVITY
FICAðEMPLOYER
HOSPITAL INSURANCE
LIFE INSURANCE
OFFICE SUPPLY
POSTAGE
PRINTING
GENERAL SUPPLY
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
CONTRACTUAL SERV.
DUES/MEMBERSHIPS/CERTIFICATIO
REGISTRATION FEES
PHONE EXPENSE
LODGING
MEALS
TRAVEL EXPENSE
ADVERTISING
TRAINING/TUITION

37,385.
50

550
50

300
300.

00 31,305.00
00 50.00
00 00550.
00 50.00
00
00

300.00
300.00

430.00
0.00

100.02
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.
O.
49.
0.
0.
0.

00
00
51
00
00
00

34,150.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

2,005.00
50.00
449.90
50.00
300.00
300.00

92.50
0.00
1B.19
0.00
0.00
0.00

41,335

60,000

00

00

41,335.00

60,000.00 16,

610.50

522.72

55.

2,152.

06

38

34,155.74

0.00

5,550.15

43,411.20

84.11

27.54

60,000

411325
11,255
6,050
650.

4,075
10,170

200
1,500
2,000

100
5,000

H25
2,000
430
15

1,025
1,000

000
B00

2,500
1,000

00

.0

.00
00
D0
D0
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
D0
D0
.00
00
00
.00
.00

60,000.00 16,

41,325.00 1,
11,255.00 1,
6,850.00
650.00

4,015.00
10,110.00 2,

200.00
1,500.00
2,000.00
100.00

5,000.00
025.00

2,000.00
430.00
15.00

1,025.00
1,000.00
000.00
000.00

2,500.00 1,
1,000.00

522.72

551.47
943.00
0.00
0.00

726.35
133.46
30.72
307.04
226.78
0.00

336.56
185.66
248.40
0.00
0.00

180.02
0.00
60.00
0.00

270.75
0.00

2,152.

4,535.
913.
0.
0.

424.
1,066.

15.
154.
55.
0.

336.
0.

240.
0.
D.

B9.
0.
60.
0.

1,207.
0

73
36
98
13

38

12
50
D0
00
54

00
56
00
40
00
00
51
00
00
00
10
00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
5.74
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

43,411.20

33,773.53
9,312.00
6,350.00
650.00

3,340.65
0,036.54
169.20

1,107.22
1,773.22
100.00

4,663.44
639.34

1,751.60
430.00
75.00
844.98

1,000.00
740.00
800.00

1,229.25
1,000.00

27.54

18.27
17.26
0.00
0.00
17.82
20.98
15.36
26.19
11.34
0.00
6.73

22.50
12.42
0.00
0.00
17.56
0.00
7.50
0.00
50.83
0.00

93,580

WAGESðFULL TIME 16,000
WAGES-PART TIME 20, 290
FICA*EMPLOYER
HOSPITAL INSURANCE
LIFE INSURANCE
OFFICE SUPPLY
POSTAGE
PRINTING
PUBLICATIONS
CONTRACTUAL SERV.
DUES/MEMBERSHIPS/CERTIFICATIO
SERVICE CHARGES

2,850
B,9B5

115
1,300
1,500
1,000

50
4,625

725
2,315

00

.00
D0
.00
.00
.00
.0
00
.00
.00
.00
.00
00

93,500.00 15,

16,080.00 3,
20,250.00 3,
2,550.00
5,505.00 1,
175.00

1,300.00
1,500.00
1,000.00

50.00
4,525.00 1,
725.00

2,375.00

200-21

184.05
015.64
527.33
551.23
14.00

246.97
199.67
256.02
0.00

630.00
0.00

361.55

9,207.

1,910.
2,371.

323
700.
7.
24.
90.
0.
0.

1,630.
0.
0.

93

45
BB
02
64
00
76
92
D0
D0
00
00
00

5.74

0.00
0-00
0.00
0.00
0.00
5.74
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

78,294.05

13,695.95
15,414.36
2,322.11
1,423.12
151.00

1,041.25
1,300.33
143.15
50.00

2,955.00
125.00

2,013.45

16.33

1B.B6
18.81
10.52
17.30
8.00
19.44
13.31
25.60
0.00
35.24
0.00
15.22



09/11/2013 09:19 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY P000: 4/30
User: McDonald
D5, Marine gity PERIOD ENDING DB/31/2013

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AUGUST 2013
2013-14 2013-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

ORIGINAL AMENDED 08/31/2013 MONTH 08/31/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED
000001 000021 0000 1000000) 1000 (0000) 1940-10-0410 BALANCE

8 BDGT
USED

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures
1D1ð253.0D0ðB53.
101-253.000ð868.
101-253.000ð869.
101-253.000ð870.
101ð253.D0Oð959.
101ð253.000ð970.

000
000
000
000
000
000

PHONE EXPENSE
LODGING
MEALS
TRAVEL EXPENSE
TRAINING/TUITION
CAPITAL OUTLAY

Total Dept 253.000-CITY TREASURER

Dept 265.000-BUILDINGS/GROUNDS
.000-702.000
.000-703,000

101-265
101-265
101-265
101-265.
101~265
101-265
101-265
101-265.
101-265
101-265.

000-715,000
000-727.000
000-740.000
000-781.000
000-802.000
000ð921.D00
000-922.000
000-923.000

101ð265.000ð931.000
101ð265,000ð943.000

WAGES-FULL TIME
WAGES-PART TIME
FICA-EMPLOYER
OFFICE SUPPLY
GENERAL SUPPLY
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
CONTRACTUAL SERV.
ELECTRIC
WATER/SEWER USAGE-CITY BUILDI
NATURAL GAS
GENERAL REPAIRS
EQUIPMENT LEASE

Total Dept 265.000-BUILDINGS/GROUNDS

Dept 281.000-WATER SHED COUNCIL
101-281.000-703.000
101-201.000-715.000
101-201.000-801.000
101ð2B1.00DðB22.000

WAGES-PART TIME
FICA-EMPLOYER
PROFESSIONAL SERV.
PERMIT FEES

Total Dept 281.000-WATER SHED COUNCIL

Dept 301.000-POLICE
101-301.000-702.000
101-301.000-703.000
101-301.000-705.000
101-301.000-708.000
101-3D1.D00ð715.D00
101-301.000ð716.
101ð301.000ð717.
101-301.000-718.
101-301.000-725.
101ð301.000ð727.
101ð301.000-728.
101-301.000-729.
101-301.000-740.
101-301.000-741.
101-301.000ð742.
101ð301.000-744.
101-301.000-745.
101-301.000-753.

000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000

WAGESðFULL TIME
WAGES-PART TIME
OVERTIME WAGES
LONGEVITY
FICA-EMPLOYER
HOSPITAL INSURANCE
LIFE INSURANCE
RETIREMENT
PHYSICAL EXAMS
OFFICE SUPPLY
POSTAGE
PRINTING
GENERAL SUPPLY
FUEL
FIREARM SUPPLIES
CLOTHING
PD RESERVE OFFICER EXPENSES
FURNISHING/HOUSEHOLD

1,025.00
1,100.00
150.00
600.00

1,000.00
1,200.00

1,025.00 100.01
1,100.00 0.00
150.00 12.00
000.00 10.05

1,000.00 050.00
1,200.00 0.00

B9.
0

12
10

650
0

51
00
00
65
00
00

0
0
0
D
0
0

344.99
1,100.00
138.00
501.35
350.00

1,200.00

17.56
0.00
8.00
3.11
65.00
0.00

65,830.00

0,000.00
0,000.00
1,225.00
100.00

1,000.00
10,000.00
06,000.00
6,200.00
0,000.00
2,600.00
3,000.00
9,300.00

65,030.00ó 12,050.41

8,000.00 661.44
0,000.00
1,225.00
100.00

1,000.00
10,000.00
66,000.00
0,200.00
0,000.00
2,600.00
3,000.00
9,300.00

2,165.15
261.60
45.99
302.03

3,050.41
016.09

1,390.10
0.00
75.04
15.00

1,255.60

1,900

630.
1,600.

175
0

110
1,025.

125
699

0
37
75

627

83

67
75
26
00
03
00
00
96
00
70
00
B0

5

0
0
0
0

1,600.
10,375.
4,080.

0
0
0

1,100
3,409

53,165.79 19.24

7,339.56 0.27
5,234.25 34.57
963.32 21.36
654.01 6.57
(902.03) 190.20

4,574.53 74.59
61,043.31 7.51
6,809.90 16.95
8,000.00 0.00
2,524.16 2.92
1,024.40
4,554.60

39.19
51.03

134,025.00

600.00
50.00

1,000.00
2,000.00

134,025.00

600.00
50.00

1,000.00
2,000.00

10,759.99

54.00
4.13
0.00
0.00

5,173

0
0
0
0

17

00
00
O0
00

20,646.

0
0
0
0

102,619.01

546.00
45.87

1,000.00
2,000.00

23.43

9.00
8.26
0.00
0.00

3,650.00

282,000.00
268,200.00
42,600.00
1,550.00
41,030.00
53,000.00

525.00
0.00

400.00
2,000.00
400.00
100.00

1,600.00
35,000.00
4,000.00
0,000.00
2,000.00
1,065.00

3,650.00

282,000.00
288,200.00
42,600.00
1,950.00
47,030.00
53,060.00

525.00
0.00

400.00
2,000.00
400.00
100-00

1,000.00
35,000.00
4,000.00
0,000.00
2,000.00
1,065.00

5B.l3

40,303.55
40,251.45
2,541.43
1,300.00
1,915.36
9,510.56

56.00
257.77
30.00
102.66
15.61
0.00

155.00
4,747.62

0.00
3,094.39

0.00
0.00

0

29,014
29,402
1,120

0
4,968
6,455

23
257

0
(26.
31
0
0

2.510
0

3,350
0
0

00

B9
50
33
00
61
96
00
11
00
O2)
71
00
00
17
00
75
00
00

0

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

3,591.87

235,636.45
239,942.55
40,050.57

650.00
39,154.64
44,281.44

469.00

1.59

16.44
16.74
5.97
66.67
16.75
17.70
10.67

(257.77) 100.00
362.00

1,897.32
324.39
100.00

1,445.00
30,252.30
4,000.00
4,105.61
2,000.00
1,065.00

9.50
5.13
10-90
0.00
9.69
13.56
0.00
40.60
0.00
0.00



U9/17/2Á13 Á9=l9 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPDNT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page: 5/30
User: McDonald
DB: Marine City PERIOD ENDING 00/31/2013

GL NUMBER

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AUGUST 2013
2013-14 2013-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FDR

ORIGINAL AMENDED 00/31/2013 MONTH 00/31/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED 4 BDGT
BUDGET BUDGET NORM (ABNORMJ INCR (DEcR) YEARðTOðDATE BALANCE 0520DESCRIPTION

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures
101-301
101-301
101-301
101-301
101-301
101-301
101-301
101-301
101-301

101-301
101-301
101-301
101-301
101-301
101-301
101-301
101-301
101-301
101-301
101-301
101-301
101-301

000-701
000-802
000-802
000-B03
.000-804
000-B05.

.000

.000

.000

000-S07
.000-551
.000-B53

101-301. 000-B63
000-B50
000-B59.
000-B70
000-BBO
.000-901
.000-921
000-923
000-933.
000-943.
.000-957
000-959
O00-970.
000-995

000
000
300
.000
.000
000

000
000
000
000
.000
.000
000
000
000
000
.000
000
000
000

Total Dept 301.000-POLICE

Dept 336.000-FIRE
101-336.000-002.000

T0441 Dept 336.000-FIRE

Dapt 371.000-INSPECTIONS
101-371
101-371
101-371
101-371
101-371
101-371
101-371
101-371
101-371
101-371
101-371
101-371
101-371
101-371
101-371
101-371
101-371
101-371

T0051 Dýpt 371.000-INSPECTIONS

000-703.000
000-703.400
000-715.000
.000ð715.000
.000ð727.000
000ð720.000
.000-729.000
.000-730.000
.000-740.000
000-741.000
000ðB02.000
.000-003.000
.000-053.000
000ð863.000
.000ð060.000
.000-870.000
.000-901.000
000-959.000

ðPROPCLEAN

ðPROPCLEAN

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
CONTRACTUAL SERV.
SALVAGE VEHICLE INSPECTION FE
DUES/MEMBERSHIPS/CERTIFICATIO
WITNESS FEES
SERVICE CHARGES
REGISTRATION FEES
RADIO MAINTENANCE
PHONE EXPENSE
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE
LODGING
MEALS
TRAVEL EXPENSE
COMMUNITY PROMOTION
ADVERTISING
ELECTRIC
NATURAL GA$
BUILDING REPAIR
EQUIPMENT LEASE
MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE
TRAINING/TUITION
CAPITAL OUTLAY
INTEREST EXPENSE

CONTRACTUAL SERV.

WAGES-PART TIME
WAGES-PART TIME-BUILDING INSP
FICAðEMPLOYER
FICA-EMPLOYER
OFFICE SUPPLY
POSTAGE
PRINTING
PUBLICATIONS
GENERAL SUPPLY
FUEL
CONTRACTUAL SERV .
DUES/MEMEERSHIPS/CERTIFICATIO
PHONE EXPENSE
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE
LODGING
TRAVEL EXPENSE
ADVERTISING
TRAINING/TUITION

2,000.00
25,000.00
45,000.00

400.00
50.00
25.00
100.00

2,000.00
9,270.00
7,210.00
775.00
415.00

1,000.00
300.00
50.00

4,575.00
050.00
500.00

14,150.00
2,000.00
3,000.00

0.00
1,055.00

2,000
25,000.
45,000

400
50
25
100

2,000
9,270
7,210.
775
415

1,060
300
50

4,375
050
300

14,150
2,000
3,000

0
1,055

.0

00 0
00 316
00 0
00 12 0
00 0
00 3
00 0
00 0
00 1,304
00 4,005.
00 0
00 0
00 0

00

00 0
00 0
00 936
0 46

00 0
14,337

00 0
00 0
O0 ,
00

1 387
1,851

0.00
66.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

767.14
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

4B5.54
22.B4
0.00

187.90
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

625.00
2,350.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

2,000.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

1,373.00 31
22,334.00 10
43,000.00 0

200.00 30
30.00 0
21.07 15
100.00 0

2,000.00 0
7,765.54 16
603.65 91
775.00 0
415.00 0

1,000.00 0
300.00 0
50.00 0

3,630.32 20
003.07 7
500.00 0
(107.20) 101

2,000.00 0
3,000.00 0
(1,307.00) 100

3.99 99

25
66
00
00
00
72
00
00
23
63
00
00
00
00
00
47
10
00
32
00
00
00
78

891,715.00

235,270.00

891,715

235,270

00

00

150,352

117,634

79,572.09

0.00

4,975.00

0.00

736,397.32 17

117,636.00 50

42

00

235,270.00

0.00
22,325.00
1,710.00

0.00
300.00
300.00
300.00
300.00
50.00
400.00

15,000.00
350.00

1,023.00
700.00
200.00
300.00
100.00
300.00

235,270

0
22,325
1,710

0
300
300
300
300
50

400
15,000

350
1,025
700
200
300
100
300

00

00
O0
00

117,634

409
3,210
245

00 37
00 24
O0 14
D0 0
D0 0
.00 0
00
00

0
1,221

00 0
.00
00
00
00
00
00

150
0
0
0
0
0

0.00

85.00
1,956.24
149.66
6.51
3.32
0.94
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

1,221.75
0.00
39.51
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
5.74
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0-00

117,636.00 50

(489.25) 100
19,114.76 14
1,464.42 14
(37.47) 100
269.63 10
205.00 4
300.00 0
300.00 0
50.00 0
400.00 0

13,778.25 B
350.00 0
044.99 17
700.00 0
200.00 0
300.00 0
100.00 0
300.00 0

700

00
38
36
00
12
97
00
00
00
00
15
00
56
00
00
00
00
00

43,500.00 43.660 .00 5,423 3,520.93 5.74 38,230.41ó 12 44



99/17/2Á13 Á9=19 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR 0123 CF MARINE CITY Page: 5/30
User: McDonald
DB: Marine City PERIOD ENDING 00/31/2013

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AUGUST 2013
2013-14 2013-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
ORIGINAL AMENDED 00/31/2013 MONTH 00/31/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED i BDGT

YEAR-TO-DATE BALANCEBUDGET BUDGET NORM (ABNDRM) INCR (DECR)_ USED

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures
DEPC 441.000-GENERAL MAINTENANCE
101-441.000-702.000
101-441.000-703.000
101-441.000-708.000
101-441.000-715.000
101-441.000-716.000
101-441.000-717.000
101-441.000-718.000
101ð441.000-725.000
101-441.000-727.000
101-441.000-720-000
101ð441.00D-730.000
101-441.000~740.000
101-441.000-744.000
101-441.000-751.000
101-441,000-780,000
101-441.000ð781.000
101-441.000-802.000
101-441.000-803.000
101-441.000-005.000
101ð441.000-017.000
101-441.000-053.000
101-441.000-063.000
101ð441.000-063.000
101-441.000-869.000
101-441.000-870.000
101-441.000-901.000
101ð441.000-921.000
101-441.000-923.000
101-441.000-931.000
101-441.000-959.000

WAGES-FULL TIME
WAGES-PART TIME
LONGEVITY
FICA-EMPLOYER
HOSPITAL INSURANCE
LIFE INSURANCE
RETIREMENT
PHYSICAL EXAMS
OFFICE SUPPLY
POSTAGE
PUBLICATIONS
GENERAL SUPPLY
CLOTHING
FUEL
CUSTODIAL SUPPLY
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
CONTRACTUAL SERV.
DUES/MEMBERSHIPS/CERTIFICATIO
SERVICE CHARGES
CDL CONSORTIUM FEE
PHONE EXPENSE
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE
LODGING
MEALS
TRAVEL EXPENSE
ADVERTISING
ELECTRIC
NATURAL GAS
GENERAL REPAIRS
TRAINING/TUITION

Total Dept 441.000-GENERAL MAINTENANCE

Dept 440.000-STREET LIGHTING
101ð44B.000-926.000 STREET LIGHTING

Total Dapt 448.000ðSTREET LIGHTING

Dept 525.000-222052
101-525.000-002.000

Total Dept 526.000-REFUSE

CONTRACTUAL SERV.

Dept 721.000-COMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEV.
101ð721.000ðB01.00D PROFESSIONAL SERV.
101-721.000-901.000 ADVERTISING
101-721.000ð959.000 TRAINING/TUITION

Týtþl Dþpt 721.00DðCOMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEV.

110,380
27,545
2,600
10,750.
40,500

575
3,555

200
1,500

100
100

4,0004,500
30,000

200
9,000
1,000

400
100
300

5,000
20,000

500
500
300
125

7,000
5,500
4,000
1,000

110,390.00
27,545.00
2,500.00
10,750.00
40,550.00

575.00
3,555.00
200.00

1,500.00
100.00
100.00

4,000.00
4,500.00
30,000.00

200.00
9,000.00
1,000.00
400.00
100.00
300.00

5,000.00
20,000.00

500.00
500.00
300.00
125.00

7,000.00
5,500.00
4,000.00
1,000.00

23,034.59 13,343.
3,550.50 2,352

0.00 0
2,090.40 1,193
9,205.55 4,452
101.74 50
704.09 422
50.00 0
0.00 0
5.52 0
0.00 0

325.32 297
0.00 0

3,390.55 2,043
0.00 0

124.94 0
205.01 0
93.75 0
0.00 0
0.00 0

910.13 447
299.57 105
0.00 0
25.00 15
0.00 0
0.00 0

1,2BS.55 669
135.95 57
10.39 1o
175.00 175

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

572.00
0.00
0.00

4,479.05
5,543.50
14,519.45

0.00
2,201.45
515.27
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

9,420.01
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

455.02
0.00

05,545.42
23,054.50
2,500.00
0,559.52
31,291.44

573.26
2,950.91
150.00
925.00
94.30
100.00
(005.17)

(1,043.50)

21
13
0

19
22
15
19
25
38
5
0

120
123

12,000.00 60
200.00 0

6,593.61 26
(21.28)
306.25
100.00
300.00

4,091.07
10,271-62

500.00
575.00
300.00
125.00

5,711.45
5,364.02
3,533.60
025.00

102
23
0
0

18
48
0
4
0
0

10
2

11
17

.59

.29

.00

.45

.89

.07

.21

.00

.13

.62

.00

.13

.19

.00

.00

.74

.13

.44

.00

.00

.36

.64

.00

.17

.00

.00

.41

.47

.66

.50

291,620

91,000

291,620.00

91,000.00

45,717.75 25,555.

7,530.54 0

38,197.45

0.00

205,704.50

03,459.45

29

B

.12

.20

91,000

277,550

91,000.00

277,550.00

7,530.54 0

45,759.59 22,922

0.00

(1,643.26)

03,469.46

233,504.57

0

15

.20

.90

277,550

1,200
450
100

277,650.00

1,200.00
450.00
100.00

45,799.59 22,922

0.00 0
164.15 0
0.00 0

(1,643-26)

0.00
0.00
0.00

233,504.57

1,200.00
285.05
100.00

15

0
36
0

.90

.00
40
:00

1,750 1,750.05 164715 7 0 0.00 1,585.85 9 .38



09/17/2013 09=19 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page: 7/30
User: McDonald
DB: Marina City PERIQD ENDING 08/Sl/2013

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL ETATEMENTS AUGUST 2013
2013-14 2013-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

ORIGINAL AMENDED 06/31/2013 MONTH 00/31/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED
DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) YEARðTOðDATE BALANCEGL NUMBER

% BDGT
UEED

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures
Dept 751.000ðRECREATIDN
101-751.000-703-D00
101-751.D0Oð7U3.UDDðCOMPSWIMU
101ð751.00Dð7U3.000ðCPR COURS
101ð751.00Dð703.000ðLIFE GUAR
101-751.000ð703.0D0ðMIDDAYUDU
101-751.00Uð703.000ðMOM&TOTSO
101-751.U00ð7D3.UDOðPLAYGROUN
101ð751.0UDð703.DO0ðPOOLðSPRN
101ð751.0D0ð703.DO0ðPO0LwINTE
101-751.0D0ð7D3.0U0ðSLðFALL00
101-751.000ð703.DODðBLð3PRING
101-751.000ð703.000-SLWINTERD
101-751.00Uð703.000-SR OLYMPI
101-751.000ð703.000-WT AEROBI
101ð751.000ð715.00D
101-751.000ð715.000ðCOMPSWIMO
101ð751.000~715.000ðCPR COURS
101-751.000-715.000-LIFE GUAR
101-751.000-715.000-MIDDAYO00
101-751.000-715.000-MOMETOTSO
101ð751.000ð715.0D0ðPLAYGROUN
101-751.00Dð7l5.000ðPO0L-SPRN
101-751.000ð715.00UðPOOLWINTE
101-751.000ð715.000ðSLðFALLOO
101-751.000-715.000ðSLð5PRING
101-751.000-715.000-SLWINTERO
101-751.000-715.000-SR OLYMPI
101-751.000-715.000ðWT AEROBI
101-751.000-727.000
101-751.000-728.000
101-751.000-729.000
101-751.000-729.000-COMPSWIMO
101-751.000-740.000
101-751.000ð74D.0D0-BASKETBAL
101-751.000ð740.0DUðCHEER ALO
101-751.U00ð740.000ðCOMPSWIMO
101ð751.000ð740.000ðMDMOTOT5D
101-751.000ð740.000ðSLðFALLUO
101-751.000-740.000-VOLLEYBAL
101ð751.000~802.000
101-751.000-802.000-AMREDCROS
101-751.0D0ðBO2.00D-BASKETBAL
101-751.0DUðBO2.0DD-COMPSWIMO
101ð751.000ðBU2.UDOðECSD FACI
101-751.D00ðBU2.UDDðFACILTY U
1D1ð751.D00ðBU2.00UðLIFE GUAR
101-751.000ð802.000ðMOM&TOTSO
101-751.000~802.0D0ðZUMBR00O0
101ð751.000ð803.000
101ð751.000ð853.000
101-751.000-865.000
101-751.000-969.000
101-751.000-BEB.000ðBASKETBAL
101-751.000-869.D00~CDMPSWIMO

WAGES-PART
WAGE5"PART
WAGEE-PART
WAGES-PART
WAGES-PART
WAGES"PART
WAGES~PART
WAGES-PART
WAGES-PART
WAGES-PART
WAGESñPART
WAGES"PART
WAGES-PART
WAGES-PART
FICA-EMPLOY

TIME
TIME
TIME
TIME
TIME
TIME
TIME
TIME
TIME
TIME
TIME
TIME
TIME
TIME
ER

FICA~EMPLOYER
FICA-EMPLOYER
FICA-EMPLOYER
FICAðEMPLOYER
FICA-EMPLOYER
FICA-EMPLOYER
FICA-EMPLOYER
FICA-EMPLOYER
FICA-EMPLOYER
FICAðEMPLOYER
FICA-EMPLOYER
FICA-EMPLOYER
FICAðEMPLOYER
OFFICE SUPPLY
POSTAGE
PRINTING
PRINTING
GENERAL
GENERAL
GENERAL
GENERAL
GENERAL
GENERAL
GENERAL

SUPPLY
SUPPLY
SUPPLY
SUPPLY
EUPPLY
SUPPLY
SUPPLY

CONTRACTUAL
CONTRACTUAL
CONTRACTUAL
CONTRACTUAL
CONTRACTUAL
CONTRACTUAL
CONTRACTUAL
CONTRACTUAL
CONTRACTUAL
DUES/MEMBERSHIPS/CERTIFICATIO
PHONE EXPEN
LODGING
MEALS
MEALS
MEALS

SERV
SERV
SERV
SERV
EERV
SERV
EERV
EERV
SERV

SE

21,250.00
2,300.00
1,700.00
1,000.00
2,000.00
000.00
0.00

130.00
350.00

1,100.00
1,100.00
1,100.00

0.00
350.00

1,025.00
200.00
150.00
130.00
200.00
35.00
0.00
10.00
30.00
05.00
05.00
35.00
0.00
30.00
250.00
30.00
300.00
0.00

100.00
050.00
250.00
200.00
125.00
360.00
50.00
500.00

1,000.00
1,200.00
100.00

1,000.00
000.00
B00.00
100.00

1,150.00
300.00

1,315.00
100.00
30.00
050.00
0.00

21,250
2,300.
1,700.
1,500.
2.500.

000
0

130
350

1,100.
1,100.
1,100

0
350

1,625
200
150
130
200
35
D

10
30
85
85
B5
0

30
250
30
340

0
700
050
250
200
125
360
50

500
1,000
1,200

100
1,000

400
800
180

1,150
300

1.375
100
30

350
0

3,307.30
1,514.13

0.00
0.00

332.52
0.00

132.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
20.00
0.00

257.59
115.85
0.00
0.00
25.43
0.00
10.11
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
1.84
0.00
24.62
0.00
36.00
74.41
0.00
0.00
0.00

005.15
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

100.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

300-D0
207.01
0.00
0.00
0.00
53.49

2.020
1.252

0
0

240
0
0
0
0
U
0
0
0
0

154
95
O
O

18
0
0
0
0
O
O
0
0
0
3
0
0
O
0
0
D
0
D
0
0
0
0
0

50
O
O
0
0
O
0

123
U
0
0

63

.00
00
00
.00
00
00
O0
00
56
Bl
D0
00
99
00
O0
00
00
D0
DO
D0
D0
O0
32
00
O0
.00
00 17
O0 0
00 0
00 (17
DD 0
DD 0
DU O
.00
.00
.00
.00
00
U0
00
UU
U0
O0
62
00
00
00
49

3
25
00
00
51
00

00 12,002
00 705
00 1.100
00 1,000
00 2.207
00 000
00 (132
00 130
00 350
00 1,100
00 1,100
00 1,100
00 <20
00 350
00 1,367
00 04
00 150
00 130
00 170
00 35
00 (10
00 10
00 30
00 05
00 05
00 05
00 <1
00 30
10 219
00 30
00 300
00 <10
15 002
00 050
00 250
25) 1227
00 125
00 350
00 50
00 500
00 1,000
00 1,200
00 0
00 1,000
00 000
00 000
00 100
00 1,150
00 0
00 1.121
00 100
00 00
00 350
00 <03

.70

.87

.00

.00

.48

.00

.00)

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00)

.00

.41

.15

.00

.00

.57

.00

.11)

.0

.00

.00

.00

.00

.84)

.00

.64

.00

.00

.41)

.25

.00

.00
U).4

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
_0O
.00
.00
.00
.00

0-0
.59
.00
.00
.00
.49)

15.05
65.03
0.00
0.00
12.79
O.UU

100.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

100.00
0.00
15.85
57.93
0.00
0.00
12.72
0.00

100.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

100.00
0.00
12. 14
0.00
10.59
100.00
2.54
0.00
0.00

213.70
U.DU
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

100.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

100.00
17.99
D-00
0.00
0.00

100.00



09/17/2013 U9=19 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT EOR CITY OF MARINE CITY P60E= B/39
User: McDonald
DB: Marine City PERIOD ENDING U0/31/2013

GL NUMBER

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AUGUST 2013
2013-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR
AMENDED 08/31/2013 MONTH 00/31/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED
BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR)DESCRIPTION

2013-14
ORIGINAL

BUDGET YEAR-TO-DATE BALANCE
% BDGT

USED

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND 7 7
Expenditures
101-751
101-751.
101-751
101-751
101-751
101-751

000-869.
000-B70.
000-BBO.
000-901
000-957
000-959

000-PLAYGROUN
000
000
000
000-BASKETBAL
000

Total Dept 751.000-RECREATION

Dept 756.000-PARKS AND BEACH
000101-756

101-756
101-755
101-756.
101-756.
101-756.
101-756.
101-756.
101-756.
101-756
101-756.
101-756.
101-756
101-756

000-702
000-703
000-703
000-715
000-715
000-729
O00-740
000-740
000-781
000-602
000-B53
000-921
000-931
000-970

200-BEACH EXP
300
000
000-BEACH EXP
000
000
000-BEACH EXP
000
000
000
000
000
300

MEALS
TRAVEL EXPENSE
COMUNITY PROMOTION
ADVERTISING
MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE
TRAINING/TUITION

WAGES-FULL TIME
WAGES-PART TIME-RECREATION
WAGES-PART TIME-GENERAL MAINT
FICA-EMPLOYER
FICA-EMPLOYER
PRINTING
GENERAL SUPPLY
GENERAL SUPPLY
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
CONTRACTUAL SERV.
PHONE EXPENSE
ELECTRIC
GENERAL REPAIRS
MAJOR REPAIR/REPLACE

TOt&l Dýpt 756.000-PARKS AND BEACH

Dept 760.000-SAFETY PROGRAM
101-760.000-740-000 GENERAL SUPPLY
101-760.000-701.000 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

Total Dept 760.000-SAFETY PROGRAM

Dept 790.000-LIBRARY
O00101-790

101-790
101-790
101-790
101-790
101-790
101-790

000-728
000-740
000-B02
000-853
000-921
.000-923
.000-931

000
000
000
000
000
000

Total Dept 790.000-LIBRARY

POSTAGE
GENERAL SUPPLY
CONTRACTUAL SERV.
PHONE EXPENSE
ELECTRIC
NATURAL GAS
GENERAL REPAIRS

Dept B51.000-INSURANCE/BENEFITS
101-051.000-710.000
101-051.000-716.000
101-051.000-710.000
101-051.000-720.000
101-951.000-722.000

UNEMPLOYMENT
HOSPITAL INSURANCE
RETIREMENT
WORKERS COMP
EMPLOYER RETIREE HLTH INS EON

50.00
50.00
500.00
550.00
500.00
390.00

50
50
500.
550
500
390

00 0.00
00 0.00
00 500.00
D0 0.00
00 0.00
U0 0.00

0
0
0
0
0
0

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

50.00 0
50.00 0
0.00 10D

550-00 D
500.00 0
390.00 0

00
U0
00
00
00
00

51,205.00

10,500.00
24,000.00
15,500.00
2,625.00
1,050.00

0.00
10,000.00

400.00
1,000.00
5,500.00
650.00

3,000.00
5,000.00
16,300.00

51,205

10,500
20,000
15,500
2,625.
1,850.

0
10,000,

400
1,000

5,000
16,300

00
.00

5,500.00
650.

3,000.

00

00
00
00

7,571.05

6,191.96
21,531.15
5,249.00

00 870.53
00 1,647.11
00 26,29
00 79

00
00
00

1,033.
130.02
398.00

1,661.66
196.83
840.03

29,745.96
O0 0.00

4,030

2,814
13,347
3,445

476
1,021

0
933

D
0

1,153
93

535
27,001

0

5.74

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

7,767.32
0.00
0.00

2,023.30
0.00
0.00

927.60
0.00

43,627.41 14

12,300.04 33
2,460.05 09
10,251.00 33
1,754.47 33
202.09 09
(26.29) 100

1,100.09 00
251.00 34
502.00 39

1,015.00 01
053.17 30

2,159.97 20
(25,s73.56) 613
16,300.00 0

00

47
71
86
16
03
00
01
51
80
54
28
00
47
00

104,325.00

200.00
300.00

104,325

200
300

00

00
00

69,530.33

0.00
0.00

50,821

0
0

11,513.22

0.00
0.00

23,276.45 77

200.00 0
300.00 0

69

00
00

500.00

5.00
100.00

6,000.00
1,600.00
7,000.00
1,000.00
2,000.00

500

5
100

6,000
1,600
7,000
1,000
2,000

007767ô)

00
00

0.00

0.00
0.00

.00 588.95

.00 255.00

.00

.00 56.24

.00

1,243.40

160.12

0

0
0
0

12B
615
32
0

0.00

0.00
0.00

4,656.27
0.00
0.00
0.00

155.49

500.00 0

5.00 0
100.00 0
754.7B' 07

1,345.00 15
5,756.52 17
943.76 5

1,684.39 15

O0

00
00
42
94
76
62
7B

17,705.00

0,000.00
100.00

00,000.00
10,000.00
102,025.00

17,705

0,000
100

60,000
10,000
102,925

.00 2,303.79

00 0.00
00 0.00
00
00
00

10,000.00
2,657.00
0,071.01

776

0
D

5,000
2,657

0

4,611.76

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

10,589.45 40

8,000.00 0
100.00 0

50,000.00 16
7,343.00 26
94,053.99 B

19

00
00
67
57
62



09/17/2013 09:19 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page: 9/30
User: McDonald
00: Marine City PERIOD ENDING 00/31/2013

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AUGUST 2013
2013-14 _ 2013-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

URIGINAL AMENDED 05/31/2013 MONTH 08/31/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) YEAR~TOðDATE BRLRNCE

% BDGT
USED

Fund 101 ð GENERAL FUND
Expenditures
101ð851.000ð912.000 LIABILITY INSURANCE

Total Dept 851.000-INSURANCE/BENEFITS

Dapt 895.000ðSPECIAL PROJECTS
101ð895.000ð802.000
l01ð895.000ð951.000
101ð895.000ð956.000
101ð895.000-962.000
101ð895.000ð999.000

CONTRACTUAL SERV.
HYDRANT RENTAL
SETTLEMENTS
PROPERTY TAX
CONTRIBUTION T0 OTHER FUNDS

TOEBI Dept 095.000-SPECIAL PROJECTS

TOTAL Expenditures 2,809,310.

Fund 101:

601000. 00 601000.00 561958.00 0 .00 0.00 3,042.00 94 93

241,025.

201000.
101000.

0
151000.
25,515.

00 241,025.00

00 20,000.00
00 10,000.00
00 0.00
00 15,000.00
00 25,515.00

701486.01 7; 00

61000.00 5,350.00
0.00 0.00
90.00 0.00

3,520.55 0.00
0.00 0.00

0.00

3,200.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

162,530.99

10,000
10,000

(90
11,479.
25,515

00
00

42
00

32

50
0

00) 100
23
0

56

00
00
00
47
00

70,515. 00 70,515.00 10,410.507 7'77ò5,3s0.007 3,200.00 55,904 42 19 30

00 2,009,310.00 s15YEÄ7.72 *7ò252,703.60 115,009.51 2,077,922 67 26 O3

TOTAL REVENUES 2,736,470
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,009,310

NET OF REVENUES G EXPENDITURES (72,540

00 2,736,470.00
O0 2,809,310.00

770,878.91 227,982.42
615,497.72 232,703.60

0.00
115,309.61

1,965,591
2,077,922

09
67

2B
26

17
03

.00) (72,B40.00) 155,301.19 (4,721.1B) (115,BB9.6l) (112,33l 5% Eh 22



09/17/2013 09:19 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE
User: McDonald
DB: Marine City

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

PERIOD ENDING 00/31/2013

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AUGUST 2013
2013-14

ORIGINAL
BUDGET

2013-14 YTD BALANCE
AMENDED 00/31/2013
BUDGET NORM (ABNORM)

CITY Page: 10/30

MONTH US/31/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED % BDGT
INCR (DECRI YEARðTOðDATE BALANCE USED

ACTIVITY FOR

Fund 202 ð MAJOR STREET FUND
RBVGHLIBS
Dept 000.000
202-000.000-545.000
202-000.000-547.000
202-000.000-005.000
202-000.000-099.000

Total Dept 000.000

TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures

STATE WEIGHT & GAS TAX
STATE TRUNKLINE MAINTENANCE
INTEREST
CONT. FROM OTHER FUNDS

D®pt 443.000-NON MOTORIZED TRANSPORTATION
202-443.000ð702.000
202-443.000-703.000
202-443.000ð715.000
202-443.D00ð740.000
202ð443.D00ðB02.000

WAGES-FULL TIME
WAGES-PART TIME
FICA-EMPLOYER
GENERAL SUPPLY
CONTRACTUAL SERV.

Total Dept 443.000ðNON MOTORIZED TRANSPORTATION

Dept 450.000ðGENERAL ADMINISTRATION
202-450.000-716.000
202-450.000-717.000
202-450.000-710.000
202-450.000-722.000 EMPLOYER RETIREE HLTH INS CON
202-450.000ðB01.000
202-450.000ð946.000

HOSPITAL INSURANCE
LIFE INSURANCE
RETIREMENT

PROFESSIONAL SERV.
EQUIPMENT LEASE

Total Dept 450.000ðGENERAL ADMINISTRATION

Dept 451.000-DRAINS-STORM SEWERS
202-451.000-702.000
202-451.000-715-000
202-451.000ðB02.000
202ð451.0DUð93l.UOU

WAGES-FULL TIME
FICA-EMPLOYER
CONTRACTUAL SERV.
GENERAL REPAIRS

T0231 Dept 451.000-DRAINS-STORM SEWERS

Dept 452.000"ROUTINE MAINTENANCE
202-452.000-702
202ð452.000~703
202ð452.000ð715
202ð452.000~74D
2D2ð452.DUOð7B2
202ð452.000ð002
202ð452.000ð931
202ð452.000-970
202-452.000-970

000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000

WAGES-FULL TIME
WAGES-PART TIME
FICAðEMPLOYER
GENERAL SUPPLY
ROAD/STREET MATERIAL
CONTRACTUAL SERV.
GENERAL REPAIRS

-SBRVRESUR CAPITAL OUTLAY
-WAT/BR PA CAPITAL OUTLAY

190,000.00
6,000.00
525.00

63,000.00

190,000.00
0,000.00
525.00

03,000.00

0.00
0.00
16.27
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0
0
0
0

00
00
00
00

190,000.00 0
6,000.00 0
500.73 3

63,000.00 0

259,525.00 259,525.00 16.27 0.00 0 00 259,500.73 0

259,525.00

2,000.00
100.00
165.00

2,000.00
3,500.00

259,525.00

2,000.00
100.00
165.00

2,000.00
3,500.00

16.27

160.14
0.00
12.73
0.00
0.00

0.00

168.14
0.00
12.73
0.00
0.00

0

0
0
0

400.
1,600.

00

00
00
00
00
00

259,500.73 0

1,031.00 0
100.00 0
152.27 7

1,000.00 20
1,900.00 45

7,765.00

6,765.00
110.00

6,100.00
3,275.00
B10.00

20,000.00

7,765.00

6,765.00
110.00

6,100.00
3,275.00
010.00

20,000.00

180.87

1,548.12
16.96

1,016.66
243.94
0.00
0.00

180.67

743.73
8.48

508.33
0.00
0.00
0.00

2,000.

0
0
0
0
0
0

O0

00
00
00
00
00
O0

5,584.13 28

5,216.00 22
93.04 15

5,083.34 16
3,031.06 7
B10.00 0

20,000.00 O

37,060.007

2,000.00
215.00

1,000.00
2,000.00

37,000.00

2,800.00
215.00

1,000.00
2,000.00

2,825.68

313.56
23.74
0.00
79.04

1,260.54

313.56
23.74
0.00
79.04

0

0
0
0
0

00

00
00
00
00

34,234.32 7

2,406.44 11
191.26 11

1,000.00 0
1,920.90 3

6,015.00

5,000.00
200.00
400.00

1,000.00
2,500.00
1,000.00
400.00
0.00

40,000.00

0,015.00

5,000.00
200.00
400.00

1,000.00
2,500.00
1,000.00
400.00
0.00

401000.00

416.34

1,719.96
0.00

130.26
217.72
4B1.79
0.00
0.00

41,261.06
0.00

416.34

1,719.96
0.00

130.26
136.60
205.92
0.00
0.00

4,965.95
0.00

0

0
0
0
0

1,276
0
0
0
0

00

00
00
00
00
17
00
00
00
00

5,590.00 0

3,200.04 34
200.00 0
269.74 32
702.20 21
742.04 70

1,000.00 0
400.00 0

(41,261.06) 100
40,000.00 0



09/17/2013 09:19 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FDR CITY OF MARINE CITY P500: 11/30
User: McDonald
DB: Marine City PERIOD ENDING O0/31/2013

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AUGUST 2013
2013-14 2013-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

ORIGINAL AMENDED 00/31/2013 MONTH 00/31/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED 5 BDGT
BUDGET BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECS) YEAR-TO-DATE BALANCE USEDGL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

Fund 202 - MAJOR STREET FUND
Expenditures
Total Dept 452.000-ROUTINE MAINTENANCE

Dept 453.00D"BRIDGE MAINTENANCE
202-453.
202-453.
202-453
202-453
202-453
202-453
202-453
202-453
202-453

U00-702
000-703.
000-715.
.000-740.
.000-801
.000ð802
.000-921
.000-931
.000ð970.

000
000
000
000
000-LABUHN BR
000
000
000
000-LABUHN BR

WAGES-FULL TIME
WAGES-PART TIME
FICA-EMPLOYER
GENERAL SUPPLY
PROFESSIONAL SERV.
CONTRACTUAL SERV.
ELECTRIC
GENERAL REPAIRS
CAPITAL OUTLAY

Total Dept 453.000ðBRIDGE MAINTENANCE

Dept 454.000-STREET SWEEPING
000ð702.000
000ð715.000
000-740.000
000-781.000
000-B02.000

202-454
202-454
202-454
202-454
202-454

WAGES-FULL TIME
FICA-EMPLOYER
GENERAL SUPPLY
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
CONTRACTUAL SERV.

Total Dept 454.000-STREET SWEEPING

DBPC 455.000ðICE AND SNOW CONTROL
202-455.000ð702
202-455.000-703
202-455.000-715
202ð455.000-781
202ð455.000ð782.

.000

.000

.000
000
000

WAGES-FULL TIME
WAGESðPART TIME
FICAðEMPLOYER
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
ROAD/STREET MATERIAL

Total Dþpt 455.000ðICE AND SNOW CONTROL

Dýpt 456.000ðTRAFFIC SERVICE
202ð456.000ð702.000
202ð456.000ð715.000
202ð456.000ð740.000
202-456.000-002.000

WAGES-FULL TIME
FICA-EMPLOYER
GENERAL SUPPLY
CONTRACTUAL SERV.

TOta1 Dept 456.000ðTRAFFIC SERVICE

Dept 457.000ðSURFACE MAINTENANCE (M-29)
202ð457.000-702.000
202-457.000-715.000
202ð457.000ð740.000

WAGES-FULL TIME
FICA-EMPLOYER
GENERAL SUPPLY

Total Dept 457.000ðSURFACE MAINTENANCE (M-291

Dept 453.000-ROADSIDE MAINTENANCE (M-29)

50,500.00

600.00
500.00
90.00
100.00

145,000.00
2,000.00
1,000.00
500.00

133,000.00

501500.00

600.00
500.00
90.00
100.00

145,000.00
2,000.00
1,000.00
500.00

133,000.00

43,810.79 7,159.59

B3
150
17
17

440
0

12
0

20,476.

D2
00
72
82
00
00
14
00
55

47.44
22.50
5.30
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

81937.76

1,270.17

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

5,413.04

516.90
350.00
72.20
82.10

144,560.00
2,000.00
987.86
500.00

112,523.45

89.28

13.04
30.00
19.69
17.02
0.30
0.00
1.21
0.00
15.40

282,790.00

2,000.00
160.00

1,000.00
300.00

2,500.00

282,790.00

2,000.00
160.00

1,000.00
300.00

2,500.00

211197

468
35
0
0

222

25

64
50
00
00
00

9,013.00

350.04
26.52
0.00
0.00
0.00

1

0.00

0.00
0.00

495.60
0.00

1,889.73

261,592.75

1,531.30
124.50
504.40
300.00
300.27

7.50

23.43
22.19
49.56
0.00
84.47

5,960.00

6,000.00
500.00
500.00
250.00

8,300.00

5,960.00

6,000.00
500.00
500.00
250.00

0,300.00

726

0
0
0
0
0

14

00
00
00
00
00

376.56

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

21385.33

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

2,848.53

6,000.00
500.00
500.00
250.00

8,300.00

52.21

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

15,550.00

300.00
25.00

1,600.00
1,000.00

15,550.00

300.00
25.00

11600.00
1,000.00

0

0
0
0
2

00

00
00
00
44

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

200.00
0.00

151550.00

300.00
25.00

1,400.00
997.56

0.00

0.00
0.00
12.50
0.24

2,925.00

100.00
10.00
200.00

2,025.00

100.00
10.00

200.00

2

0
0
0

44*" I

00
00
00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

200.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

2,722.56

100.00
10_D0
200.00

6.92

0.00
0.00
0.00

310.00 310.00 0 00 0.00 0.00 310.00 0.00



09/17/2013 09=19 AM REVENUE ANO EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY PaqB= 12/30
Uaer: McDonald
DB, Marina City PERIOD ENDING 00/31/2013

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AUGUST 2013
2013-14 2013-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FDR

ORIGINAL AMENDED 00/31/2013 MONTH 00/31/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED 0 BDGT
BUDGET BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) YEARðTOðDATE BALANCE USEDGL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

Fund 202 - MAJOR STREET FUND
Expenditures
202-45B.000ð702.0D0
202-450.000-715.000
2U2ð45B.000ð8U2.000

WAGESðFULL TIME
FICAðEMPLOYER
CONTRACTUAL SERV.

Total Dept 458.000ðROADSIDE MAINTENANCE (Mð29)

Dapt 459.000ðTRAFFIC SIGNS (M-29)
202ð459.000ð802.000 CONTRACTUAL SERV.

Total Dept 459.000~TRAFFIC SIGNS (M-29)

Dept 460.000ðGENERAL MAINTENANCE (M-29)
202ð460.000ð702.000 WAGES-FULL TIME
202-460.000-715.000 FICA~EMPLOYER

Total Dept 460.000-GENERAL MAINTENANCE (M-29)

Dept 46l.000ðICE AND SNOW CONTROL (M-29)
202-461.000-702.000 WAGES-FULL TIME
202-461.000-715.000 FICA-EMPLOYER
202-461.000-782.000 ROAD/STREET MATERIAL

Total Dept 461.000-ICE AND SNOW CONTROL (M-29)

TOTAL Egpenditures

Fund 202:
TOTAL REVENUES
TOTAL EXPENDITURES

NET OF REVENUES 0 EXPENDITURES

200.00
20.00

2,700.00

200.00
20.00

2,700.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0
0
0

200
20

2,700

0.00
0.00
0.00

3,000.00

3,500.00

3,000.00

3,500.00

0.00

63.50

0.00

63.50

0

0

3,000

3,430

0.00

1.82

3,500.00

000.00
70.00

3,500.00

800.00
70.00

53.50

150.12
11.37

63.50

100.00
7.50

0

0
0

3,436

649.
SB

1.82

lB.77
16.24

870.00

575.00
50.00

2,500.00

870.00

575.00
50.00

2,500.00

161.49

0.00
0.00
0.00

107.66

0.00
0.00
0.00

0

0
0
0

708

575
so

2,500

10.56

0.00
0.00
0.00

3,125.00 3,125.00 0.00 0.00 0 3,125. 0T00

419,370.00 419,370.00 69,384.58 18,578.14 5.861 344,123 17.94

259,525.00
419,370.00

259,525.00
419,370.00

16.27
69,384.50

0.00
13,570.14

0
5,861

259,508
344,123

0.01
17.94

(i5Ä,0i5.o0) (159,045.00) (59,36B.31) (13,57B.l4) (5,361 (84,615 47.06



09117/2013 09:19 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR 0122 05 MARINE CITY Pþ9E= 13/30
User: McDonald
DB: Marine city PERIOD ENDING 00/31/2013

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AUGUST 2013
2013~14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR
AMENDED 00/31/2013 MONTH 00/31/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED % BDGT
BUDGET NORM (RBNORM) INCR (DECR) YEARðTOðDATE BALANCE UEED

2013-14
ORIGINAL

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET

Fund 203 - LOCAL 520902 rumu
RGVBIIUIBS
Dept 000.000
203-000.000-545.000
203-000.000-565.000

Total Dept 000.000

TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures

STATE WEIGHT & GAS TAX 72,000.00
INTEREST 300.00

72,000.00
300.00

0.00
18.28

0.00
0.00

0
0

00
00

'72! 000 -00
201.72

0
6

00
09

72,300.00 72,300.00 18.28 0.00 0 00 72,201.72 ñI0 03

72,300.00

Dept 443.000-NON MOTORIZED TRANSPORTATION
203-443.000-702.000
203-443.0D0ð703.000
203-443.000-715.000
203-443.000-740.000
203-443.000-802.000

WAGESðFULL TIME 3,100.00
WAGES-PART TIME 250.00
FICA-EMPLOYER 260.00
GENERAL SUPPLY 6,000.00
CONTRACTUAL SERV. 0.00

72,300.00

3,100.00
250.00
260.00

6,000.00
0.00

18.28

173.39
192.50
27.86
0.00

770.00

0.00

123.05
150.00
20.06
0.00
0.00

0

0
0
0

479
2,400

00

00
00
00
76
00

72,201.72

2,925.61
57.50
232.14

5,520.24
(3,170.00)

3 0

5
77
10
8

100

03

59
00
72
00
00

Total Dept 443.000-NON MOTORIZED TRANSPORTATION 9,610.00

Dept 450.000ðGENERAL ADMINISTRATION
000203-450.000-716.

203-450.000-717.000
203-450.000-718.000
203-450.000-722.000
203ð450.000-001.000
203-450.000-946.000

Total D8pt 450.000-GENERAL ADMINISTRATION

HOSPITAL INSURANCE
LIFE INSURANCE
RETIREMENT
EMPLOYER RETIREE HLTH INS CON
PROFESSIONAL SERV.
EQUIPMENT LEASE

10,150.00
170.00

11,200.00
4,925.00
000.00

31,000.00

9,610.00

10,150.00
170.00

11,200.00
4,925.00
000.00

31,000.00

1,163.75

2,322.15
25.44

1,866.66
365.09
0.00
0.00

294.71

1,115.58
12.72
933.33
0.00
0.00
0.00

2,879

0
0
0
0
0
0

76

00
00
00
00
00
O0

5,566.49

7,027.05
144.56

9,333.34
4,559.11
000.00

31,000.00

42

22
14
16
7
0
0

00

B8
96
67
43
00
00

58,245.00

Dept 451.000-DRAINS"STORM SENERS
203ð451.000-702.000
203-451.000-715.000
203-451.000-782.000
203-45l.000ð802.000
203-451.000ð931.000

Total Dept 451.000ðDRAINS~STORM SEWERS

7,500.00
575.00

1,350.00
1,000.00
2,000.00

WAGESðFULL TIME
FICAðEMPLOYER
ROAD/STREET MATERIAL
CONTRACTUAL SERV.
GENERAL REPAIRS

58,245.00

7,500.00
575.00

1,350.00
1,000.00
2,000.00

4,580.14

545.56
41.31
0.00
0.00

201.29

2,061.63

237.20
17.96
0.00
0.00

167.31

0

0
0
0
0
0

00

00
00
00
00
00

53,664.86

6,954.44
533.69

1,350.00
1,000.00
1,790.71

7

7
7
0
0

10

06

27
18
00
00
06

12,425.00

Dept 452.000-ROUTINE MAINTENANCE
203-452.000-702.000
203-452.000ð703.000
203-452.000-715.000
203-452.000ð729.000
203"452.000ð740.000
203-452.000ð782.000
203ð452.000ð802.000

T0081 Dýpt 452.000-ROUTINE MAINTENANCE

Dept 454.000ðSTREET SWEEPING

WAGESðFULL TIME
WAGESðPART TIME
FICAðEMPLOYER
PRINTING
GENERAL SUPPLY
ROAD/$TREET MATERIAL
CONTRACTUAL SERV.

8,000.00
1,000.00
700.00
200.00
0.00

5,000.00
1,500.00

12,425.00

8,000.00
1,000.00
700-00
200.00
0.00

6,000.00
1,500.00

788.16

3,470.11
428.00
296.16
0.00

326.58
722.72
0.00

422.47

2,502.44
300.50
212.52
0.00

204.90
310.25
0.00

0

0
0
0
0
0

1,914
0

00

00
00
00
00
00
23
00

11,636.84

4,521.59
572.00
403.04
200.00
(326.50!

3,363.05
1,500.00

6

43
42
42
0

100
43
0

34

48
B0
31
00
00
95
00

17,400.00 3 17,400.00 5,251.57 ' 3,530.61 1,914 23 10,234.20 41 10



09/17/2013 09:19 AM 2505000 AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY 00 MARINE CITY P&q@= 14/39
User: McDonald
DB: Marine City PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2013

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AUGUST 2013

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

2013-14
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

2013-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR
AMENDED 0B/31/2013 MONTH 03/31/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED % BDGT
BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR1 YEAR*TOðDATE BALANCE USED

Fund 203 ð LOCAL STREET FUND
Expenditures
203ð454.000ð702.
203ð454.000ð715.
203ð454.000ð740.
203ð454.000ð7B1.
203ð454.000ð802.

000
000
000
000
000

WAGES-FULL TIME
FICA"EMPLOYER
GENERAL SUPPLY
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
CONTRACTUAL SERV.

Total Dept 454.000-STREET SWEEPING

Dept 455.000-ICE AND SNOW CONTROL
203-455.000-702.
203-455.000ð703.
203-455.000ð715.
203-455.000-701.
203-455.000ð7B2.

000
000
000
000
O00

WAGESðFULL TIME
WAGESðPART TIME
FICAðEMPLOYER
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
ROAD/STREET MATERIAL

Total Dept 455.000-ICE AND SNOW CONTROL

Dept 456.000ðTRAFFIC SERVICE
203-456.000-702.000 WAGES"EULL TIME
203-456.000-715.000 FICA-EMPLOYER
203-455.000ð740.000 GENERAL SUPPLY

TOtBl Dept 456.000-TRAFFIC SERVICE

TOTAL Expenditures

Fund 203:
TOTAL REVENUES
TOTAL EXPENDITURES

NET OF REVENUES E EXPENDITURES (59,910.DO)

5,500.00
425.00

1,000.00
550.00

4,000.00

5,500.00
425.00

1,000.00
550.00

4,000.00

837.68 516
63.43 39
08.05 88
0.00 0

333.00 0

92 0
30 0
05 743
00 0
00 2,034

00
00
40
00
59

4,552.32 15.23
351.57 14.92
150.55 03.15
550.00 0.00
032.41 79.19

11,475.00

7,000.00
575.00
500.00
200.00

10,000.00

11,475.00

7,000.00
575.00
500.00
200.00

10,000.00

1,322.15 646.

0.00 0
0.00 0
0.00 0
0.00 0
0.00 0

27 3,577

00 0
00 0
00 0
00 0
00 0

99

00
00
00
00
00

0,574.05 42.70

7,000.00 0.00
575.00 0.00
580.00 0.00
200.00 0.00

10,000.00 0.00

18,355.00

2,500.00
200.00

2,000.00

18,355.00

2,500.00
200.00

2,000.00

0.00 0

0.00 0
0.00 0
62.64 62

00 0

00 0
00 0
64 137

00

00
00
36

16,355.00 0.00

2,500.00 0.00
200.00 0.00

1,800.00 10.00

ô 4,700.00 I*4,760f00 227* 52.54 52 64 137 36 4,500.00 4.26

132,210.00 132,210.00 13,168.42 7,010 33 8,509. 34 110,532.24 16.40

72,300.00
132,210.00

72,300.00
132,210.00

10.20 0
13,160.42 7,018

00 0
33 0,509

D0
34

72,201.72 0.03
110,532.24 15.40

<59,010.00) (13,15D.14) (7,018 33; (0,505 34) (38,250.52) 36.15



99/17/3Á13 Á9=19 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY 0E MARINE CITY Page: 15/30
User: Mcnonald
DB: Marine City

GL NUMBER

PERIOD ENDING 00/31/2013

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AUGUST 2013
2013-14 2013-14 220 BALANCE

DRIGINAL AMENDED 08/31/2013
DESCRIPTION 000022 000001 Noam (000000)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 00/31/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED 5 BDGT

INCR (DECR) YEARðTO-DATE BALANCE USED

Fund Z09 - CEMETERY
Revenues
Dept D00 .000
209-000.000-601.000
209-000.000-602.000
209-000.000-603.000
209-000.000-665.000
209ð000.000-699.000

Total Dept 000.000

TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Dept 000
209-000.
209-000.
209-000.
209-000.
209-000.
209-000.
209-000.
209-000.
209-000.
209-000.
209-000.
209-000.

.000
000-702
000-703
000-715
000-710
O00-722
000-727
000-729.
000-740.
000-802
000-901.
000-921.
000-931.

.000

.000

.000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
O00

Total Dept 000.000

TOTAL Expenditures

Fund 209
TOTAL REVENUES
TOTAL EXPENDITURES

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

FUND

GRAVE OPENINGS
FOUNDATIONS
LOT SALES
INTEREST
CONT. FROM OTHER FUNDS

10,000.00
2,100.00
2,000.00

25.00
25,600.00

10,000.
2,100
2,000

25
25,600

1,525.00
109.00

1,000.00
4.31
0.00

450.00
0.00

000.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

8,475.00
1,911.00
400.00
20.69

25,500.00

15
9

80
17
0

25
00
00
24
00

39,725.00 39,725 3,318.31 1,250700 0.00 36,406.69 B 35

39,725.00

WAGES-FULL TIME
WAGES-PART TIME
FICA-EMPLOYER
RETIREMENT
EMPLOYER RETIREE HLTH INS CON
OFFICE SUPPLY
PRINTING
GENERAL SUPPLY
CONTRACTUAL SERV.
ADVERTISING
ELECTRIC
GENERAL REPAIRS

14,000.00
0,100.00
1,700.00
4,000.00
1,650.00
100.00
200.00

2,000.00
5,000.00

50.00
925.00

2,000.00

39,725

14,000
0,100
1,700
4,000
1,650.

100
200

2,000
5,000

50
925

2,000

3,318.31

1,663.84
4,083.00
438.38
666.66
121.90
0.00
0.00
51.25
130.00
0.00
86.70
0.00

1,250.00

502.34
1,809.25
176.47
333.33
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
65.00
0.00
35.65
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

500.00
0.00

2,026.12
1,513.75

0.00
0.00

1,000.00

36,406.69

12,336.16
4,017.00
1,251.02
3,333.34
1,520.02
(400.00)
200.00
(77.41)

3,256.25
50.00
030.30

1,000.00

B

11
50
25
16
7

500
0

103
34
0
9

50

35

80
41
79
67
39
00
00
07
88
00
37
00

39,725.00 39,725 7,241.05 2,922.04 5,139.87 27,343.28 31 17

39,725.00 39,725 7,241.05 27922.04 5,139.87 27,343.28 31 17

39,725.00
39,725.00

39,725
39,725

3,318.31
7,241.85

1,250.00 0.00
_ 2,922.04 5,139.07

36,406.69
27,343.28

8
31

35
17

0.00 0 13,923.54) (1.672.04) (5,139.07) I 9,063.41 100 00



09/17/2013 U9=19 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE 000000 FOR 0103 00 MARINE 0129 Page: 15/30
User: McDonald
DB: Marine City

GL NUMBER

PERIOD ENDING 00/31/2013

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AUGUST 2013
2D13"14 2013-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

ORIGINAL AMENDED 00/31/2013 MONTH OB/31/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED 5 BDGT
DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) YEAR-TO-DATE BALANCE USED

Fund 250 - TIFA 1
Revenues
Dept 000.000
250ð000.000-402.000
250ð000.000ð655.000

Total Dept 000.000

TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Dept 000.000
250-000.000-740.000
250-000.000-801.000
250-000.000-801.100
250ð000.000-802.000
250-000.000-880.000
250ð000.000ð901.000
250ð000.000ð970.000
250-000,000-991.000
250-000.000-995.000
250-000.000-990.000

Total Dept 000.000

TOTAL Expenditures

Fund 250:
TOTAL REVENUES
TOTAL EXPENDITURES
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

CURRENT PROPERTY TAX
INTEREST

GENERAL SUPPLY
PROFESSIONAL SERV.
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
CONTRACTUAL SERV.
COMUNITY PROMOTION
ADVERTISING
CAPITAL OUTLAY
PRINCIPAL PAYMENT
INTEREST EXPENSE
AGENT FEE$

54,150
35

00 64,150-00
00 35.00

0.00 0
4.20 0

.00

.00
64,150.00

30.72
0.00
12.23

54,105 00 54,105.00 4.23 0 .00 64,100.72 0.01

64,105

15,000
1,000
10,600
2,500
2,000
1,000
3,000
25,000.
0,240
275

00 54,105.00

00 15,000.00
00 1,000.00
00 10,500.00
00 2,500.00
00 2,000.00
00 1,000.00
oo 3,000.00
00 25,000.00
00 0,240.00
00 275.00

4.20 0

0.00 0
0.00 0
0.00 0
0.00 0
0.00 0
0.00 0
0,00

25,000.00
4,510.00 4,510

0.00 0

0
25,000

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

64,180.72

15,000.00
1,000.00
10,500.00
2,500.00
2,000.00
1,000.00
3,000.00

0.00
3,730.00
275.00

0.01

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

100.00
54.73
0.00

5Iñ5&51s 00 68,615.00 29,510.00 29,510 I00 39,105.00 43.01

60,615 00 68,615.00 29,510.00 29,510 .00 39,105.00 43.01

64,185
60,615

00 64,105.00
00 68,615.00

4.20 0
29,510.00 29,510

.00

.00
54,190.72
39,105.00

0.01
43.01

(4,430 00) (4,430.00) 129,505.72) C (29,510 .00) 25,075.72 666.04



O9/17/2013 09:19
User: McDonald
DB: Marine City

GL NUMBER

AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY DF MARINE CITY P302: 17/30

DESCRIPTION

PERIOD ENDING 00/31/2013

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AUGUST 2013
2013-14 2013-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FDR

ORIGINAL AMENDED 08/31/2013 MONTH OB/31/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED % BDGT
500052 500022 NORM (ABNORM) zucn (neck) YEAR-TD-DATE BALANCE 0520

Fund 251 ~ TIFA 2
Revenues
Dept 000.000
251ð000.000ð402.00D
251ð000.0D0~665.U00

Total Dept 000.000

TOTAL RQVEHUBS

Expenditures
Dept 000.000
251ð000.000-740.000
251ð000.000ð801.000
251-000.000-801.100
25lð000.000-880.000
251-000.000-901.000
251-000.000-970.000
251-000.000ð970.000

Total Dept 000.000

TOTAL Expenditures

Fund 251:
TOTAL REVENUES
TOTAL EXPENDITURES

CURRENT PROPERTY TAX
INTEREST

GENERAL SUPPLY
PROFESSIONAL SERV.
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
COMMUNITY PROMOTION
ADVERTISING
CAPITAL OUTLAY

-PHASE I-C CAPITAL OUTLAY

31,275.
325.

00
00

31,275.00
325.00

0.00
32.18

0.00
0.00

D
U

DU
D0

31,275.00
292.02

0
9
.00
.50

31,600. 00 31,600.00 32.18 0.00 U O0 31,567.82 0 .10

31,600.

15,000.
5,000.
30,000.
5.000.
1,000.
60,000.
40,000.

00

00
00
00
00
00
00
00

31,600.00

15,000.00
5,000.00
30,000.00
5,000.00
1,000.00
60,000.00
40,000.00

32.18

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0

UOOOOOO

D0

ODODOQQ DCJOOOOO

31,567.82

15,000.00
5,000.00
30,000.00
5,000.00
1,000.00
60,000.00
40,000.00

0

0
0
0
0
0
0
0

00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.10

.00

156,000. 00 156,000.00 0.00 0.00 0 00 *150f000.00ô 0 .00

156,000.00 156,000.00 0.00 0.00 0 00 156,000.00 0 T00

31,600. 00
156,000.00

31,600.00
156. 009 . 00

32.18
0.00

0.00
0.00

0
0

00
00

31,567.02
156,00 0

0
0
.10
.00

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (124,400.00) (124,400.00) 32.18 0.00 0 O0
0.0

(l24,432.18) 0 .03



09/17/2013 09:19
Uaer: McDonald
DB: Marine City

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BALANCE USED

AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page: 10/30

PERIOD ENDING 00/31/2013

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AUGUST 2013
2013"14 2013-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

ORIGINAL AMENDED 03/31/2013 MONTH 00/31/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED E BDGT
BUDGET BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECRI YEARðTOðDATE

Fund 252 ð TIFA 3
Revenues
Dapt 000.000
252ðO00.00D-402.000
252ð0O0.000ð665.D00

Total Dept 000.000

TOTAL RBVGHUGS

Expenditures
Dept 000.000
252-000.000ð740.000
252-000.000ð801.000
252-000.000ð801.100
252-000.000-BB0.000
252-000.000-901.000
252-O00.DOOð970.000

Total Dept 000.000

CURRENT PROPERTY TAX
INTEREST

GENERAL SUPPLY
PROFESSIONAL SERV.
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
COMUNITY PROMOTION
ADVERTISING
CAPITAL OUTLAY

252-000.000-970.000-PHASE I-C CAPITAL OUTLAY

95,300.00
650.00

95,300.00
G50 .00

0.00
68.40

0
0

00
00

0.00
0.00

95,300.00
581.50

95,950.00 95,950 .00 68.40 0 00 0.00 95,081.60

95,950.00

20,000.00
5,000.00
65,400.00
1,500.00
1,000.00

100,000.00
40,000.00

95,950

20,000
5,000
05,400
1,5001,000

100,000
40,000

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
00
.00
.00

68.40

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

6,745.00
0.00

0

0
0
0
0
0

6,745.
0

00

D0
00
00
00
O0
00
00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

95,001.60

20,000.00
5,000.00
65,400.00
7,500.00
1,000.00
93,255.00
40,000.00

238,900.00 230,000 .00 6,745.00 0,745 00 0.00 232,155.00

TOTAL Expenditures 23B,9QQ_QQ

Fund 252:

238,900 .00 6,745.00 0045 00 0.00 232,155.00

TOTAL REVENUES 95lg5g_go
TOTAL EXPENDITURES ggglggg 0Á. 0.0
NET or REVENUES 9 EXPENDITURES (142,950.00j (142,Ä50.00]

95,950
238,90

.00
0

50.40
0,145.00

0
6,745

00
00

0.00
0.00

95,081.60
232,155.00

<s,s1s.eo> 10,545 .00) 0.00 (l36,273.40)



09/17/2013 Á9=19 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY or MARINE CITY Page: 10/30
User: McDonald
DB: Marine City PERIOD ENDING 00/31/2013

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AUGUST 2013
2013-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

2013-14
ORIGINAL

BUDGET
AMENDED 00/31/2013 MONTH 0B/31/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED 5 BDGT
BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) YEAR-T0-DATE BALANCE usan

Fund 265 - DRUG LAW ENFORCEMENT FUND
Revenues
Dept 000.000
265ð0DD.0O0ð658.000

Total Dept 000.000

TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Dept 000.000
265ð000.000ð970.000

Total Dept 000.000

TOTAL Expenditures

Fund 265:
TOTAL REVENUES
TOTAL EXPENDITURES

DRUG FORFEITURE FUNDS

CAPITAL OUTLAY

0.00 0.00 327. 00 0 00 (327.00) 100.00

0.00 0.00 327. 00 0 00 (327.00) 100.00

0.00

5,500.00

0.00

5,500.00

327.

0.

00

00

0

0

00

00

(327.00) 100.00

5,500.00 0.00

5,500.00 5,500.00 "0. 00 0 00 5,500.00 0.00

5,500.00 5,500.00 O. 00 0 00 5,500.00 0.00

0.00
5,500.00

0.00
5,500.00

327.
0,

00
00

0
0

00
00

(327.00) 100.00
5,500.00 0.00

NET 00 REVENUES E EXPENDITURES (5,500_00) (5,500.00) 325T00 0 00 (5,B27.00J 5.95



09/17/2013 09:19 AM REVENUE AND ERPENDITDRE REPORT FDR CITY OF MARINE CITY PAOE= 20/30
User: McDonald
DB: Marine City PERIOD ENDING 00/31/2013

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AUGUST 2013
2013-14 2013-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

ORIGINAL AMENDED 00/31/2013 MONTH 00/31/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED B BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DEER) YEAR-TO-DATE BALANCE USED

Fund 272 ð MILLER MEMORIAL LIBRARY FUND
Revenues
Dept 000.000
272ð000.000ð665.000 INTEREST 5.00 5.00 0.30 0.00 0. 00 4.70 6.00

Total Dept 000.000 5.00 5.00 0.30 0.00 0. 00ó 0007ô IAY7IT 6.00

TOTAL Revenues 5.00 5.00 0.30 0.00 00 4.70 6.00

Fund 272;
TOTAL REVENUES 5.00 5.00 0.30
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 0,00 0.00 0.00
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 5.00 5.00 0.30

0.00
0.00
0.00

00 4.70
00 0.00

00 4.70

6.00
0.00
6-00



09/17/2013 09:19
User: McDonald
DB: Marine City

GL NUMBER

AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY P509: 21/30

DESCRIPTION

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AUGUST 2013
2013-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2013

2013-14
ORIGINAL

BUDGET
AMENDED 08/31/2013 MONTH 08/31/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED
BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) YEAR-TO-DATE BALANCE

5 BDGT
USED

Fund 300 - 000T 000
REVENUES
Dept 000.000
300-000.000-407.000
300-000.000-445.000
300-000.000-055.000

Total Dept 000.000

TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 000.000
308-000.000-805.000
308-000.000-962.000
308-O00.000~999.000

Total Dept 000.000

TOTAL Expenditures

Fund 308:
TOTAL REVENUES
TOTAL EXPENDITURES
NET OP REVENUES E EXPENDITURES (B,784.00)

D-ISSUE

DELINQUENT PROP TAX
PENALTY & INTEREST-TAXES
INTEREST

SERVICE CHARGES
PROPERTY TAX

0
0

25

00
00
00

0.00
0.00
25.00

5
4
0

52
00
00

D0 (5.52)
00 (4.00)
00 25.00

100
100

0

00
00
00

25 00 25.00 9 52 00 15.48 38 08

25

20
0

CONTRIBUTION TO OTHER FUNDS 8,789

O0

00
00
00

25.00

20.00
0.00

8,789.00

9

8
571

0

52

68
44
00

00 15.48

00 11.32
00 (571.44)
00 8,789.00

38

43
100

0

08

40
00
00

070,009. 00 8,809.00 580 12 00 8,228.88 6 59

8,809 00 8,809.00 580. 12 00 0,220.00 6 59

25
8,809

.00
00

25.00
8,809.00
(8,784.00) (570.60)

9
580

.52
12

00 15.48
00 8,228.88
00 (0,213.401

38
6

08
59

6.50



U9/17/2013 U9=19 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page: 22/30
User: McDonald
DB; Marine City PERIOD ENDING 00/31/2013

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AUGUST 2013
2013-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR
AMENDED OB/31/2013 MONTH DB/31/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED 0 BDGT
BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) YEARðTOðDATEGL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

2013"14
ORIGINAL

BUDGET BALANCE USED

Fund 401 - CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS FUND
RGVBHUBB
Dept 000.000
401-000.000-665.000

Total Dept 000.000

TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Dept D00.00D
AD1-000.000-999.000

Total Dept 000.000

TOTAL Expenditures

Fund 401:
TOTAL REVENUES
TOTAL EXPENDITURES

INTEREST

CONTRIBUTION TO OTHER FUNDS

150.00 150.00 9.60 140.32 45

150.00 150.00 I 9.60 0 140.32 45

150-00

63,000.00

150.00

53,000.00

9.60

0.00 0

140.32

63:000.00

45

00

63,000.00 63,000.00 0.00 0 63,000.00 00

63,000.00 63,000.00 0.00 63,000.00 00

150.00
63,000.00

150.00
631000.00

9.68
0.00

140.32
63,000.00

45
00

NET or REVENUES a EXPENDITURES II ($2,050.00) ($2,350.00) 9.68 (62è659.68) 0. 02



09/17/2Á13 Á9=19 AM REvENuE AN0 EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page: 23/30
User: MÂD0na1d
09: Marine City PERI00 ENDING 00/31/2013

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AUGUST 2013
2013-14 2013-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FDR

ORIGINAL - AMENDED 08/31/2013 MONTH 00/31/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED
GA "UMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DEER) YEAR-TO-DATE BALANCE

% BDGT
USED

Fund 592 ð WATER/SEWER FUND
Revenues
Dept 536.000ðWASTEWATER DEPARTMENT REVENUES
592-536.000-642.
592-536.000-642.
592-536.000-643.
592-536.000-644.
592-536.000-665.
592-536.000-699.

000
100
000
000
000
000

METERED SALES
UNMETERED SALESðCITY BUILDING
DEBT SERVICE COLLECTION
SEWER CONTRACT
INTEREST
CONT. FROM OTHER FUNDS

Total Dept 536.000-WASTEWATER DEPARTMENT REVENUES

Dept 537.000-WATER DEPARTMENT REvENuEs
592-537.
592-537.
592-537.
592-537.
592-537.
592-537.
592-537.
592-537.
592-537.

Total Dept 537.000-WATER DEPARTMENT REVENUES 1,

D00-445
000-612
000-642
000-642
000-643
000-645
000-650.
000-665
000-667

000
000
000
100
.000
000
000
000
.004

PENALTY 6 INTEREST-TAXES
DRINKING WATER MONITORING FEE
METERED SALES
UNMETERED SALES-CITY BUILDING
DEBT SERVICE COLLECTION
WATER METER SALES
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE
INTEREST
HYDRANT RENT AND CITY USE

473,000.00
4,000.00
26,000.00
100,000.00

125.00
8,790.00

473,000
4,000.
26,000
100,000

125
0,790

00
00
00
00
00
00

91,551
0

4,697
26,000.

4
0

34,077.83
0.00

1,830.33
0.00
0.00
0.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

00 381,438.98
4,000.00
21,302.05
74,000.00

120.11
0,790.00

19.36
0.00
18.07
26.00
3.91
0.00

511,915.00

150.00
29,000.00
005,000.00
4,000.00

127,000.00
500.00

1,000.00
125.00

10,000.00

511,915

150
29,000
885,000
4,000

127,000
500

1,000
125

10,000

00

00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00

122,263.

0
4,965.

190,121
0

23,602
0
0
4
0

36,700.16

0.00
2,113.20
45,455.28

0.00
9,752.91

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
00

409,651.14

150.00
24,034.54
694,878.69
4,000.00

103,197.92
500.00

1,000.00
120.11

10,000.00

19.90

0.00
17.12
21.40
0.00
18.74
0.00
0.00
3.91
0.00

056,775.00 1,056,775 00 218,393 50,321.47 .00 037,801.26 20.71

TOTAL RBVBHPEB 1,660,690.00 1,669,690
ExpenditUIES
Dept 543.000-GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE (WWTP)
592-543.
592-543.
592-543.
592-543.
592-543.
592-543.
592-543.
592-543.
592-543.
592-543.
592-543.
592-543.
592-543.
592-543.
592-543.
592-543.
592-543.

000-702.000
000-703.000
000-715.000
000-716.000
000-717.000
O00-718.000
000-720.000
000-722.000
000-727.000
000ð72B.0O0
000ð729.000
000-001.000
000-002.000
000-805.000
000-853.000
000-912-000
000-995.000

WAGES-FULL TIME
WAGES-PART TIME
FICA-EMPLOYER
HOSPITAL INSURANCE
LIFE INSURANCE
RETIREMENT
WORKERS COMP
EMPLOYER RETIREE HLTH INS CON
OFFICE SUPPLY
POSTAGE
PRINTING
PROFESSIONAL SERV.
CONTRACTUAL SERV.
SERVICE CHARGES
PHONE EXPENSE
LIABILITY INSURANCE
INTEREST EXPENSE

24,425.00
14,950.00
3,025.00
9,705.00
175.00

12,120.00
1,000.00
5,475.00
700.00

3,500.00
550.00

5,100.00
8,775.00
200.00
275.00

7,100.00
7,200.00

24,425
14,950
3,025
9,705

175
12,120
1,000
5,475

700
3,500

550
5,100
9,775

200
275

7,100
7,200

00

00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
O0
00
O0
00

341,157

4,514
2,625
536

1,871
24

2,037
0

463
190

2,657
310

0
1,105

B
49
0
0

93,029.63

2,722.13
1,620.94
326.53
926.59
12.11

1,038.33
0.00
0.00
59.35
0.94

310.00
0.00

1,135.00
0.00
24.74
0.00
0.00

.07

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
00

00
.00
.00
.00

1,327,532.40

19,910.00
12,324.44
2,400.29
7,833.62
150.70

10,002.92
1,000.00
5,011-40
493.30
042.97
240.00

5,100.00
7,590.00
191.55
225.02

7,100.00
7,200.00

20.44

18.48
17.56
17.74
19.28
13.84
16.81
0.00
0.47
20.61
75.92
56.36
0.00
13.50
4.23
16.17
0.00
0.00

Total Dept 543.000-GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE (WWTP) 104,375.00

Dept 544.000-SYSTEM
592ð544.000ð702.000
592-544.000-703.000
592-544.000-715.000
592-544.000ð740.000

MAINTENANCEðWWTP
WAGESðFULL TIME
WAGES-PART TIME
FICA-EMPLOYER
GENERAL SUPPLY

4,300.00
200.00
350.00
550.00

104,275

4.500
200
350
550

00

D0
00
00
00

15,492

1,507
0

120
0

6,226.66

S40-53
0.00
63.66
0.00

:00

.07

.00
00

00

07,799.45

2,712.29
200.00
229.75
550.00

15.01

36.92
0.00
34.36
0.00



99/17/2013 U9=19 HM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY P590: 24/30
User: McDonald
DB; Marina City PERIOD ENDING DB/31/2013

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AUGUST 2013

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

2013-14
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

2013-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR
AMENDED UH/31/2013 MONTH 03/31/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED % BDGT
BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCA (DEER) YEAR-TO-DATE BALANCE USED

Fund 592 - WATER/SEWER FUND
Expenditures
592ð544.000-781.000
592ð544.000ð7B2.D00
592-544.000-603.000
592-544.000-931.000

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
ROAD/STREET MATERIAL
DUES/MEMBERSHIPS
GENERAL REPAIRS

T0031 DEPC 544.000ðSYSTEM MAINTENANCEðWWTP

Dept 545.000~WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT
592-545.000-702.000
592-545.000-703.000
592-545.000-715.000
592-545.000-719.000
592-545.000-722.000
592-545.000-727.000
592-545.000-728.000
592-545.000-740.000
592-545.000-741.000
592-545.000ð748.000
592ð545.000-754.000
592ð545.000-780.000
592-545-000-781.000
592-545.000-802.000
592-545.000ðB02.100
592-545.000-B03.000
592-545.000-B19.000
592-545.000-B22.000
S92-545.000-853.000
592ð545.000-868.000
592-545.000ð869.000
592ð545.000ð370.000
592-545.000ð901.000
592ð545.000-921.000
592-545.000-923.000
592-545.000-931.000
592-545.000-933.000
592-545.000-959.000

WAGESðFULL TIME
WAGES-PART TIME
FICA-EMPLOYER
RETIREMENT
EMPLOYER RETIREE HLTH INS CON
OFFICE SUPPLY
POSTAGE
GENERAL SUPPLY
FUEL
LAB SUPPLY
TREATMENT SUPPLY
CUSTODIAL SUPPLY
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
CONTRACTUAL SERV.
BIOSOLIDS REMOVAL
DUES/MEMBERSHIPS/CERTIFICATIO
LAND APPL. 4 GENERATION FEE
PERMIT FEES
PHONE EXPENSE
LODGING
MEALS
TRAVEL EXPENSE
ADVERTISING
ELECTRIC
NATURAL GAS
GENERAL REPAIRS
BUILDING REPAIR
TRAINING/TUITION

Total Dept 545.0D0ðWASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT

Dept 546.000ðPUMP/LIFT STATION
592ð546.000-702.000
592-546.000-703.000
592ð546.DO0ð715.00D
592-546.000-740.000
592-546.000-781.000
592-546.000"B02.000
592-546.D0OðB53.0DD
592ð546.00Dð921.0DD
592ð546.000ð923.000
592-546.000-931.000

WAGESðFULL TIME
WAGES-PART TIME
FICAðEMPLOYER
GENERAL SUPPLY
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
CONTRACTUAL SERV.
PHONE EXPENSE
ELECTRIC
NATURAL GAS
GENERAL REPAIRS

Total Dept 546.UUOðPUMP/LIFT STATION

1,000.00
2,000.00
200.00

7,500.00

1,000.00
2,000.00
200.00

7,500.00

0.00
0.00
93.75

4,314.05

0.
0.
0.
9.

00 0.
00 1,203.
00 97.
21 3,750.

00
S6
B0
34

1,000.00 0.00
716.14 54.19
9.45 95.75

(572.39) 107.63

16,100.00

24,000.00
1,300.00
1,950.00
1,075.00
23,225.00

0.00
150.00

3,000.00
1,000.00
2,000.00
11,000.00

250.00
3,500.00

215,000.00
55,000.00

75.00
5,000.00
5,500.00
2,000.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
150.00

60,000.00
6,500.00
0,000.00
2,000.00
500.00

16,100.00

24,000.00
1,300.00
1,950.00
1,075.00
23,225.00

0.00
150.00

3,000.00
1,000.00
2,000.00
11,000.00

250.00
3,500.00

215,000.00
55,000.00

75.00
5,000.00
5,500.00
2,000.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
150.00

50,000.00
6,500.00
0,000.00
2,000.00
500.00

6,115.76

3,943.41
567.50
344.74
352.05

2,659.93
64.65
0.00

120.63
0.00
0.00

2,229.60
0.00

452.28
34,365.66

0.00
93.75
0.00
0.00

349.49
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

10,147.59
139.07

2,401.61
782.67
0.00

913.

2.244.
355.
190.
211.
0.
0.
0.

120.
0.
0.

2,229.
0.

452.
16,514.

0.
0.
0.
0.

170.
0.
0.
0.
0.

5,071.
53.
24.
0.
0.

40 5,140.

80 0.
00 0.
76 0.
23 0.
00 0.
00 0.
00 0.
63 1,079.
00 1,435,
00 0.
60 3,500.
00 0.
28 2,547.
23 169,143.
00 45,000.
00 0.
00 3,165.
00 5,500.
21 0.
00 0.
00 0.
D0 0.
00 0.
62 0.
65 0.
79 294.
00 0.
00 0.

OD

00
00
00
00
00
00
00
37
78
00
00
00
72
18
DO
00
85
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
07
00
00

4,944.24 59.91

20,055.59 15.43
732.50 43.55

1,505.25 17.50
1,522.95 10.70
20,555.07 11.45

(64.55) 100.00
150.00 0.00

1,500.00 40.00
(435.78) 143.50

2,000.00 0.00
5,270.40 52.09
250.00 0.00
500.00 05.71

11,491.15 94.66
10,000.00 01.02

(10.75) 125.00
1,834.15 53.32

0.00 100.00
1,650.51 17.47
100.00 0.00
100.00 0.00
100.00 0.00
150.00 0.00

49,052.41 16.91
6,360.93 2.14
5,304.32 33.70
1,217.33 39.13
500.00 0.00

433,275.00

2,000.00
100.00
175.00

1,000.00
1,500.00
2,500.00
925.00

9,600.00
2,000.00
3,000.00

433,275.00

2,000.00
100.00
175.00

1,000.00
1,500.00
2,500.00
925.00

9,600.00
2,000.00
3,000.00

59,014.53

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

331.44
147.13

1,662.59
64.99
0.00

27,656.

0.
0.
D.
0.
0.
D.
73.
951.
30.
0.

B0 231,665.

00 0.
00 0.
00 0.
00 0.
00 500.
00 0.
52 O.
13 0.
17 0.
00 0.

97

D0
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00

142,594.40 67.09

2,000.00 0.00
100.00 0.00
175.00 0.00

1,000.00 0.00
1,000.00 33.33
1,665.56 33.26
777.37 15.91

7,737.41 19.40
1,935.01 3.25
3,000.00 0.00

722T000.00 22,800.00 2,905.15 1,054. H2 500. 00 19,393.85 14.94



99/17/9Á13 Á9=19 AM REvENuE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page: 25/30
User: McDonald
DB: Marine City PERIOD ENDING O8/31/2013

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AUGUST 2013
2013-14 2013-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

ORIGINAL AMENDED 08/31/2013 MONTH 00/31/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED 5 BDGT
BUDGET BUDGET NDRM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) YEARðTOðDATE BALANCE 0550GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

Fund 592 - WATER/SEWER FUND "
Expenditures
Dept 547.000-GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE (WW)
592-547
592-547
592-547
592-547
592-547
592-547
592-547
592-547
592-547
592-547
592-547
592-547
592-547
592-547
592-547
592-547.
592-547
592-547

Total Dept 547.000-GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE (NW)

000-702.000
000-703.000
000-715.000
000-716.000
000-717.000
000-718.000
000-720.000
000-722.000
000-727.000
000-728.000
000-729.000
000-801.000

WAGES-FULL TIME
WAGES-PART TIME
FICA-EMPLOYER
HOSPITAL INSURANCE
LIFE INSURANCE
RETIREMENT
WORKERS COMP
EMPLOYER RETIREE HLTH INS CON
OFFICE SUPPLY
POSTAGE
PRINTING
PROFESSIONAL SERV.
CONTRACTUAL SERV.

24,425.00
14,950.00
3,025.00
15,000.00

265.00
20,620.00
2,125.00
17,315.00

700.00
3,500.00
550.00

5,100.00
2,675.00000-802.000

000000-B05
000-853.000
000-912.000
000-995.000
000-999.000

200.00
275,00

9,200.00
54,300.00
1,870.00

SERVICE CHARGES
PHONE EXPENSE
LIABILITY INSURANCE
INTEREST EXPENSE
CONTRIBUTION TO OTHER FUNDS

24,425.00
14,950.00
3,025.00
15,800.00

265.00
20,620.00
2,125.00
17,315.00

700.00
3,500.00
550.00

5,100.00
2,075.00
200.00
275.00

9,200.00
54,300.00
1,870.00

4,514
2,525
536.

3,264
39

3,453
0

683
198

2,657
62
0

1,185
8

49
0

23,550
O

2,721.90
1,620.93
326.45

1,595.92
19.74

1,746.66
0.00
0.00
59.35
0.93
62.00
0.00

1,185.00
0.00
24.74
0.00

23,550.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
2.87
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

19,910.43
12,324.45
2,400.42
12,535.39

225.52
17,155.25
2,125.00
15,531.95

490.30
042.99
400.00

5,100.00
1,690.00
191.55
225.02

9,200.00
30,750.00
1,870.00

1B
17
17
20
14
16
0
3

28
75
11
0

41
4

18
0.

43
0

177,095.00

Dept 548.000-SYSTEM MAINTENANCE-WW
592-548
592-548.
592-548.
592-548
592-548
592-548
592-548
592-548
592-548
592-548
592-548
592-54B

Total Dept 548.000-SYSTEM MAINTENANCE-WW

DQPC 549.000-WATER PLANT
.000-702
000-703.

592-549
592-549.
592-549
592-549
592-549
592-549
592-549.
592-549.
592-549
592-549
592-549.
592-549.
592-549.
592-549

000-702
000-703
000-715
000-727
000-728
000-729.
000-740.
000-782
000-802
000-803
000-931
000-959

000-715
000-718
.000ð722
DOD-727
000-728
ODD-740
000-748
000-754
000-781
000-B02
000-802
000-820

000
D00
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
D00

.000
000
000
000
D00
D00
000
.000
.000
000
000
000
400
.000

WAGES-FULL TIME
WAGESðPART TIME
FICA-EMPLOYER
OFFICE SUPPLY 150.00
POSTAGE 50,00
PRINTING 50,00
GENERAL SUPPLY 600.00
ROAD/STREET MATERIAL 4,000.00
CONTRACTUAL SERV. 42,000.00
DUES/MEMBERSHIPS 400.00
GENERAL REPAIRS 32,000.00
TRAINING/TUITION 125.00

36,000.00
100.00

2,800.00

177,095.00

35,000.00
100.00

2,000.00
150.00
50.00
50.00
600.00

4,000.00
42,000.00

400.00
32,000.00

125.00

42,828

6,585
0

498
0
0
0

18
782

31,233
93

5,807
0

32,913.62

5,596.35
0.00

423.89
0.00
0.00
0.00
18.95

782.00
0.00
0.00

4,236.35
0.00

2.87

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

1,962.33
0.00
97.80

4,124.02
0.00

134,263.29

29,414.98
100.00

2,301.22
150.00
50.00
50.00
581.05

1,255.67
10,766.92

208.45
22,068.15

125.00

4

18
0

17
0
0
0.
3

68
74
47
31
0.

4

,

118,275.00

26,000.00
250.00

2,025.00
1,875.00
44,150.00

WAGES-FULL TIME
WAGES-PART TIME
FICA-EMPLOYER
RETIREMENT
EMPLOYER RETIREE HLTH INS CON
OFFICE SUPPLY 1,000.00
POSTAGE 20.00
GENERAL SUPPLY 3,500.00
LAB SUPPLY 0.00
TREATMENT SUPPLY 27,000.00
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 0,500.00
CONTRACTUAL SERV. 333,000.00
WATER MONITORING SERVICES 12,000.00
PUBLIC SUPPLY FEE 1,500.00

118,275.00

26,000.00
250.00

2,025.00
1,075.00
44,150.00
1,000.00

20.00
3,500.00

0.00
27,000.00
8,500.00

333,000.00
12,000.00
1,500.00

45,010

3,555
0

272
352

4,206
0
0
0

14
6,901
1,560
54,895

0
0

11,057.54

2,112.16
0.00

161.58
211.20
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

1,200.00
832.00

27,193.50
0.00
0.00

6,184.95

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

16,920.52
4,550.00

271,106.03
0.00
0.00

67,071.44

22,444.14
250.00

1,753.00
1,522.99
39,863.31
1,000.00

20.00
3,500.00
(14.53

3,178.12
2,302.00
5,090.37
12,000.00
1,500.00

1

43

13
0.

13
13
9.
0.
0.
O.

00
88
71
97
0.
0.



Q9/17/2Á13 Á9=19 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page: 26/30
User: McDonald
DB: Marine City PERIOD ENDING 00/31/2013

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AUGUST 2013
2013-14 2013-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

ORIGINAL AMENDED OB/31/2013 MONTH 03/31/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED E BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET 00002? NORM (aanonma INCR (DECR) YEARðTOðDATE BALANCE USED

Fund 592 ð WATER/SEWER FUND
Expenditures
592-549.
592-549.
592-549.
592-549.
592-549.
592-549.

Total Dept 549.000ðWATER PLANT

DOD-353,000
ODD-901.000
00Dð921.D00
000ð923.UUO
000ð931.000
000ð933.DOD

TOTAL Expanditures

Fund 592
TOTAL REVENUES
TOTAL EXPENDITURES

NET OF REVENUES G EXPENDITURES

PHONE EXPENSE
ADVERTISING
ELECTRIC
NATURAL GAS
GENERAL REPAIRS
BUILDING REPAIR

3,300.
2,000
20,000
5,500
2,000.
2,000.

D0
D0
00
00
00
00

3,500.
2,000
281000
5,500
2,000
2,000

500
O

5,141
115

0
D

21
00
B2
81
00
00

253
D

2,519.
55
0
0

0
0
0
0
0
0

00
O0
00
00
00
00

2,999
2,000
22,050
5,304
2,000.
2,000.

79 14
D0 0
18 10
19 2
U0 U
UD U

29
00
36
11
00
00

503,520. 00ô 503,320 77,603 19 341539. 292,571 25 133,639. 56* 73 47

1,315,640 00 1,316,640 249,959 B6 116,362 536,073 91 589,596. 23 11 51 14

1,660,690
1,315,640

00
00

1,660,690
1,315,640

341,157
249,969.

60
BS

93,029.
116,362

0
536,073.

00
91

1,327,532.
589,596.

40 20.
23 57

44
14

293,050 00 293,060 91,107 .74 (23,332 61) (s3s,0v3.91> 131,936. 171 151 .81



09/17/2013 09=19 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page: 27/30
User: McDonald
DB, Marine city PERIOD ENDING 00/31/2013

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AUGUST 2013
2013-14 2013-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

ORIGINAL AMENDED 05/31/2013 MONTH 00/31/Z ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED E BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DEER) YEARðTUðDATE BALANCE USED

Eund 701 - SPECIAL ASSESSMENT FUND I
Revenues
Dept 000.000
701-000.000-445.000
701ð000.0D0-663.000
701-000.000ð699.000

Total Dept 000.000

TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Dept 000.000
701ðD00.000~B05.000
701ð000.D0Oð995.00D

Total Dept 000.000

TOTAL Expenditures

Fund 701:
TOTAL REVENUES
TOTAL EXPENDITURES

PENALTY G INTERESTðTAKE3
INTEREST-S/A
CONT. FROM OTHER FUNDS

SERVICE CHARGES
INTEREST EXPENSE

5
375

.00

.00
1,870.00

5.00
375.00

1,070.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0
0
0

00 5
00 375
00 1,070.

00
00
00

2,250 .00 2,250.00 0.00ô 0.00 D 00 2,250 00

2,250

75
2,175

.00

.00

.00

2,250.00

75.00
2,175.00

0.00

4.43
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

*0

0
0

00 2,250

00 70
00 2,175

00

57
00

2,250 .00 2,250.00 4.43 0.00 0 00ô 2,245 57

2,250.00 2,250.00 4.43 0.00 0 00 I 2,245. 57

2,250
2,250

.00

.00
2,250.00
2,250.00

0.00
4.43

0.00
0.00

0
0

00 2,250.
00 2,245

00
57

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 (4.43) 0.00 0 00ô 4 43



09/17/9Á13 09=l9 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page: 20/30
User: McDonald
DB: Marine City PERIOD ENDING 00/31/2013

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AUGUST 2013
2013-14 2'10 BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR
AMENDED 00/31/2013 MONTH OB/31/2 'ENcuMEERE0 UNENCUMBERED % BDGT
BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) YEAR-TD-DATE BALANCE USEDGL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

2013-14
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

Fund 711 ð CEMETERY TRUST FUND
RQVBHUGB
Dept 000.000
v11~o00.000-665.000 INTEREST

Total Dept 000.000

TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Dept 000.000
711-000.000ð999.000 CONTRIBUTION TO OTHER FUNDS

Total Dept 000.000

TOTAL Expenditures

Fund 711:
TOTAL REVENUES
TOTAL EXPENDITURES

NET OF REVENUES 5 EXPENDITURES

100.00 100 12.31 0 .00 87.69 12

100.00 100 12.31 0 .00 B7.69

100.00

85.00

100

85

12.31

0.00

0

0

.00

.00

87.69 1

85.00 0

05.00 S5 0.00 0 .00 85.00 0

005.00 Gas 0.00 0 .00 85.00 0

100.00
85,00

100
B5

12.31
0.00

.00
- 02 07.69 12

85.00 0
15.00 15 12.31

0
0
0 .00 2.69 02



09/17/3013 09=19 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page: 29/30
User: McDonald
DB; Marine city PERIOD ENDING DU/31/2013

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AUGUST 2013
2013-14 2013"14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

ORIGINAL AMENDED 00/31/2013 MONTH OB/31/2 ENCUMBERED
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) YEAR-TO-DATE

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

% BDGT
USED

Fund 731 ð MARINE CITY RETIREMENT SYSTEM
RBVGHUQS
Dept 000.000
131-000.000-630.100
131-000.000-630.200
131-000.000-554.000
131-000.000-605.000

Total Dept 000.000

TOTAL ROVEHHES

Expenditures
Dept 000.000
731-000.000-808.000
731-000.000-955.000
731ð0O0.000-964.000

Total Dept 000.000

TOTAL Expenditures

Fund 731:
TOTAL REVENUES
TOTAL EXPENDITURES

UNREALIZED GAIN/Loss
REALIZED GAIN/LOSS
EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT CONT.
INTEREST

WILMINGTON TRUST FEE
RETIREMENT BENEFITS
REFUND/REBATE

0.
0.
0.
0.

00
00
00
00

0
0
0
0

00
00
.00
.00

154,330
1,370
1,026.

1

66 0.00
26 0.00
10 0.00
97 0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

(154,330
(1,870
(1,826.

(1

66)
26)
10)
97)

100.
100.
100
100.

00
00
00
00

0. 00 0 00 150,020 99 0.00 0.00 (158,028 99) 100. 00

0.

0.
0.
0.

00

00
00
00

0

0
0
0

.00

O0
00
00

150,028

3,970
69,292
59,484

99 0.00

87 0.00
14 34,646.07
06 0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

(158,028

(3,910
(69,292
(59,404

99)

87)
14)
06)

100.

100
100
100

00

00
00
00

I70. 00 0 .00 132,747 07 34,646.07 0.00 (132,747 07) 100 00

0. 00 0.00 132,747 01 34,646 01 0.00 (132,747 07) P100 00

0-
0.

00
00

0.00
0 .00

150,020
132,747

I fee

99 0.00
011,, 34,646.01

0.00
0.00

(l50,020
(132,747

99)
07)

100
100.

00
00

NET OF REVENUES E EXPENDITURES 0. 00 0 .00 25,201 92 (34,646.07) 0.00 (25,201 92) 100. 00



09/17/2013 09:19 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page: 30/30
User: McDonald

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AUGUST 2013
2013-14 2013-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

ORIGINAL AMENDED 0B/31/2013 MONTH 00/31/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECK) YEAR-TU-DATE BALANCE

B BDGT
USED

Fund 735 - RETIREE HEALTH INS TRUST FUND
Revenues
Dept 000.000
736-000.000-650.100 UNREALIZED GAIN/LOSS 0.00
736-000,000-665.000 INTEREST 0.00

0.00
0.00

1,340.07
312.83

D
D

00 0.00 (1,340.07)
00 0.00 (312.83)

100
100

.00

.00

Total Dept 000.000 0.00 0.00 1,652.90 0 ddô 0.00 (1.6s2.90> 100 .00

TOTAL Revenues 0.00

Expenditures
Dept 000.000
736-000.000-716.000 HOSPITAL INSURANCE
736-000.000-005.000 SERVICE CHARGES

Total Dept 000.000

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

1,552.90

35,133.64
408.37

0

17,437
0

O0 0.00 (1,652.90)

64 0.00 (35,133.64)
00 0-00 (400.37)

100

100
100

.00

.00

.00

0.00 0.00 35,542.01 17,437 64 0.00 (35,542.01) 100 .00

TOTAL Expenditures 0,00

Fund 736:
TOTAL REVENUES

0.00 35,542.01 17,437 64 0.00 (35,542.01) 100 .00

0.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 0.00

NET OF REVENUES E EXPENDITURES

0.00
0.00

1,652.90
35,542.01

o
11,431.

00 0.00
64 0.00

(1,652.90)
(35,542.01)

100
100

.00

.00
0.00 0.00 (33,BB9.11) (17,437

TOTAL REVENUES ð ALL FUNDS 4,970,975.00 4,970,975.00 1,275,534.93 322,262
TOTAL EXPENDITURES ð ALL FUNDS iÄ,319,414.00 5,319,414.00 1,160,391.06 465,523

NET OF REVENUES E EXPENDITURES (34B,43S.00J (34B,439.00) 115,143.37 (143,561

64) 0.00 ô3:T,aa9.11

05 0.00 3,695,440.07
12 671,474.23 3,487,548.71

100

25
21

.00

.66
B1

011 ($61,474.23) 207,891.36 33 .05


